
 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS  
WEDNESDAY  

September 04, 2024, @ 6:30 P.M.  
 

If you need any assistance due to a disability, please contact the Planning Department 
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at planning@ypsitownship.org or 734-544-

4000 ext. 1. 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call – Determination of a quorum  

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Approval of the August 07, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes  

5. Public Hearing  

Applicant: EROP, LLC 
Location:     2675 Washtenaw Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Parcel ID:   K-11-06-304-004 

        Request:  Article 5 – Sec. 507.E: Transparency Requirements: Request for 
variance to the transparency requirements on Washtenaw Avenue 
facade in form-based districts.  

 
6. Open discussion for issues not on the agenda 

a. Planning Department report 
b. Correspondence received. 
c. Zoning Board of Appeals members 
d. Members of the audience and public 

 
7. Any other business that may come before the Zoning Board of Appeals 

8. Adjournment  
(THERE IS NO WORK SESSION) 



Page 1 of 18 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Wednesday, August 07, 2024 

6:30 pm 

 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 

Marsha Kraycir  

Elizabeth El-Assadi  

Stan Eldridge  

David Marshall  

 

STAFF AND CONSULTANTS  

Fletcher Reyher, Planning & Development Coordinator 

Sally Elmiger, Planning Consultant  

Dennis McLain, Township Attorney 

 
i. CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM 

MOTION: Ms. Kraycir called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Ms.Kraycir completed 
the roll call and confirmed a quorum was established. 

 

ii. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOTION: Mr. Eldridge MOVED to approve the agenda as presented. The MOTION 
was SECONDED by Ms. El- Assadi and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

 

iii. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 4, 2023, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MOTION: Ms. El- Assadi MOVED to approve the October 4, 2023; Regular Meeting 
Minutes as presented. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Eldridge and 
PASSED by unanimous consent. 

 



Page 2 of 18 
 

 

iv. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
• Applicant: Johnson Sign Company 

Location: 1201 S. Huron Street, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Parcel ID: K-11-37-420-004 
Request: Article 15 – Sec. 1509.6: Permitted Signs in Form-Based Districts: Request 
for variance to the ground sign requirements in form-based districts. 
 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, presented a report on 
behalf of the applicant (Johnson Sign Company).  

Johnson Sign Company is requesting for variance to the ground sign requirements 
of Article 15 – Sec. 1506.6 –Permitted signs in form-based districts of the Township 
Zoning Ordinance to construct a ground sign that exceeds the height and size 
requirements allowed. 

The parcel is a 132-acre parcel, located at the S. Huron Street and James L. Hart 
Parkway Intersection, just south of the S. Huron and I-94 Interchange. The property 
is Zoned TC, Town Center with a Site Type D Designation. This property is owned 
by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti but is leased to the Eagle Crest Golf Course. 

Johnson Sign Company is asking the Zoning Board of Appeals to consider granting 
them a 209 sq. ft. variance, and a 2-foot height variance to the required 32 sq. ft. 
sign area and 6-foot height requirement. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher presented to the Zoning Board an aerial and the street view of 
the parcel. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher provided the Analysis & Criteria: 

The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only 
upon a finding that compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing 
area, setbacks, frontage, height, bulk, density, or other dimensional provisions 
would create a practical difficulty and unreasonably present the use of the property. 

Criteria's: 

• That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions 
applying to the property in question that do not apply generally to other 
properties or classes of uses in the same zoning district: The Planning 
Department opinion on the Eagle Crest property has unique characteristics that 
warrant the proposed variance. Specifically, the driveway entrance to the 



Page 3 of 18 
 

property is at the first intersection about 1,000 feet south of the I-94 Highway 
interchange with a 45-mph speed limit. The location and speed limit require 
signage that is easily visible to drivers and the current zoning requirement would 
hinder it. The parcel is very large (132 acres), with a wide frontage on Huron St. 
(over 1,000 feet). This condition does not generally apply to other properties in 
this zoning district. 

• That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a 
substantial property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning 
district and in the vicinity: The Planning Department opinion is that the 
variance is necessary to allow the applicant to enjoy the same substantial 
property rights possessed by other properties in the same zoning district, 
including adequate identification of the golf course given the traffic speeds and 
expansive size of the property. The property's unique location as the first 
entrance off a highway interchange, adequate signage is essential for safe and 
efficient navigation. 

• That the authorizing of such a variance will not be a substantial detriment 
to adjacent property, will not be harmful to or alter the essential character 
of the area, and will not materially impair the purposes of this Ordinance 
or the public interest: Variance relief for this property will not be a substantial 
detriment to, harmful to, or alter the essential character of the area. The new sign 
is adequately scaled relative to the size of the property and length of frontage. 

• The property and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created 
by any action of the applicant or the applicant’s predecessors: The need for 
the variance arises from factors beyond the applicant's control, such as the 
property's unique location, roadway speed limits, size of the property, and 
visibility requirements. 

• The proposed variance will be the minimum necessary and no variance shall 
be granted where a different solution not requiring a variance would be 
possible: The proposed 8-foot tall, 241 sq. ft. sign is the minimum necessary to 
achieve the desired visibility and communication goals. The applicant has 
explored other options, but none would meet the requirements given the site 
conditions. The design of the proposed sign is also 51 sq. ft. (or 17%) smaller 
than the existing sign. 
 
 
Ms. Kraycir inquired if the applicant explored any other options; Mr. Fletcher 
Reyher stated the applicant has explored the building signage under the current 
ordinance requirements. 



Page 4 of 18 
 

Jim Anderson representing Johnson Sign Company informed the Zoning Board on 
the new additional item to the packet is the Ypsilanti Township Logo (this was 
presented to the Board during the meeting). This is a fabricated aluminum logo with 
five colors, digitally printed. The logo would be added to the Eagle Crest Golf 
Course signage. Mr. Anderson shared about the new message board at Eagle Crest. 

Ms. El- Assadi inquired about the brightness of the sign (day/night); Mr. Anderson 
stated that the signs are off during the day, during the night the signs are in 
accordance with lighting standards and will provide the same light throughout the 
night hours (the lights won't be bright).  

Ms. Kraycir inquired on the height of the illumination (disruption to drivers); Mr. 
Anderson stated the height is around 7 feet and would not be a trouble to the drivers, 
and the colors used are green (not as intensive as red). 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 6:59 PM 

 

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED AT 7:00 PM 

 

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to approve e the variance requests at 1201 S. 
Huron Street, Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-37-420-004 to the sign 
requirements of Section 1506.6 of the Township Zoning Ordinance for the 
construction of an 8-foot tall, 241 sq. ft. ground sign within the building envelope 
as shown on the plot plan included in the Zoning Board of Appeals Application 
dated June 26, 2024. Granting of the requested variance meets the criteria for a non-
use variance in Section 1704(D) of the Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, granting the 
requested variances is based on the following facts:  

1. There are exceptional conditions applying to this property that do not generally 
apply to other properties in this district, such as the size of the parcel, the 
entrance location relatively close to the highway interchange, and traffic speeds.  

2. The variances will create adequate identification of the property’s primary 
entrance, assisting in preserving safe traffic movements from a road with a 45-
mph speed limit.  

3. The variances will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent property and will 
not materially impair the purposes of this ordinance or the public interest.  

4. The need for the variances is not self-created, as the applicant did not create 
proximity to the highway interchange, or traffic speeds.  



Page 5 of 18 
 

5. The proposed variances are the minimum necessary to adequately identify the 
golf course, given the site conditions of proximity to the highway, traffic speeds, 
and large property size.  

This motion is further made with the following conditions:   

• The applicant shall obtain the required building permits and applicable trade 
permits for the sign's construction.  
 
The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Eldridge. 
  

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Marsha Kraycir (Yes); Mr. Stan Eldridge (Yes); Mr. David 
Marshell (Yes); Ms. El-Assadi (Yes). 
  

MOTION PASSED. 
 

• Applicant: Vance Palmer  
 
Location: 2789 Washtenaw Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Parcel ID: K-11-06-303-003 
Request: Article 11 – Sec. 1116.1: Veterinary Clinics: Request for variance to allow 
fenced animal run to be located outside. 
 
Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, presented a report on 
behalf of the applicant (Vance Palmer: Dr. Paws Veterinary). 

Dr. Paws request for variance to the dog run requirements of Article 11 – Sec. 
1116.1. Sec. 1116.1 requires that “veterinary clinics when such use is conducted 
entirely within an enclosed building. No animal kennels or animal runs shall be 
allowed outside the principal building. Animal kennels or runs within a principal 
building shall provide no windows which can be opened to the outside. 

Vance Palmer is asking the Zoning Board of Appeals to consider granting Dr. Paws 
a variance to allow a 35’ x 65’ outdoor dog behind the building. This dog run is not 
for boarding purposes, but to allow animals to do their business when they are at the 
clinic for medical services. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher provided the Analysis & Criteria: 

The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only 
upon meeting the below criteria's: 



Page 6 of 18 
 

• That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions 
applying to the property in question: The Planning Department opinion is that 
Dr. Paws t have exceptional or extraordinary circumstances. The nature of the 
veterinary clinic's operations, which includes the need for a designated area for 
dogs to relieve themselves, could be considered an exceptional circumstance. 

• That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a 
substantial property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning 
district: The operational needs of the clinic, such as providing a space for dogs 
to relieve themselves, might justify this variance as a necessary allowance. 

• The variance will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent property, will 
not be harmful to or alter the essential character of the area, and will not 
materially impair the purposes of this Ordinance or the public interest: 
Planning department's opinion that authorizing such a variance will not be a 
substantial detriment to adjacent properties, will not be harmful to or alter the 
essential character of the area. The proposed dog run is to be located behind the 
building, used only during business hours and accessed solely by staff. The site 
is along a busy commercial corridor (Washtenaw Avenue) surrounded by 
commercial businesses. The proposed dog run is located approximately 400 yard 
away from a residential property. 

• The property and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created 
by any action of the applicant: The planning department suggests that the need 
for the variance does not appear to be self-created by any action of the applicant. 
The operational requirements of a veterinary clinic necessitate an area for dogs 
to relieve themselves, which seems to be an inherent need rather than a self-
created situation. 

• The proposed variance will be the minimum necessary and no variance shall 
be granted where a different solution not requiring a variance would be 
possible: the planning department's opinion that the proposed variance appears 
to be the minimum necessary to meet the operational needs of the veterinary 
clinic. The dog run's size and location behind the building seem to be a practical 
solution. 

Ms. Debbie Honea (Gazall Lewis Architect; Dr. Paws) informed the Zoning Board that 
the request made is due to safety reasons. The fenced-in area will help protect  
the dogs from running into adjacent yards, being exposed to traffic and parking vehicles 
and/or from running into a busy Washtenaw Avenue should an animal break loose from 
their collar and leash. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 7:11 PM 



Page 7 of 18 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED AT 7:12 PM 

MOTION: Mr. Elridge MOVED to approve the variance request at 2789 
Washtenaw Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-06-303-003 to the dog run 
requirements of Section 1116.1 of the Township Zoning Ordinance to allow a 35’W 
x 65’L x 6’H chain link dog run to be constructed within the building envelope as 
shown on the plot plan included in the Zoning Board of Appeals application dated 
June 28, 2024. Granting of the requested variance meets the criteria for a non-use 
variance in Section 1704(D) of the Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, granting the 
requested variances is based on the following facts: 
 
1. The nature of the veterinary clinic's operations, which includes the need for a 

designated area for dogs to relieve themselves, is considered an exceptional 
circumstance. 

2. The variance will allow the veterinary clinic to perform their jobs and care for 
animals. 

3. The proposed dog run is to be located behind the building, used only during 
business hours and accessed solely by staff. The dog run will not be seen by the 
public. 

4. The operational requirements of a veterinary clinic necessitate an area for dogs 
to relieve themselves, which is not a self-created situation. 

5. The variance appears to be the minimum necessary to meet the operational needs 
of the veterinary clinic. 
 
This motion is further made with the following conditions:  
 
The applicant shall obtain the required Zoning Permit for the construction of the 
dog run. 
 
The MOTION was SECONDED by Ms. El-Assadi. 
  

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Marsha Kraycir (Yes); Mr. Stan Eldridge (Yes); Mr. David 
Marshell (Yes); Ms. El-Assadi (Yes). 
  

MOTION PASSED. 

 



Page 8 of 18 
 

The Zoning Board took a break at 7:06 pm. 
 
The meeting resumed at 7:18 pm. 

 
• Applicant: Skilken Gold 

Location: 755 S. Hewitt Rd., 2103 and 2059 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Parcel ID: K-11-18-100-019, K-11-39-350-023, and K-11-39-350-022 
Request: Article 5 – Sec. 507.E: Transparency Requirements: Request for variances to 
the transparency requirements on W. Michigan Ave. and S. Hewitt St. facades in form-
based districts. 

 
Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, presented a report on 
behalf of the applicant; Request for three variances from Sheetz gas station located 
at 2103 East Michigan Avenue; 755 S. Hewitt Rd and 2059 W. Michigan Avenue (MI 
48197). The applicant has gone to the Planning Commission, and their preliminary site 
plan and special land use application were postponed in order for them to come before 
the ZBA in an attempt to obtain the three variances. 
 
The three variances are as follows: 
• Building setback from S. Hewitt Rd. 
• Parking is in the front yard along S. Hewitt 
• Amount of glazing is deficient in W. Michigan Ave. and S. Hewitt St. façades.  
Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Zoning Board that Sheetz proposal is to build a 
6,132 sq. ft. convenience store/gas station and restaurant building, and eight (8) gas 
pumps (for a total of 16 fueling positions) at the southeast corner of W. Michigan 
Avenue and S. Hewitt Road. Other site features include an outdoor eating patio, 
parking, future EV charging stations, two air machines, outdoor  
sales of propane, ice, and windscreen fluid (shown on building elevations), and  
landscaping. This business will operate 24 hours per day, seven days a week. 
 
Ms. Sally Elmiger (Planning Consultant - Carlisle Wortman) shared with the Zoning 
Board the following: 
 
The standard for transparency requires 50% of any façade facing a right-of-way to 
be occupied by windows and doors. One way this is accomplished is by requiring 
the first floors of all buildings be designed to encourage and complement pedestrian-
scaled activity by the use of windows and doors so that active uses within the 
building are visible from or accessible to the street. The façade facing W. Michigan 



Page 9 of 18 
 

Ave. is 8.93% transparent, and the façade facing S. Hewitt Rd. is 11.03% transparent. 
On the Michigan Avenue side, many of the windows are blocked off and the 
Ordinance does not count windows that have an opaque film. 
 
Criteria's: 
 

• That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions 
applying to the property that is causing an issue for this particular variance or 
transparency: Carlisle Wortman Associates (CWA)did not identify anything 
peculiar with the property that is requiring the applicant to not meet this standard 
for the Michigan Avenue facade. CWA opinion is that the façade facing W. 
Michigan Ave. is not designed as a “front” façade, welcoming pedestrians to the 
building. South Hewitt Facade; CWA has proposed the applicant to consider 
flipping the orientation of the building and locating the patio (with the associated 
window/door configuration) on the west side facing S. Hewitt, since this would 
eliminate the need for a transparency variance. The Form-Based ordinance would 
encourage locating the patio along the street-side of the project. This location could 
also be more pleasant for patio users rather than overlooking a parking lot. Lastly, 
placing the patio on this side of the building will screen any activity in the patio 
from the residences to the east. 

• That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a 
substantial property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning 
district: CWA opinion is that the variance for transparency on the W. Michigan 
Ave. facade is not necessary to preserve a substantial property right possessed by 
other properties. The Form-Based standards are relatively new, and existing 
businesses along this corridor were developed before this standard was in place. The 
intent of the ordinance is to establish a pedestrian-oriented corridor as new 
developments are established.  

• The variance will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent property, will not 
be harmful to or alter the essential character of the area, and will not materially 
impair the purposes of this ordinance or the public interest: The intent of the 
transparency requirement is to establish a pedestrian- oriented-corridor as new 
developments are established. Meeting this requirement along W.  
Michigan Ave. will present a frontage along the street and will establish the desired 
pedestrian character. 



Page 10 of 18 
 

The Zoning Board of Appeals discussed and decided to make a motion at the end 
of the presentation from Ms. Sally Elmiger (Planning Consultant - Carlisle 
Wortman). 

 
• Applicant: Skilken Gold 

Location: 755 S. Hewitt Rd, 2103 and 2059 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Parcel ID: K-11-18-100-019, K-11-39-350-023 and K-11-39-350-022 
Request: Article 5 – Sec. 503.4: Building Form Types: Request for variance to the 
building setback requirements along S. Hewitt Rd. in form-based districts. 
 
Ms. Sally Elmiger (Planning Consultant - Carlisle Wortman) shared with the Zoning 
Board the building location variances: CWA opinion is that it does meet the criteria 
for a variance along South Hewitt, there is a large road right of way, and it's 
impossible to put the building at the 10-foot setback line along South Hewitt. 
 
Criteria's: 

• Allowing the applicant this variance would preserve substantial property rights, 
because then they could develop the property. 

• That the authorizing of such a variance will not be a substantial detriment to 
adjacent property. CWA opinion is that the variance request meets the purpose 
because that is placing the building as close to the west side of the property. 

• The problem and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by any 
action of the applicant or the applicant's predecessors; CWA stated that the 
applicant did not create the existing easement along S. Hewitt. 

• CWA opinion is that the applicant meets the criteria for the building location 
setback variance. 

 
• Applicant: Skilken Gold 

Location: 755 S. Hewitt Rd., 2103 and 2059 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Parcel ID: K-11-18-100-019, K-11-39-350-023 and K-11-39-350-022 
Request: Article 5 – Sec. 503.4: Building Form Types: Request for variance to the 
parking lot location requirements in form-based districts. 
 
Ms. Sally Elmiger (Planning Consultant - Carlisle Wortman) shared with the Zoning 
Board the variance requested is the location of the 6 parking lots along South Hewitt; 
CWA opinion is that the location of these parking spaces has a lot to do with the 
problem created by that road right of way, because the building has to be set back 
out of the easement, The location of the building is complicated by the existing 



Page 11 of 18 
 

easement. This sets the building further east on the property, lessening the space to 
locate compliant parking spaces outside of the front yard along S. Hewitt. The 
fueling station component of the project requires that the interior of the site be 
occupied by the fuel pumps and canopy, requiring parking to be located around the 
perimeter of the site. 

 
Criteria's: 

• That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a 
substantial property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning 
district: CWA opinion is that due to the easement and the other features of this 
particular development it is difficult to locate the spaces elsewhere, placing them 
on the east side of the property would create the problem of being too close to the 
residential properties. 

• The variance will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent property, will not 
be harmful to or alter the essential character of the area, and will not 
materially impair the purposes of this ordinance or the public interest: : 
Allowing the variance to locate parking on the west side of the site vs. the east side 
of the site will reduce activity near the residences to the east. 

• The problem and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by 
any action of the applicant or the applicant's predecessors; CWA stated that 
because of the easement, the building is set further back from S. Hewitt than the 
ordinance calls for, limiting the possible locations for required parking that keeps 
the business activity away from the residences to the east. 

 
Ms. Sally Elmiger (Planning Consultant - Carlisle Wortman) summarized by 
stating that CWA opinion is that the transparency variances are supported by the 
criteria, and the building/ parking location spaces meet the criteria for a variance. 
 
The applicant David. B Sheetz presented to the Commission and public that Sheetz 
is family business, started in 1952 in central Pennsylvania. The business extended 
into dairy deli convenience store (1970); fuel (1980). Sheetz has 700 locations. The 
restaurant and convenience store are the main focus. Every building comes with 
standard four-sided architecture, full brick and stone sections, and lots of high-
quality architectural materials to give it an outstanding look. Sheetz also provides 
outdoor dining. 
 
The building will accommodate 30 indoor seats for customers to sit down and have 
a meal. Sheetz pioneered the touchscreen ordering system within the store market. 
Orders can be made on the touch screen. Sheetz features a 24/7 365 full kitchen full 



Page 12 of 18 
 

menu and specialty coffees. Sheetz has heavily invested in security with 60 cameras 
on site. Sheetz focuses on giving back to the community through donations. Plastics 
and cardboard are recycled. Sheetz has about 100 Tesla stations across 700 
locations. Sheetz is continuous to look into the future with innovation. 
 
Eric Williams (Stonefield Engineering and Designs) presented to the ZBA that the 
site is approximately 3.6 acres. There are two driveways approved by the county 
road commission, one to Michigan Avenue and one to South Hewitt. Storm water 
on site is being managed via a detention pond at the Southwest of the site. There 
are some residences to the east, Sheetz has proposed approximately one-acre green 
space along that entire eastern boundary; 200 evergreen trees along with existing 
vegetation to ensure limited impacts to any neighbors. 
 
Mr. Williams presented the plan to the ZBA and stated that the two elevations that 
the applicant is seeking transparency variances is the Michigan Ave frontage. The 
proposal is for two fully transparent windows (blue shading); along Hewitt Road, 
would be the bottom elevation. The requested variance is necessary for a unique 
business to be located on the subject property. The need for this variance stems 
from needing to have a “back of house” to allow for restaurant operations to occur 
while maintaining welcoming entrances on 3-sides of the building for customers. 
Mr. Williams informed the ZBA that the eastern elevation does comply with the 
zoning regulation and meets the standard, whereas Hewitt does not. 
 
Mr. Williams stated that Sally Elmiger had mentioned flipping the building; Mr. 
Williams stated that he did not agree and would require an additional variance to 
be presented to the Board. 
 
Mr. Pat Lennon, the attorney with the Huntington firm, presented the ZBA to 
discuss the standards applicable to the variance requests. 
 
Mr. Lennon stated that they were pleased with the conclusions in the Planning 
Department report with respect to their statements on the setback for the building, 
and to the parking spaces. The applicant does agree with their positions on all of 
those criteria. The property as a whole is in a pretty complex situation. The 
easement in place has both direct and indirect impacts on the entire property. The 
direct impact is that the building cannot be placed exactly where the applicant 
desires it to be. It would have to be pushed against that boundary of the easement 
and also push it up against Michigan Avenue which would trigger a change to the 
floor plan; requirement to have the canopy and the primary access on the southern 
side of the building. The ordinance looks at things like transparency, assuming that 



Page 13 of 18 
 

the Michigan and Hewitt sides of this building are actually on those streets, when 
it is actually the primary opening. Due to the form-based code that would require 
the flipping so that the canopy lines up with the primary entrance. It has been a 
challenge to design a site that needs to satisfy all requirements. 
 
The indirect impact is the difficulty in fully complying with the transparency 
requirements on Michigan and Hewitt, because the back-room activities, have to 
placed, and they have to be there if the entrance is going to be on the southerly side 
of the building, this has been a complex requirement. 
 
Ms. Sally Elmiger stated that flipping and placing the patio on the west side of the 
building would still need a 10% variance and the transparency on the existing east 
side is 40%. Flipping that same elevation and putting it on the west side facing 
Hewitt, would still be 10% deficient. The current transparency on the West Side is 
approximately 11.9. It would definitely reduce the variance if the applicant were to 
put the patio on the west side (a variance is still required). 
 
Mr. Derick Riba (Skilken Gold) stated that flipping the building would create another 
variance on the east side of the building. 
 
Ms. El-Assadi discussed transparency when the building gets flipped, creating a 
deficiency of 10% (a huge difference) which would require other variances. Ms. El-
Assadi requested that the applicant arrive at a solution. 
 
The applicant informed the Zonal Board that they have proposed a new floor plan / 
interior works; some of the concerns have been solved through the new plan. The 
applicant requested a postponement of the transparency and requested a vote through 
the Board for the other two items related to parking and the setback variance. 
 
Ms. El-Assadi inquired with Mr. Fletcher Reyher the impact on the other two 
variances when postponing the transparency; Mr. Fletcher Reyher stated that they 
should go ahead and postpone the transparency requirement action and make a motion 
on the building setback and parking location, and any changes would be brought to 
the ZBA for approval. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 8:06 PM 
 
• Sharkey Haddad, working with the American Chamber of Commerce, informed 

the ZBA that 100 members of the Chamber of Commerce are gas station owners 
in southeastern Michigan. Sheetz plans on opening 70 to 80 gas stations in 



Page 14 of 18 
 

southeastern Michigan (suburbs of Detroit). The gas stations would have a long-
term effect on the community (crime/violence). Data on gas stations (24hrs) 
combined with restaurants has shown a high percentage in crime. Sheetz is also 
known for their environmental violations. There is information available on the 
gas leaks from the Sheetz gas tanks (EPA). Another violation that Sheetz was 
accused of is a lawsuit by the federal government for discriminating against black 
job applicants. Five communities have rejected Sheetz because of the many gas 
stations (Livonia, Madison Heights, Rochester Hills, Waterford and Fraser). 

• Thomas Konja (Owner of gas station at Livonia) shared with the Board that when 
he had opened the station, he had received some violations, and one of the 
violations was a window violation. Everything was replaced and has abided by the 
rules and guidelines. It is recommended for Sheetz to abide by the rules. 

• Darrell Cell (808 Gossner) stated that since the proposed site has complexity, it 
could be the wrong site. Sheetz, being a highly developed commercial area and 
placing it in a residential area would be an encroachment. 

• Margaret Cell (808 Gossner) stated that her backyard backs up into the new project. 
Ms. Cell shared her concern that the fencing for her property and the neighbors is 
broken and does not serve the purpose. West Michigan Avenue, and the east of 
Hewitt is already a busy traffic area which could lead to congestion on i94. 

• Sammy Farha stated that Washtenaw County lacks a 24-hour gas /food station. 
The proposal for an EV charging station would be an interesting addition into the 
county. 

• Tappan Patel (800 South Hewitt), owner of the Comfort Suites at South Hewitt 
stated that Sheetz gas station would be an asset to the development. 

• Mike Mofed (8047 Spring Water; Ypsilanti) stated that he has visited the Sheetz 
and was impressed with what they offer, and it would be a wonderful addition to 
Ypsilanti Township. 

• Sullivan Algiere (2324 Michigan Avenue) expressed his concern about the traffic, 
which is not a good environment for residential areas with kids. 

• Jan curry, West Michigan Avenue shared her concern on sale of liquor, traffic 
congestion. The safety concerns of the residents have to be the first priority for the 
township. 

• Tina stated that Sheetz t would be a wonderful addition to Ypsilanti Township. 
Sheetz follow high standards with their interiors and would provide work 
opportunities for the youth. 

• Rhena Cassem (8047 Spring Water, Ypsilanti) requested the Board to approve 
Sheet, which would be an investment into the local economy and provide valuable 
amenities to the community. 



Page 15 of 18 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARING ENDED AT 8:24 PM 
 
Ms. El-Assadi shared with the public that the Zoning Board of Appeals looks into 
the zoning ordinances and the requirements for each zoning ordinance. The ZBA 
appreciates all public comments. 
 
Ms. Kraycir stated that the Zoning Board of Appeals specifically looks at how the 
buildings are placed relative to the lot, which would be a consistent application for 
all the variances, so that the community has a consistent look. The ZBA does not 
determine the usage of the proposed projects. 
 
Motion for Building Setback: 
 
MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to approve the variance request at 2103 E. 
Michigan Avenue, 2509 E. Michigan Avenue, and 755 S. Hewitt Road, Ypsilanti, 
MI 48197, Parcel K-11-39-350-023, K-11-39-350-022, and K-11-18-100-019 to 
the building setback requirements to S. Hewitt Road outlined in Article 5 – Sec. 
503.4 and indicated within the building envelope as shown on the site plan included 
in the Zoning Board of Appeals Packet dated June 12, 2024. Granting of the 
requested variance meets the criteria for a non-use variance in Section 1704(D) of 
the Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, granting the requested variances is based on 
the following facts: 
 
• The site is occupied by a road easement in the northwest corner, as shown on 

Sheet C-6. The ordinance requires that the building be placed at the 10-foot built-
in, which is the line 10-feet from the front property line along a street. Because 
of this road easement, the building cannot be located 10 feet from the S. Hewitt 
Rd. property line. Therefore, special circumstances exist on this property that 
make compliance with the ordinance for building location impossible. 

• To locate the building on the site, the applicant cannot put it in the easement. 
Locating the building out of the easement means that the building cannot meet 
the build-to-line requirement. Granting the building location variance will allow 
development of this site. 

• The building is proposed as close to the corner as possible, given the existing 
easement along S. Hewitt. 

• The applicant did not create the existing easement along S. Hewitt. 
• The location of the building is 10 feet away from the edge of the easement, 

making the requested variance the minimum necessary. 



Page 16 of 18 
 

 

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Eldridge. 
  

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Marsha Kraycir (Yes); Mr. Stan Eldridge (Yes); Mr. David 
Marshell (Yes); Ms. El-Assadi (Yes). 
  

MOTION PASSED. 

 

Motion for Parking: 
 
MOTION: Mr. Eldridge MOVED to approve the variance request at 2103 E. 
Michigan Avenue, 2509 E. Michigan Avenue, and 755 S. Hewitt Road, Ypsilanti, 
MI 48197, Parcel K-11-39-350-023, K-11-39-350-022, and K-11-18-100-019 to 
the parking location requirements outlined in Article 5 – Sec. 503.4 and indicated 
within the building envelope as shown on the site plan included in the Zoning Board 
of Appeals Packet dated June 12, 2024. Granting of the requested variance meets 
the criteria for a non-use variance in Section 1704(D) of the Zoning Ordinance. 
Specifically, granting the requested variances is based on the following facts: 
 
• The location of the building is complicated by the existing easement. This sets 

the building further east on the property, lessening the space to locate compliant 
parking spaces outside of the front yard along S. Hewitt. 

• The required location of the building necessitates the parking be shifted into the 
front yard along S. Hewitt St., given the fuel pumps and canopy occupying the 
rear yard behind the building. The applicant is not proposing any more parking 
spaces than required. 

• Authorizing the variance to locate parking on the west side of the site vs. the 
east side of the site will reduce activity near the residences to the east, helping 
to maintain the residential character to the east. 

• Because of the easement, the building is set further back from S. Hewitt than 
the ordinance calls for, limiting the possible locations for required parking that 
keeps the business activity away from the residences to the east. 

• The location of the six parking spaces is 30-feet from the S. Hewitt St. Property 
line, and approximately 32-53 feet ahead of the S. Hewitt St. Building façade. 
The location of these six spaces also accommodates the 14 parking spaces along 
the building. We consider this variance to be the minimum necessary because 
the project is only proposing the required number of parking spaces, and 



Page 17 of 18 
 

locating the six spaces on the west side of the site keeps the activity in the 
parking lot as far from the residential neighbors as possible. 

 
 

The MOTION was SECONDED by Ms. El-Assadi. 
  

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Marsha Kraycir (Yes); Mr. Stan Eldridge (Yes); Mr. David 
Marshell (Yes); Ms. Elizabeth El-Assadi (Yes). 
  

MOTION PASSED. 
 
 
Motion for Transparency Requirements: 
 
MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to postpone the variance request at 2103 E. 
Michigan Avenue, 2509 E. Michigan Avenue, and 755 S. Hewitt Road, Ypsilanti, 
MI 48197, Parcel K-11-39-350-023, K-11-39-350-022, and K-11-18-100-019 to 
the transparency requirements outlined in Article 5 –Sec. 503.7 and indicated 
within the building envelope as shown on the site plan included in the Zoning 
Board of Appeals Packet dated June 12, 2024, to give the applicant an 
opportunity to address the comments made at this evening's meeting, and return 
with a revise proposal based on these comments. 
 
The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Eldridge. 
  

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Marsha Kraycir (Yes); Mr. Stan Eldridge (Yes); Mr. David 
Marshell (Yes); Ms. Elizabeth El-Assadi (Yes). 
  

MOTION PASSED 
 
 

v. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON AGENDA 

 

a. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT:  
None to Report. 
 

b. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED: 



Page 18 of 18 
 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Zoning Board of Appeals that they have received 
a packet. The same packet will also be delivered to the Planning Commission when 
the applicants return, it is a petition of signatures from residents, people out of town, 
people out of state, opposing the Sheetz Development. 

 

c. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEMBERS: 

None to Report. 

 

d. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE/PUBLIC: 
The public hearing opened at 8:34 PM. 
The public hearing was closed at 8:34 PM. 
 

 

vi. OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE ZONING BOARD 
 
None to Report. 

 

vii. ADJOURNMENT 
 

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to adjourn at 8:35 p.m. The MOTION was 
SECONDED by Mr. Eldridge and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Respectfully submitted by Minutes Services 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Staff Report 

September 04, 2024  
  

Applicant: EROP, LLC 
 
Project Name: White Water Car Wash  
 
Plan Date: June 11, 2024 
 
Location: 2675 Washtenaw Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 K-11-06-304-004 
 
Zoning: RC, Regional Corridor with a Site Type A Designation  
 
Variance Request: 

• Variance for deficient glazing on façade facing Washtenaw Avenue.  
 
Location and Summary of Request: 
The applicant is proposing to build a 6,820 sq. ft. tunnel car wash with two pay stations 
and 18 vacuum stations / parking spaces. The parking lot will also offer five (5) employee 
parking spaces. This site is a 1.55-acre property currently zoned as RC, Regional Corridor 
with a Site Type A Designation.  
 
Access to the site occurs off a side road (Boston Ave.), which has not been fully 
developed as a public road and is not a through road between Washtenaw Avenue and 
Northlawn Avenue to the south. It essentially functions as a shared driveway to this site 
and the adjacent sites on the west side of the road.  
 
The subject site is zoned RC, Regional Corridor, which is a Form-Based District. The 
Applicant has attended a Planning Commission meeting to discuss the proposal. Per the 
ordinance, the Planning Commission postponed their decision on the project to give the 
applicant time to seek the needed variance. An aerial photograph of the site is provided 
on the next page. 
 
One variance is required to construct the project as designed:  

1. Amount of glazing is deficient on the Washtenaw Avenue façade (Article 5 – Sec. 
503.7, Transparency Requirements).  

 
 
 

 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

Aerial View of Subject Property:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

 
 
Suggested motions (Building Setback from S. Hewitt Road):   
The following suggested motions and conditions are provided to assist the Zoning Board 
of Appeals in making a complete and appropriate motion for this application. The ZBA 
may utilize, add, or reject any portion of the suggested motion or any conditions 
suggested herein, as deemed appropriate. 
 
Postpone: 

I move to postpone the variance request at 2675 Washtenaw Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 
48197, Parcel K-11-06-304-004, to the transparency requirements outlined in Article 5 – 
Sec. 503.7 and indicated within the building envelope as shown in the site plan included 
in the Zoning Board of Appeals Packet dated June 11, 2024, to give the applicant an 
opportunity to address the comments made at this evening’s meeting, and return with a 
revised proposal based on these comments.  
 
Approve: 

I move to approve the variance request at 2675 Washtenaw Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48197, 
Parcel K-11-06-304-004, to the transparency requirements outlined in Article 5 – Sec. 
503.7 and indicated within the building envelope as shown in the site plan included in the 
Zoning Board of Appeals Packet dated June 11, 2024. Granting of the requested variance 
meets the criteria for a non-use variance in Section 1704(D) of the Zoning Ordinance. 
Specifically, granting the requested variances is based on the following facts: 
 
1. ________________________________________________________________  
  
2. ________________________________________________________________  
 
3. ________________________________________________________________  
 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Ryan Hunter 

Denial: 

I move to deny the variance request at 2675 Washtenaw Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 4819, 
Parcel K-11-06-304-004, to the transparency requirements outlined in Article 5 – Sec. 
503.7 and indicated within the building envelope as shown in the site plan included in 
the Zoning Board of Appeals Packet dated June 11, 2024, based on the following 
findings of fact that the requests do not meet the criteria in Section 1704(D) of the 
Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, the request does not comply with the following criteria: 
(ZBA states reasons for denial) 
 
1. ________________________________________________________________  
  
2. ________________________________________________________________  
 
3. ________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Fletcher Reyher  
 
Fletcher Reyher, AICP  
Planning and Development Coordinator 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Planning Department 
 



 

Benjamin R. Carlisle, President   John L. Enos, Vice President   Douglas J. Lewan, Principal 
David Scurto, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal   R. Donald Wortman, Principal   Craig Strong, Principal 

Paul Montagno, Principal   Megan Masson-Minock, Principal   Laura Kreps, Senior Associate 
Richard K. Carlisle, Past President/Senior Principal 

  Date:  August 13, 2024 
 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals – Variance Analysis 
For 

Ypsilanti Township, Michigan 
 
 
 

 
Applicant:   EROP LLC 
  
Project Name:  Whitewater Car Wash  
  
Plan Date:  April 18, 2024 
 
Latest Revision:  June 11, 2024 
   
Location: South side of Washtenaw Ave., between N. Hewitt and Golfside.  Parcel 

abuts Northlawn Ave. to the south and Boston Ave. to the west. 
  
Zoning:  RC, Regional Corridor – Form Based District 
    
Action Requested: Variance for deficient transparency on facade facing Washtenaw Ave. 
   
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

  
The applicant is proposing to build a 6,820 s.f. tunnel car wash with two pay stations and 18 vacuum 
stations/parking spaces.  The parking lot will also offer five (5) employee parking spaces. 
 
Access to the site occurs off of a side road (Boston Ave.), which has not been fully developed as a public 
road, and is not a through road between Washtenaw Ave. and Northlawn Ave. to the south.  It 
essentially functions as a shared driveway to this site and the adjacent sites on the west side of the road. 
 
The subject site is zoned RC, Regional Corridor, which is a Form-Based District.  The Applicant has 
attended a Planning Commission meeting to discuss the proposal.  Per the ordinance, the Planning 
Commission postponed their decision on the project to give the applicant time to seek the needed 
variance.  An aerial photograph of the site is provided on the next page. 
 



Whitewater Car Wash  – Variance Analysis 
August 13, 2024 
 

2 

Figure 1: Subject Site 

 
Source: Near Map (Captured April 8, 2024) 

 
 
The variance required to construct the project as designed relates to the amount of transparency 
(windows and doors) on the Washtenaw Ave. side of the building.  The purpose of this requirement is to 
arrange windows and doors so that active uses within the building are visible from or accessible to the 
street, and to encourage and complement pedestrian-scale activity and crime prevention techniques. 
 
The ordinance requires 50% transparency of the first floor of the Washtenaw Ave. façade between 2 and 
8 feet above the first floor elevation (Sec. 507(1)(E), Transparency).  The proposed building elevations 
show this façade has 29% transparency.   Note that this same section states that the use of tinted, 
reflective, or opaque glass (such as faux windows) does not meet the definition of façade transparency. 
 
 
  

Subject 
Site 

Bo
st

on
 A

ve
. 



Whitewater Car Wash  – Variance Analysis 
August 13, 2024 
 

3 

APPEAL AND DEMONSTRATION OF PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY 
 
The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only upon a finding that 
compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing area, setbacks, frontage, height, bulk, 
density, or other dimensional provisions would create a practical difficulty and unreasonably prevent the 
use of the property. A finding of practical difficulty shall require demonstration that all the following 
conditions are met.  We have evaluated the proposal against the criteria in the ordinance, and provide 
comments after each: 
 
(1) That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions applying to the property in 

question that do not apply generally to other properties or classes of uses in the same zoning district. 
Exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions include but may not be limited to: 
a. exceptional narrowness, shallowness, or shape of a specific property; 
b. exceptional topographic conditions; 
c. any other physical situation on the land, building or structure deemed by the Zoning Board of 

Appeals to be extraordinary; or, 
d. development characteristics of land immediately adjoining the property in question that creates 

an exceptional constraint. 
 
CWA Comments:  The Architectural Design Standards in the Form Based Districts are intended to 
create a character for the district that encourages the greatest amount of visual interest and 
architectural consistency.  One way this is accomplished is by requiring the first floors of all buildings 
be designed to encourage and complement pedestrian-scaled activity by the use of windows and 
doors so that active uses within the building are visible from or accessible to the street.  The 
standard requires 50% of any façade facing a right-of-way be occupied by windows and doors.  The 
façade facing Washtenaw Ave. has 29% transparency.   
 
The applicant’s memo states that there is a significant grade change between the north end of the 
property (Washtenaw Ave.) and the south end of the property (Northlawn Ave.).  The grade drops 
approximately 21 feet, which results in locating a retaining wall across the Washtenaw Ave. frontage 
and locating approximately 5-feet of the building’s front façade below the sidewalk elevation.  
Locating a portion of the front of the building below grade is also necessary because the proposed 
car wash building is a long building (about 190-feet long).  To balance the front of the building with 
the rear of the building, the front is placed below the street elevation, and the rear built up.  This 
results in 228 s.f. first floor façade facing Washtenaw Ave., which would require 114 s.f. of 
transparency.  The applicant also states that meeting this requirement would reveal the mechanical 
equipment inside the building. 
 
The submittal includes a floor plan of the building (Sheet A1), and building elevations of all four 
sides of the building (Sheet A2).  
 
In our opinion, the grade change, and the shape and length of the building, present challenges to 
design a building with the required transparency. We assume that the building design is a 
“corporate” design as part of a strategy to an identifiable image for this business, and it looks like 
the other elements of this façade (grill and parapet) have not been modified very much to present 
a pedestrian-scaled façade along Washtenaw Ave.  These features appear to be designed and scaled 
to meet the corporate image on the west façade, which in turn, creates a non-conforming north 
façade. 
 



Whitewater Car Wash  – Variance Analysis 
August 13, 2024 
 

4 

Also, this is a brand new building, and the design can be modified to fit the unique circumstances of 
its location on Washtenaw Ave., and in Ypsilanti Township.  We consider the Washtenaw Ave.  
façade an important façade to achieve the goals of the Form-Based ordinance along this corridor.  
We don’t consider seeing the mechanical equipment from the street to be a negative.  This view 
will confirm for passersby that this is a car wash, and watching vehicles enter and the equipment 
working has interest.  We also note that the proposed windows are limited by the brick ledge.  Has 
the applicant investigated breaking that line with taller windows that are closer to the grade?  The 
signage area (parapet) above the windows also is so large in relation to the remaining facade, it 
makes the proposed windows/level of transparency appear even smaller.       
 
 

(2) That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right 
possessed by other properties in the same zoning district and in the vicinity; 

 
CWA Comments:  The variance for transparency on the Washtenaw Ave. facade is not necessary to 
preserve a substantial property right possessed by other properties.  The Form-Based standards are 
relatively new, and existing businesses along this corridor were developed before this standard was 
in place.  The intent of the ordinance is to establish a pedestrian-oriented corridor as new 
developments are established.  The applicant should address the questions posed in #1 above. 
 

 
(3) That the authorizing of such variance will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent property, will 

not be harmful to or alter the essential character of the area, and will not materially impair the 
purposes of this ordinance or the public interest; 

 
CWA Comments:  The intent of the transparency requirement is to establish a pedestrian-oriented 
corridor as new developments are established.  While we don’t think a variance will be detrimental 
to adjacent property owners, we do believe it will alter the essential character and vision that the 
Form-Based District is attempting to create.  Meeting this requirement along Washtenaw  Ave. will 
help to establish the desired pedestrian character. 
 

 
(4) The problem and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by any action of the 

applicant or the applicant's predecessors; and 
 

CWA Comments:  As mentioned above, one reason this façade is partially located below the 
sidewalk elevation is because the building is very long.  However, if the site were flat, locating the 
façade below grade wouldn’t be necessary.  On the other hand, the building is new, and its design 
can be modified.  
 

 
(5) The proposed variance will be the minimum necessary and no variance shall be granted where a 

different solution not requiring a variance would be possible. 
 

Other options that could eliminate or minimize this variance include adding  larger/taller windows 
that extend below the brick ledge, or that expose the mechanical equipment for viewing from the 
street.   
 

 



Whitewater Car Wash  – Variance Analysis 
August 13, 2024 
 

5 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
In our opinion, the subject site does pose challenges for locating a long building, as proposed.  However, 
the design facing Washtenaw Ave. could be modified to meet the transparency requirement as this is a 
new building.  The applicant should respond to the following: 
 
1. The possibility of locating larger windows on the Washtenaw Ave. side that extend below the brick 

ledge. 
2. The possibility of using larger windows that extend up, exposing the mechanical equipment, showing 

passersby the activity inside the building. 
3. Other design options presented by the applicant to increase transparency on Washtenaw Ave. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS APPLICATION 

I. APPLICATION TYPE
 Variance
 Exceptions and Special Approvals (Includes: Temporary Uses and Structures)
 Administrative Review Appeal

II. PROJECT LOCATION
Address: _________________________________ Parcel ID #: K-11-_______________________ Zoning _________
Lot Number: ______________ Subdivision: __________________________

III. APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: _________
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________
Property Owner: __________________________________________________ Phone: __________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: _________
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________

IV. COST AND FEES
Total: $______ Breakdown of fee: Residential:   $ 125.00 

Non-residential: $ 500.00 

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

The undersigned _______________________ represents ______________________: 

1. That ________________________ is/are the owner(s) of lot(s) __________ located in the ______________

Subdivision , Ypsilanti Township, Michigan, otherwise known as  _____________________________ and the property is

zoned _________

2. That the petitioner hereby request ______________ under Section _____ Article _____ of the Ypsilanti Township

Zoning Ordinance.  

3. The petitioner further state that ______ have/has read and understands the provisions of said zoning ordinance as it

applies to this petition. 

4. That the following is submitted in support of the petition (attach all pertinent data to support the request).

______________________________  ______________________________  ________________ 
Applicant Signature    Print Name     Date 

Variance/Temporary Use 
/Regular Meeting

Section Article

Zoning District 

Address

Lot SubdivisionProperty Owner 

Property Owner Applicant 

Applicant 
Initial 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 544-4000 ext. 1 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1  
Website: https://ypsitownship.org  

emcmachen
Cross-Out



 
OFFICE USE ONLY 

All Zoning Board of Appeals Applications 
 The application is filled out in its entirety. 
 If the applicant is not the property owner, written and signed 

permission from the property owner is required. 

 Fees 
 Letter of interest of the applicant in the property 

 Plot plan or lot survey to scale showing the following: 
 All property lines and dimensions 

 All existing and proposed structures and dimensions 

 Lot area calculations necessary to show compliance with 
regulations 

 Easements and dimensions, if applicable 
 Location of drives, sidewalks, and other paved areas on the 

property and on the adjacent streets. 
 Location and dimensions of the nearest structures on 

adjacent properties. 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 544-4000 ext. 1 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1  
Website: https://ypsitownship.org  



STONEFIELD 

stonefieldeng.com 

555 S Old Woodward Avenue Birmingham, MI   t. 248.247.1115 

August 1, 2024 

 
Ypsilanti Township Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
 
RE: Zoning Board of Appeals Narrative 

Proposed Car Wash Development 
Parcel ID: K-11-06-304-004 
2675 Washtenaw Avenue 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County, Michigan 

 
This narrative summarizes the variance request for a deviation from the Form Based District Transparency Standards, Section 
507.V.E.2.b. of the Ypsilanti Charter Township Zoning Ordinance: “…The first floor of any front façade facing a right-of-way 
shall be no less than fifty percent (50%) windows and doors”.  
 
The project is a proposed car wash located at 2675 Washtenaw Avenue (M-17), currently an existing miniature golf property. 
The Form Based District Design Standards (Section 507.V.E.2.b.) requires 50% transparency for façade facing the right of way 
for the area 2-8 feet above the finished floor elevation. The total proposed façade area from 2-8 feet above the finished floor 
is 228 SF. This development requires 114 SF of transparency on the front façade. 65.5 SF (29%) has been provided.  
 
The proposed development aims to enhance the architectural and functional landscape of the community, but the site contains 
unique design challenges. There is a significant grade change across the site which resulted in a retaining wall across the 
frontage of the site, and approximately 5 FT of the front façade is below grade (see attached Architectural Renderings). This 
results in minimal area available above grade to meet the transparency requirement. Additionally, the glazing can not be 
extended higher on the building façade as this would reveal the mechanical equipment inside of the building and tinted / faux 
windows are not permitted by ordinance.  
 
The purpose of frontage glazing is typically to enhance street-level interaction and aesthetic appeal. The proposed glazing 
has been maximized in the areas where it is feasible and beneficial. The building has been designed to improve the 
pedestrian and streetscape experience meeting the intent of the Form based District with dense landscaping, two 
pedestrian connections, and enhanced architectural features.  
 
We respectfully request your consideration of this variance due to the unique site constraints and our efforts to meet the 
intent of the ordinance within these limitations. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
 
Best regards, 

  

Erin McMachen 
emcmachen@stonefieldeng.com  
Stonefield Engineering and Design, LLC   
 

V:\DET\2023\DET-230108.01-EROP LLC-2675 Washtenaw Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI\Correspondence\Outgoing\Municipal\2024-08-01_Zoning Board of 
Appeals Narrative.docx 



STONEFIELD 

stonefieldeng.com 

555 S Old Woodward Avenue Suite 12L Birmingham, MI  t. 248.247.1115 

August 1, 2024 
 
Ypsilanti Township Office of Community Standards 
Tilden R. Stumbo Civic Center 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
 
RE: Submission for Zoning Board of Appeals 

Proposed Car Wash Development 
Parcel ID: K-11-06-304-004 
2675 Washtenaw Road 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County, Michigan 

 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 

Stonefield Engineering & Design, LLC is pleased to submit documents for a variance request from the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for the above refenced property. Please find the following items enclosed for review: 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION DATED COPIES PREPARED BY 

Site Development Plans 06-11-2024 3 Stonefield Engineering & Design 

ZBA Variance Application 08-01-2024 1 EROP LLC 

ZBA Variance Narrative  08-01-2024 1 EROP LLC 

Owner Authorization Letter 02-07-2024 1 2675 Washtenaw LLC 

Real Estate Purchase Agreement 02-09-2024 1 2675 Washtenaw LLC &     
EROP LLC 

Check for Application Fee $500 08-01-2024 1 Stonefield Engineering & Design 

 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
Best regards, 

  

Erin McMachen 
emcmachen@stonefieldeng.com  
Stonefield Engineering and Design, LLC   
 

V:\DET\2023\DET-230108.01-EROP LLC-2675 Washtenaw Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI\Correspondence\Outgoing\Municipal\2024-08-01_ZBA Submission 
Letter.docx 



V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

01
-C

O
V

R
.D

W
G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

PLANS PREPARED BY:

AERIAL MAP
SCALE: 1" = 200'±

SOURCE: GOOGLE EARTH PRO 

PLAN REFERENCE MATERIALS:
1. THIS PLAN SET REFERENCES THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS

INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY AEI
CONSULTANTS DATED 04/17/2023
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS PREPARED REB ARCHITECTS BY
DATED 04/17/2023
AERIAL MAP OBTAINED FROM GOOGLE EARTH PRO
LOCATION MAP OBTAINED FROM USGS MAP

2. ALL REFERENCE MATERIAL LISTED ABOVE SHALL BE
CONSIDERED A PART OF THIS PLAN SET AND ALL INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN THESE MATERIALS SHALL BE UTILIZED IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THIS PLAN SET. THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN A COPY OF EACH REFERENCE AND
REVIEW IT THOROUGHLY PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

COVER SHEET

C-1

R

Know what's below
Call before you dig.LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'±

SOURCE: USGS MAPPING SYSTEM

 ZONING MAP
SCALE: 1" = 200'±

SOURCE: CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 

FOR

APPLICANT
EROP LLC

3130 NORTH KANDY LANE
DECATUR, ILLINOIS 62526

217-972-4296

OWNER
KASHAM, AMIR

RONNY, FURRHA
2675 WASHTENAW AVENUE
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48197

SHEET INDEX
DRAWING TITLE SHEET #
COVER SHEET C-1

DEMOLITION PLAN C-2

SITE PLAN C-3

GRADING PLAN C-4

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN C-5

DRAINAGE AREA MAPS C-6

UTILITY PLAN C-7

LIGHTING PLAN C-8

LANDSCAPING PLAN & DETAILS C-9 TO C-10

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN C-11

TRUCK TURNING ANALYSIS C-12 TO C-13

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS C-14 TO C-19

SITE

Detroit, MI ·  Rutherford, NJ · New York, NY
Boston, MA ·  Princeton, NJ · Tampa, FL

www.stonefieldeng.com

607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, MI 48226

Phone 248.247.1115

RC: REGIONAL CORRIDOR

NB: NEIGHBORHOOD
BUSINESS

PROJECT NARRATIVE
                                                                                GROSS SITE AREA: 1.55 AC

DEVELOPABLE AREA: 1.55 AC

EXISTING CONDITIONS: EXISTING MINIATURE GOLF COURSE

PROPOSED USE: CAR WASH

ANTICIPATED EMPLOYEES: FIVE

PARKING: 23 SPACES

HOURS OF OPERATION (INCLUDING VACUUMS): DAILY 7:20 AM - 8:00 PM

LIGHTING: SITE LIGHTING TO BE TURNED OFF BY 9:00 PM

ADDITIONAL SHEETS
DRAWING TITLE SHEET #
ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY 1 - 3

ARCHITECTURAL PLANS A-1, A-2

ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS 1

RECLAMATION TANKS PLUMBING PLAN P-2

ZONING KEY

R-5: ONE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

RM-HD: MULTIPLE
FAMILY (LOW DENSITY)

GB: GENERAL BUSINESS

B
R

O
O

K
SI

D
E

 R
O

A
D

M
A

U
LB

ET
SC

H
 A

V
EN

U
E

WASHTENAW AVENUE (M-17)

WHITTIER ROAD

B
O

ST
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

NORTHLAWN STREET

COTTEGEWOOD STREET

B
R

O
O

K
SI

D
E

 R
O

A
D

M
A

U
LB

ET
SC

H
 A

V
EN

U
E

WASHTENAW AVENUE(M-17)

WHITTIER ROAD

B
O

ST
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

NORTHLAWN STREET

COTTEGEWOOD STREET

PROJECT SITE PROJECT SITE

CITY OF YPSILANTI

TOWNSHIP / YCUA DETAILS
DRAWING TITLE SHEET #
STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS 1 OF 2

STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS 2 OF 2

STANDARD SANITARY SEWER DETAILS 1 OF 2

STANDARD SANITARY SEWER DETAILS 2 OF 2

STANDARD STORM SEWER DETAILS 1 OF 2

STANDARD STORM SEWER DETAILS 2 OF 2

SOIL EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 1 OF 1

MDOT NOTES:
1. ANY LANE CLOSURE ON M-17 WILL ONLY BE ALLOWED WHEN

THERE IS ACTIVE WORK. PRIOR TO APPROVAL, A LANE CLOSURE
REQUEST FORM NEEDS TO BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL.

2. NO LANE CLOSURES OR WORK DURING ANY DESIGNATED STATE
HOLIDAY OR SPECIAL EVENT AS DEFINED BY THE ENGINEER.
LANE CLOSURES ON M-17 WILL ONLY BE PERMITTED FROM 9:00
AM TO 3:00 PM, WEEKDAYS OR 7:00 AM - 7:00 PM ON SATURDAY
AND SUNDAY UNLESS DETOURED OR OTHERWISE APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

3. TRAFFIC CONTROL:
3.1. LANE CLOSURE REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED A

MINIMUM 5 BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE PROPOSED
CLOSURE TO THE MDOT BRIGHTON TSC
OPERATIONS/TRAFFIC AND SAFETY UNIT BY E-MAIL FOR
REVIEW AT SEIFG@MICHIGAN.GOV.

3.2. DURING THE LANE CLOSURES ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY
VEHICLES (FIRE, AMBULANCE, POLICE) MUST BE MAINTAINED
TO ADJACENT HOMES, BUSINESSES AND SUBDIVISIONS AT
ALL TIMES.

3.3. ALL EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS THAT ARE REMOVED
FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL OR OBLITERATED DURING
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS MUST BE REPLACED WITHIN
WATERBORNE FOR THE LONGITUDINAL, LANE LINES.

3.4. ALL EXISTING PERMANENT MDOT SIGNS DAMAGED OR LOST
BY THE CONTRACTOR MUST BE REPLACED IN KIND ON NEW
SUPPORTS AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.

3.5. ALL SIGN MATERIALS AND SUPPORTS MUST MEET NCHRP-350
CRASH WORTHY OR MASH REQUIREMENTS.

3.6. TEMPORARY WARNING, REGULATORY, AND GUIDE SIGNS
NOT REQUIRED FOR A PARTICULAR LANE OR SHOULDER
MUST BE REMOVED, COVERED OR LAID DOWN WITH THE
LEG SREMOVED.



OH
OH

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X

X
X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXX

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

XXX

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

G
G

G

G
G

G

E

E

W
W

W
W

W

T
T

X

E

E

E

E E

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

E
E

E
E

E
E

LIMIT OF EXISTING GAS
LEAD TO BE REMOVED
(SEE UTILITY PLAN)

EXISTING 1.5" WATER
LEAD TO BE REMOVED TO

CONNECTION AT MAIN

LIMIT OF EXISTING
FENCE TO BE

REMOVED

EXISTING UTILITY POLE TO
REMAIN AND BE

PROTECTED
THROUGHOUT

CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING OFFSITE MAILBOX
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING STRIPING TO
BE REMOVED (TYPICAL)

LIMIT OF EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES
TO BE REMOVED AND RELOCATED.
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
WITH ELECTRIC AND TELECOM.
(SEE UTILITY PLAN)

EXISTING SIDEWALK WITHIN
RIGHT OF WAY TO BE
REMOVED (SEE SITE PLAN)

EXISTING UTILITY POLE AND
ASSOCIATED OVERHEAD WIRES

TO BE REMOVED &
RELOCATED. CONTRACTOR

TO COORDINATE WITH
ELECTRIC AND TELECOM.

(SEE UTILITY PLAN)

EXISTING WOOD FENCE ON
PROPERTY LINE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN
AND BE PROTECTED
THROUGHOUT
CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN
AND BE PROTECTED
THROUGHOUT
CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSED SAWCUT LINE /
LIMITS OF PAVEMENT

REMOVAL (TYP.)

EXISTING SPEED BUMP
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING GATE TO BE
REMOVED

EXISTING CURB
TO BE REMOVED

(TYPICAL)

EXISTING SANITARY INFRASTRUCTURE
TO REMAIN AND BE PROTECTED

THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION (TYP.)

EXISTING STORMWATER
INFRASTRUCTURE TO REMAIN AND

BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT
CONSTRUCTION (TYP.)

EXISTING CURB TO
REMAIN AND BE

PROTECTED

EXISTING ASPHALT
PAVEMENT TO BE

REMOVED

LIMIT OF EXISTING
CURB TO BE REMOVED

ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WITHIN THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY TO REMAIN AND BE
PROTECTED THOUGHT
CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSED SAWCUT LINE /
LIMITS OF PAVEMENT

REMOVAL (TYP.)

EXISTING CONCRETE
WHEELS STOPS TO

REMAIN AND BE
PROTECTED

LIMIT OF EXISTING 33 LF
OF FENCE TO BE

REMOVED

LIMIT OF EXISTING 33 LF
OF FENCE TO BE

REMOVED

DEMOLITION NOTES

1. THE WORK REFLECTED ON THE DEMOLITION PLAN IS TO PROVIDE
GENERAL INFORMATION TOWARDS THE EXISTING ITEMS TO BE
DEMOLISHED AND/OR REMOVED. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
TO REVIEW THE ENTIRE PLAN SET AND ASSOCIATED
REPORTS/REFERENCE DOCUMENTS  INCLUDING ALL DEMOLITION
ACTIVITIES AND INCIDENTAL TASKS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE
SITE IMPROVEMENTS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE MEANS AND
METHODS OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES.

3. EXPLOSIVES SHALL NOT BE USED UNLESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM
BOTH THE OWNER AND ANY APPLICABLE GOVERNING AGENCY IS
OBTAINED. BEFORE THE START OF ANY EXPLOSIVE PROGRAM, THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND
FEDERAL PERMITS. ADDITIONALLY, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SEISMIC TESTING AS REQUIRED AND ANY
DAMAGES AS THE RESULT OF SAID DEMOLITION PRACTICES.

4. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL CODES.  THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING ALL UTILITIES ARE DISCONNECTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE UTILITY AUTHORITY'S REQUIREMENTS
PRIOR TO STARTING THE DEMOLITION OF ANY STRUCTURE.  ALL
EXCAVATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLISHED STRUCTURES OR
REMOVED TANKS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL
AND COMPACTED TO SUPPORT SITE AND BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS.
A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHOULD BE PRESENT DURING
BACKFILLING ACTIVITIES TO OBSERVE AND CERTIFY THAT BACKFILL
MATERIAL WAS COMPACTED TO A SUITABLE CONDITION.

5. DEMOLISHED DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE BURIED ON SITE. ALL
WASTE/DEBRIS GENERATED FROM DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE
DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND
FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO
MAINTAIN ALL RECORDS OF THE DISPOSAL TO DEMONSTRATE
COMPLIANCE WITH THE ABOVE REGULATIONS.

6. PER OWNER, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SILT FENCE AND A
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WITH TRACKING MAT.

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

02
-D

EM
O

.D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

DEMOLITION PLAN

C-2

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

FEATURE TO BE REMOVED / DEMOLISHED

R

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

ALL SITE FEATURES WITHIN THE PROPERTY
LINES INDICATED ON THIS PLAN ARE TO BE
REMOVED / DEMOLISHED UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IF
SIGNIFICANT DISCREPANCIES ARE DISCERNED

BETWEEN THIS PLAN AND FIELD CONDITIONS.

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED SAWCUT LINE

MDOT NOTES:
1. ANY LANE CLOSURE ON M-17 WILL ONLY BE ALLOWED WHEN

THERE IS ACTIVE WORK. PRIOR TO APPROVAL, A LANE CLOSURE
REQUEST FORM NEEDS TO BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL.

2. NO LANE CLOSURES OR WORK DURING ANY DESIGNATED STATE
HOLIDAY OR SPECIAL EVENT AS DEFINED BY THE ENGINEER.
LANE CLOSURES ON M-17 WILL ONLY BE PERMITTED FROM 9:00
AM TO 3:00 PM, WEEKDAYS OR 7:00 AM - 7:00 PM ON SATURDAY
AND SUNDAY UNLESS DETOURED OR OTHERWISE APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

3. TRAFFIC CONTROL:
3.1. LANE CLOSURE REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED A

MINIMUM 5 BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE PROPOSED
CLOSURE TO THE MDOT BRIGHTON TSC
OPERATIONS/TRAFFIC AND SAFETY UNIT BY E-MAIL FOR
REVIEW AT SEIFG@MICHIGAN.GOV.

3.2. DURING THE LANE CLOSURES ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY
VEHICLES (FIRE, AMBULANCE, POLICE) MUST BE MAINTAINED
TO ADJACENT HOMES, BUSINESSES AND SUBDIVISIONS AT
ALL TIMES.

3.3. ALL EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS THAT ARE REMOVED
FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL OR OBLITERATED DURING
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS MUST BE REPLACED WITHIN
WATERBORNE FOR THE LONGITUDINAL, LANE LINES.

3.4. ALL EXISTING PERMANENT MDOT SIGNS DAMAGED OR LOST
BY THE CONTRACTOR MUST BE REPLACED IN KIND ON NEW
SUPPORTS AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.

3.5. ALL SIGN MATERIALS AND SUPPORTS MUST MEET NCHRP-350
CRASH WORTHY OR MASH REQUIREMENTS.

3.6. TEMPORARY WARNING, REGULATORY, AND GUIDE SIGNS
NOT REQUIRED FOR A PARTICULAR LANE OR SHOULDER
MUST BE REMOVED, COVERED OR LAID DOWN WITH THE
LEG SREMOVED.



O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

H
O

H
O

H
O

HO
H

O
H

O
HO
H

O
H H

O
HO
H

O
H H

10 FT REAR YARD & PARKING SETBACK

25 FT RESIDENTIAL VACUUM SETBACK10
 F

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K

5 
FT

 S
ID

E 
Y

A
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

10
 F

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K

5 
FT

 S
ID

E 
Y

A
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

10 FT BUILD TO LINE & PARKING SETBACK

5 6 7

5

50 FT FRONT YARD SETBACK
(VEHICLE WASH)

X
X

R 3

R 3

R 3

R 10
R 10

R 3

R 3

R 15

R 8
R 3

R 8

R 6R 6

R 3R 3

R 3

R 8

R 5

R 1

R 5R 5

R 18

R 20
R 

3

FUTURE R.O.W. LINE

STOP

R 3

20
'

4'

19
0.

7'

35.7'

38.0'

35.5'

15
'

24'

5.0'

44.6'

13
'

5'
13

'

18' 10'

5'

24'

15
'

18' 24' 18'

13
'

13
'

15
'

24
'

12.4'

96
.7

'

63
.5

'

7'

7'

18'

8'
9'

9'

24
'

29'
143'

10
.0

'
24

.0
'

10'

25
'

14' 14'

23
0.

6'

24'

12' 12'

12'
7'

5'

25'

28
'

10.0'

8'
12

.8
'

5'

12'

PROPOSED 97 LF RETAINING
WALL WITH 36" KNEE WALL
ABOVE (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

PROPOSED 8 FT WIDE, 4"
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 1 FT
FROM FUTURE ROW LINE

PROPOSED
TRANSITION RAMP
PER MDOT TYPE 'D'
RAMP DETAIL

PROPOSED
PAYSTATION (2 TYP.)

PROPOSED 6 FT MASONRY
TRASH ENCLOSURE

PROPOSED VACUUM PRODUCER
WITH 6 FT MASONRY SCREENING
WALLS (2 TYP.)

PROPOSED
OVERHEAD DOOR

PROPOSED OVERHEAD DOOR
(EMERGENCY BYPASS LANE)

PROPOSED
OVERHEAD DOORS

PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVEWAY
(EGRESS TO BE USED FOR

EMERGENCY BYPASS ONLY)

PROPOSED ACCESS
DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED 'DO
NOT ENTER' SIGN

PROPOSED DIRECTIONAL
SIGNAGE 'VACUUMS LEFT'
'EXIT RIGHT'

PROPOSED 'STOP'
SIGN

PROPOSED VACUUM
SPACE (18 TYP.)

PROPOSED VAN
ACCESSIBLE ADA SPACE

AND AISLE WITH SIGNAGE

PROPOSED BLUE STRIPING
FOR ALL ADA ACCESSIBLE

PARKING (TYP.)

PROPOSED ADA SPACE
AND AISLE WITH SIGNAGE

PROPOSED 4" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK ( TYP.)

PROPOSED 25,141 SF
CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.)

PROPOSED 7,085 SF
FULL DEPTH

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LIMIT OF PROPOSED
CURB & GUTTER

PROPOSED RIVER
ROCK (TYP.)

PROPOSED SAWCUT LINE / LIMITS
OF PROPOSED PAVEMENT

PROPOSED SAWCUT LINE /
LIMITS OF PROPOSED

PAVEMENT (TYP.)

LIMIT OF PROPOSED
CURB & GUTTER

PROPOSED
FLUSH CURB
(TYP.)

PROPOSED RAMP
WITH HANDRAILS

PROPOSED ELECTRIC
TRANSFORMER PAD

PROPOSED 35 LF 36"
KNEE WALL

PROPOSED MAT
CLEANER AND
TOWEL CART

PROPOSED YELLOW
STRIPING FOR ALL

NON-ADA ACCESSIBLE
PARKING (TYP.)

PROPOSED FULL MOVEMENT
DRIVEWAY PER MDOT TYPE

'M' CURB APPROACH DETAIL
(8" CONCRETE)

LIMIT OF PROPOSED
CONCRETE

LIMIT OF PROPOSED PAVEMENT.
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE

SMOOTH TRANSITION BETWEEN
EXISTING & PROPOSED PAVEMENT

PROPOSED
'STOP' SIGN

LIMIT OF PROPOSED
FULL DEPTH
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED 33 LF OF FENCE
(TO BE REPLACE WITH SAME
MATERIAL AND HEIGHT OF

EXISTING FENCE)

LIMIT OF PROPOSED
SIDEWALK

20'

20 FT X 12 FT STACKING
SPACE (16 TYP.)

7'

13 PROPOSED STEPS WITH HANDRAIL
STEP TREAD: 12.00"
STEP HEIGHT: 4.75"

GENERAL NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES
WITH THE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND THE PROPOSED SCOPE
OF WORK (INCLUDING DIMENSIONS, LAYOUT, ETC.) PRIOR TO
INITIATING THE IMPROVEMENTS IDENTIFIED WITHIN THESE
DOCUMENTS. SHOULD ANY DISCREPANCY BE FOUND BETWEEN THE
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND THE PROPOSED WORK THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN,
LLC. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND
ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIRED APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. COPIES OF ALL REQUIRED
PERMITS AND APPROVALS SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

3. ALL CONTRACTORS WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY
LAW, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS STONEFIELD ENGINEERING &
DESIGN, LLC. AND IT'S SUB-CONSULTANTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY
DAMAGES AND LIABILITIES INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES ARISING
OUT OF CLAIMS BY EMPLOYEES OF THE CONTRACTOR IN ADDITION
TO CLAIMS CONNECTED TO THE PROJECT AS A RESULT OF NOT
CARRYING THE PROPER INSURANCE FOR WORKERS COMPENSATION,
LIABILITY INSURANCE, AND LIMITS OF COMMERCIAL GENERAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DEVIATE FROM THE PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS IDENTIFIED WITHIN THIS PLAN SET UNLESS APPROVAL
IS PROVIDED IN WRITING BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN,
LLC.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE MEANS AND
METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PERFORM ANY WORK OR CAUSE
DISTURBANCE ON A PRIVATE PROPERTY NOT CONTROLLED BY THE
PERSON OR ENTITY WHO HAS AUTHORIZED THE WORK WITHOUT
PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE OWNER OF THE PRIVATE
PROPERTY.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO RESTORE ANY DAMAGED OR
UNDERMINED STRUCTURE OR SITE FEATURE THAT IS IDENTIFIED TO
REMAIN ON THE PLAN SET. ALL REPAIRS SHALL USE NEW MATERIALS
TO RESTORE THE FEATURE TO ITS EXISTING CONDITION AT THE
CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.

8. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE THE APPROPRIATE SHOP
DRAWINGS, PRODUCT DATA, AND OTHER REQUIRED SUBMITTALS
FOR REVIEW. STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. WILL REVIEW
THE SUBMITTALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT AS
REFLECTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET.

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES, LATEST EDITION.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PERFORM ALL WORK IN THE
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE
GOVERNING AUTHORITY AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
PROCUREMENT OF STREET OPENING PERMITS.

11. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO RETAIN AN OSHA CERTIFIED
SAFETY INSPECTOR TO BE PRESENT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING
CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES.

12. SHOULD AN EMPLOYEE OF STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.
BE PRESENT ON SITE AT ANY TIME DURING CONSTRUCTION, IT DOES
NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF ANY OF THE RESPONSIBILITIES
AND REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN THE NOTES WITHIN THIS PLAN SET.

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

03
-S

IT
E.

D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

SITE PLAN

C-3

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

SAWCUT LINE

PROPOSED CURB & GUTTER

PROPOSED FLUSH CURB

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED CONCRETE

SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED BUILDING DOORS

PROPOSED SIGNS / BOLLARDS

PROPERTY LINE

OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS
CODE SECTION REQUIRED PROPOSED

§ 1205.G.2 VEHICLE WASH: 18 VACUUM SPACES

1 SPACE PER 1 EMPLOYEE + 5 EMP. SPACE

5 EMPLOYEES = 5 SPACES 23 TOTAL SPACES

§ 1118.D.3 VEHICLE WASH STACKING: ENTRY: 16 SPACES

ENTRY 8 SPACES (12 FT X 20 FT) EXIT: 2 SPACES

EXIT 2 SPACES (12 FT X 20 FT)

§ 1205.6.D 90° PARKING: 90°: 9 FT X 18 FT

9 FT X 18 FT W/ 24 FT AISLE (1) W/ 24 FT AISLE

50° PARKING: 50°: 9 FT X 18 FT

9 FT X 18 FT W/ 14 FT AISLE (1) W/ 14 FT AISLE

§ 1129.5.8 VEHICLE WASH, RESIDENTIAL
SCREENING:

EXISTING /
PROPOSED
LANDSCAPE BUFFER6 FT MASONRY WALL (2)

§ 1207.2.A.2 LOADING: TO OCCUR

10 FT X 55 FT OFF HOURS

(1)

(2)

WHERE A PARKING SPACE ABUTS A 7 FT SIDEWALK OR 10 FT GREENBELT THE
PARKING STALL LENGTH MAY BE REDUCED BY 2 FT

ALTERNATIVE SCREENING MATERIALS MAY BE APPROVED BY THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

LAND USE AND ZONING
PID: K-11-06-304-004

FORM BASED DISTRICT: REGIONAL CORRIDOR (RC)

PROPOSED SITE TYPE: C (> 1 AC)
PERMITTED BUILDING FORM: A2, B, C

PROPOSED USE

VEHICLE WASH
(USE GROUP 6, BUILDING FORM B) SPECIAL USE GROUP

ZONING REQUIREMENT REQUIRED PROPOSED

MINIMUM LOT AREA 1.0 AC 67,384 SF (1.55 AC)

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH N/A 107.2 FT

MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS SURFACE 80% (53,907 SF) 56% (37,694 SF)

MINIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 14 FT (1 STORY) 32.0 FT (1 STORY)

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 38 FT (3 STORIES) 32.0 FT (1 STORY)

MAXIMUM BUILD-TO LINE 10 FT (1) 10.0 FT (6)

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK 5 FT 5.0 FT

MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK 10 FT 230.6 FT

RESIDENTIAL VACUUM SETBACK 25 FT (4) (5) 96.7 FT

PARKING SETBACK 10 FT 10.0 FT

MINIMUM ESCAPE LANE 12 FT 12.0 FT

MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK 50 FT (4) 10.0 FT (2)(6)

MINIMUM REAR YARD GREENBELT N/A 63.5 FT (3)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

75% OF THE BUILDING FAÇADE MUST MEET THE REQUIRED BUILD-TO LINE, WHILE UP
TO 25% OF THE FAÇADE CAN BE SETBACK TO ALLOW FOR ARCHITECTURAL
CONSIDERATION

MAXIMUM 10 FT BUILD TO LINE REQUIRED BY FORM BASED DISTRICT

50 FT GREENBELT PROVIDED AT REQUEST OF CITY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

VEHICLE WASH SPECIAL USE REQUIREMENT

VACUUMING AND DRYING AREAS MAY BE LOCATED OUTSIDE THE BUILDING BUT
SHALL NOT BE IN THE REQUIRED FRONT YARD AND SHALL NOT BE CLOSER THAN
TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET FROM ANY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.

MEASURED FROM FUTURE RIGHT OF WAY LINE

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2,000'±

SOURCE: USGS NATIONAL MAPPER

SITE

PROPOSED MOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER

PROPOSED ASPHALT

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
WITH 36" KNEE WALL

PROPOSED 36" KNEE WALL

PROPOSED HANDRAILS

PROPOSED RIVER ROCK

XX

PROPOSED CHAIN-LINK FENCE

PROPOSED AREA LIGHT

PROPOSED BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHTS

MDOT NOTES:
1. ANY LANE CLOSURE ON M-17 WILL ONLY BE ALLOWED WHEN

THERE IS ACTIVE WORK. PRIOR TO APPROVAL, A LANE CLOSURE
REQUEST FORM NEEDS TO BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL.

2. NO LANE CLOSURES OR WORK DURING ANY DESIGNATED STATE
HOLIDAY OR SPECIAL EVENT AS DEFINED BY THE ENGINEER.
LANE CLOSURES ON M-17 WILL ONLY BE PERMITTED FROM 9:00
AM TO 3:00 PM, WEEKDAYS OR 7:00 AM - 7:00 PM ON SATURDAY
AND SUNDAY UNLESS DETOURED OR OTHERWISE APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

3. TRAFFIC CONTROL:
3.1. LANE CLOSURE REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED A

MINIMUM 5 BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE PROPOSED
CLOSURE TO THE MDOT BRIGHTON TSC
OPERATIONS/TRAFFIC AND SAFETY UNIT BY E-MAIL FOR
REVIEW AT SEIFG@MICHIGAN.GOV.

3.2. DURING THE LANE CLOSURES ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY
VEHICLES (FIRE, AMBULANCE, POLICE) MUST BE MAINTAINED
TO ADJACENT HOMES, BUSINESSES AND SUBDIVISIONS AT
ALL TIMES.

3.3. ALL EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS THAT ARE REMOVED
FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL OR OBLITERATED DURING
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS MUST BE REPLACED WITHIN
WATERBORNE FOR THE LONGITUDINAL, LANE LINES.

3.4. ALL EXISTING PERMANENT MDOT SIGNS DAMAGED OR LOST
BY THE CONTRACTOR MUST BE REPLACED IN KIND ON NEW
SUPPORTS AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.

3.5. ALL SIGN MATERIALS AND SUPPORTS MUST MEET NCHRP-350
CRASH WORTHY OR MASH REQUIREMENTS.

3.6. TEMPORARY WARNING, REGULATORY, AND GUIDE SIGNS
NOT REQUIRED FOR A PARTICULAR LANE OR SHOULDER
MUST BE REMOVED, COVERED OR LAID DOWN WITH THE
LEG SREMOVED.



O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

X
X

STOP

R
ID

G
E

LI
N

E
R

ID
G

E
LI

N
E

8%

8%

798

799

800

801

5%

2.8%

1.2%

1.0%

6.4%

1.5%

2.0%

793

6.0%

5.0%

5.0%

M
H

M
H

5.0%

796

792
791

792

789
790

791

794
795

796

797

798

799

800

801

802

MH

799

798

797

796

795

802
801

800

799

79
8

797
798

799
796

795
794

793

788

799

801

803

MH

803

802

801

800

799
797

796

804

805

806

807

8%

2%

802

5%

8%

803
5%

7.7%

801

2.3%

803

1.0%

802

802
801

800

811

810
809

808

TC 811.70(EX)
BC 811.20(EX)

G 795.30

FF 804.00

G 810.97

G 811.70

FF 802.50

FF 802.50

FF 802.50

FF 802.50

FF 802.50

FC 808.05

TC 809.00
BC 808.50

TC 809.50
BC 809.00

TC 810.50
BC 810.00 TC 811.00

BC 810.50

G 808.05

FF 802.50

TC 804.00
BC 803.50

FC 802.40
FC 803.00

TC 801.50
BC 801.00

TC 800.50
BC 800.00

GRATE 797.00

TC 798.70
BC 798.20

TC 797.00
BC 796.50

G 799.60

FC 800.10

TC 804.50
BC 804.00

TC 804.20
BC 803.70

GRATE 800.00

TC 802.40
BC 801.90

TC 802.40
BC 801.90

TC 802.40
BC 801.90

TC 802.40
BC 801.90

TC 802.40
BC 801.90

TC 803.50
BC 803.00

TW 810.60
GH 807.60
GL 804.60

TW 809.15
GH 806.15
GL 804.45

TW 808.20
GH 805.20
GL 805.20

TC 802.00
BC 801.50

TC 802.50
BC 802.00

FC 794.50

TC 802.70
BC 802.20

G 793.15

TC 801.65
BC 801.15

TC 801.40
BC 800.60TC 801.10

BC 800.60

TC 797.50
BC 797.00

TC 797.20
BC 796.70

TC 797.95
BC 797.45

TC 796.20
BC 795.70

TC 797.70
BC 797.20

TC 798.00
BC 797.50

TC 802.50
BC 802.00

TC 802.00
BC 801.50

G 799.30

TC 800.00
BC 799.50

TC 799.80
BC 799.30

G 799.20

TC 800.30
BC 799.80

TC 800.00
BC 799.50

TC 798.10
BC 797.60

TC 797.95
BC 797.45

GRATE 793.00

G 799.50

EXISTING DEPRESSION
TO BE FILLEDTC 801.70

BC 801.20

G 805.50

G 803.30

G 801.30

G 800.80

800.00

G 799.00

798.00

G 797.00

G 795.90

G 802.00

G 796.50

G 807.10

G 806.30

G 804.00

TC 807.60(EX)
BC 807.40(EX)

TC 807.55(EX)
BC 807.15(EX)

RIM 796.90

RIM 795.90

RIM 794.75

RIM 794.50

FC 808.00

G 808.00

TW 812.10
GH 809.10
GL 804.00

G 810.20

G 811.05

G 807.00

G 806.00

G 805.00

TC 803.45
BC 802.95

FC 799.20

FC 800.15

G 799.65

FC 799.25 FC 799.65

FC 799.60

G 799.55
TC 800.00
BC 799.50

TC 802.60
BC 802.10

G 799.40

FC 802.40

TC 800.95
BC 800.45

TC 803.75
BC 803.25

TC 803.50
BC 803.00

FC 803.40

TW 808.20
GH 805.20
GL 805.20

TW 806.40
GH 803.40
GL 803.40

5%

FC 804.00

G 809.15

13 PROPOSED STEPS
STEP TREAD: 12.00"
STEP HEIGHT: 4.75"

GRADING NOTES

1. ALL SOIL AND MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THE SITE SHALL BE
DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
REQUIREMENTS.  ANY GROUNDWATER DE-WATERING PRACTICES
SHALL BE PERFORMED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A QUALIFIED
PROFESSIONAL.  THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN ALL
NECESSARY PERMITS FOR THE DISCHARGE OF DE-WATERED
GROUNDWATER.  ALL SOIL IMPORTED TO THE SITE SHALL BE
CERTIFIED CLEAN FILL. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORDS OF
ALL FILL MATERIALS BROUGHT TO THE SITE.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY AND/OR
PERMANENT SHORING WHERE REQUIRED DURING EXCAVATION
ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO UTILITY TRENCHES, TO
ENSURE THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF NEARBY STRUCTURES AND
STABILITY OF THE SURROUNDING SOILS.

3. PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE GENERALLY 4 INCHES TO 7
INCHES ABOVE EXISTING GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THE
CONTRACTOR WILL SUPPLY ALL STAKEOUT CURB GRADE SHEETS TO
STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL PRIOR TO POURING CURBS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO SET ALL PROPOSED UTILITY
COVERS AND RESET ALL EXISTING UTILITY COVERS WITHIN THE
PROJECT LIMITS TO PROPOSED GRADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY
APPLICABLE MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE AND/OR UTILITY
AUTHORITY REGULATIONS.

5. MINIMUM SLOPE REQUIREMENTS TO PREVENT PONDING SHALL BE AS
FOLLOWS:

CURB GUTTER: 0.50%
CONCRETE SURFACES: 1.00%
ASPHALT SURFACES: 1.00%

6. A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 1.00% SHALL BE PROVIDED AWAY FROM ALL
BUILDINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
FROM THE BUILDING IS ACHIEVED AND SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IF THIS CONDITION CANNOT BE MET.

7. FOR PROJECTS WHERE BASEMENTS ARE PROPOSED, THE DEVELOPER IS
RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER AT THE
LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE. IF GROUNDWATER IS
ENCOUNTERED WITHIN THE BASEMENT AREA, SPECIAL
CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE UTILIZED AND
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION CODE OFFICIAL. IF
SUMP PUMPS ARE UTILIZED, ALL DISCHARGES SHALL BE CONNECTED
DIRECTLY TO THE PUBLIC STORM SEWER SYSTEM WITH APPROVAL
FROM THE GOVERNING STORM SEWER SYSTEM AUTHORITY.

ADA NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% SLOPE IN
ANY DIRECTION WITHIN THE ADA PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS
AISLES.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE COMPLIANT SIGNAGE AT ALL
ADA PARKING AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE GUIDELINES.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 5.00% RUNNING
SLOPE AND A MAXIMUM OF 2.00% CROSS SLOPE ALONG WALKWAYS
WITHIN THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL (SEE THE SITE PLAN FOR
THE LOCATION OF THE ACCESSIBLE PATH).  THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL IS 36
INCHES WIDE OR GREATER UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN
THE PLAN SET.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% SLOPE IN
ANY DIRECTION AT ALL LANDINGS.  LANDINGS INCLUDE, BUT ARE
NOT LIMITED TO, THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF AN ACCESSIBLE RAMP,
AT ACCESSIBLE BUILDING ENTRANCES, AT AN AREA IN FRONT OF A
WALK-UP ATM, AND AT TURNING SPACES ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE
PATH OF TRAVEL.  THE LANDING AREA SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM
CLEAR AREA OF 60 INCHES BY 60 INCHES UNLESS INDICATED
OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 8.33% RUNNING
SLOPE AND A MAXIMUM 2.00% CROSS SLOPE ON ANY CURB RAMPS
ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL.  WHERE PROVIDED, CURB
RAMP FLARES SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE GREATER THAN 10.00% IF A
LANDING AREA IS PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF THE RAMP. FOR
ALTERATIONS, A CURB RAMP FLARES SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE
GREATER THAN 8.33% IF A LANDING AREA IS NOT PROVIDED AT THE
TOP OF THE RAMP.  CURBS RAMPS SHALL NOT RISE MORE THAN 6
INCHES IN ELEVATION WITHOUT A HANDRAIL.  THE CLEAR WIDTH
OF A CURB RAMP SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 36 INCHES WIDE.

6. ACCESSIBLE RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6 INCHES SHALL
CONTAIN COMPLIANT HANDRAILS ON BOTH SIDES OF THE RAMP
AND SHALL NOT RISE MORE THAN 30” IN ELEVATION WITHOUT A
LANDING AREA IN BETWEEN RAMP RUNS.  LANDING AREAS SHALL
ALSO BE PROVIDED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE RAMP.

7. A SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG THE
ACCESSIBLE PATH AND WITHIN ADA PARKING AREAS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE A MAXIMUM OF ¼ INCHES
VERTICAL CHANGE IN LEVEL ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH.  WHERE
A CHANGE IN LEVEL BETWEEN ¼ INCHES AND ½ INCHES EXISTS,
CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE TOP ¼ INCH CHANGE IN
LEVEL IS BEVELED WITH A SLOPE NOT STEEPER THAN 1 UNIT
VERTICAL AND 2 UNITS HORIZONTAL (2:1 SLOPE).

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ANY OPENINGS (GAPS OR
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION) ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH SHALL
NOT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A SPHERE GREATER THAN ½ INCH.

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

04
-G

R
A

D
.D

W
G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

GRADING PLAN

C-4

RIDGELINE

PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED GRADING CONTOUR

PROPOSED GRADING RIDGELINE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE FLOW

PROPOSED GRADE SPOT SHOT

PROPOSED TOP OF CURB /
BOTTOM OF CURB SPOT SHOT

PROPOSED FLUSH CURB SPOT SHOT

TC 100.50
BC 100.00

G 100.00

FC 100.00

100



O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

X
X

R
ID

G
E

LI
N

E
R

ID
G

E
LI

N
E

8%

8%

798

799

800

801

5%

2.8%

1.2%

1.0%

6.4%

1.5%

2.0%

793

6.0%

5.0%

5.0%

M
H

M
H

5.0%

796

792
791

792

789
790

791

794
795

796

797

798

799

800

801

802

MH

799

798

797

796

795

802
801

800

799

79
8

797
798

799
796

795
794

793

788

799

801

803

MH

1
RIM: 783.59
12" INVERT (NE): 779.00
EX. 12" INV (NW): 778.40
EX. INVERT (N): 770.60
EX. INVERT (S): 769.60

EXISTING STORMWATER
MANHOLE

NO. OS-1
RIM: 794.50
WEIR: 793.00
3.0" ORIFICE: 788.59
1" ORIFICE: 787.00
12" INVERT (E): 787.00
12" INVERT (SW): 787.00

PROPOSED OUTLET
STRUCTURE

OS-2
GRATE: 793.00
12" INVERT (N): 788.50
6" INVERT (W): 788.50

PROPOSED OUTLET
STRUCTURE

803

802

801

800

799
797

796

804

805

806

807

NO. D-101
RIM: 795.90
12" INVERT (NW): 789.73
18" INVERT (E): 787.90
18" INVERT (S): 787.90

PROPOSED BASIN INLET

D-102
TOP OF CURB: 797.50
GRATE: 797.00
12" INVERT (N): 793.01
12" INVERT (S): 792.91

PROPOSED STORMWATER
CATCH BASIN

D-100
RIM: 794.75
18" INVERT (E): 787.90
18" INVERT (N): 787.90
12" INVERT (W): 787.00

PROPOSED BASIN OUTLET

D-200
RIM: 796.90
12" INVERT (S): 788.26
18" INVERT (E): 787.90
18" INVERT (N): 787.90

PROPOSED BASIN INLET

8%

2%

802

5%

8%

803
5%

7.7%

801

2.3%

803

1.0%

802

802
801

800

811

810
809

808

NO. D-103
TOP OF CURB: 800.50
GRATE: 800.00
6" INVERT (E): 796.05
12" INVERT (S): 794.72

PROPOSED STORMWATER
CATCH BASIN

PROPOSED 57 LF 12"
HDPE @ 3.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 106 LF 12"
HDPE @ 3.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 98 LF 12"
HDPE @ 8.16% SLOPE

PROPOSED 17 LF 12"
HDPE @ 0.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 24 LF 12"
HDPE @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED ADS
MC-3500

UNDERGROUND
CHAMBER SYSTEM

(9,163 CF STORAGE)

PROPOSED ABOVEGROUND
BIORETENTION BASIN
(2,031 CF SURFACE STORAGE)

PROPOSED 85 LF PERFORATED
6" PVC @ 0.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED CLEANOUT
INVERT: 788.50

PROPOSED 14 LF 6" SCH. 40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE
BUILDING INVERT: 796.63
CLEANOUT INVERT: 796.49

PROPOSED 14 LF 6" SCH. 40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE
BUILDING INVERT: 796.93
CLEANOUT INVERT: 796.79

PROPOSED 14 LF 6" SCH. 40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE
BUILDING INVERT: 797.23
CLEANOUT INVERT: 797.09

PROPOSED 14 LF 6" SCH. 40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE
BUILDING INVERT: 797.53
CLEANOUT INVERT: 797.39

PROPOSED 14 LF 6" SCH. 40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE
BUILDING INVERT: 797.79
CLEANOUT INVERT: 797.65

PROPOSED 14 LF 6" SCH. 40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE
BUILDING INVERT: 798.20
CLEANOUT INVERT: 798.06

PROPOSED 14 LF 6" SCH. 40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE
BUILDING INVERT: 798.50
CLEANOUT INVERT: 798.36

PROPOSED 30 LF 6" SCH.
40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED
STORMWATER

CLEANOUT (TYP.)

PROPOSED 41 LF 6" SCH.
40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 26 LF 6" SCH.
40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 30 LF 6" SCH.
40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 30 LF 6" SCH.
40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 30 LF 6" SCH.
40 PVC @ 1.00% SLOPE

PROPOSED 22 LF 6" SCH.
40 PVC @ 2.00% SLOPE

5%

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM A TEST PIT PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION (RECOMMEND 30 DAYS PRIOR) AT LOCATIONS OF
EXISTING UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS.
SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL START CONSTRUCTION OF STORM LINES AT
THE LOWEST INVERT AND WORK UP-GRADIENT.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CALL THE APPROPRIATE
AUTHORITY FOR NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION/EXCAVATION AND
UTILITY MARK OUT PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW.  CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO
CONFIRM THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES
IN THE FIELD.  SHOULD A DISCREPANCY EXIST BETWEEN THE FIELD
LOCATION OF A UTILITY AND THE LOCATION SHOWN ON THE PLAN
SET OR SURVEY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD OF THE
AS-BUILT LOCATIONS OF ALL PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
INFRASTRUCTURE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE AS-BUILT LOCATIONS AND THE
LOCATIONS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET. THIS RECORD SHALL BE
PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF WORK.

EXCAVATION, SOIL PREPARATION, AND DEWATERING NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE REFERENCED
GEOTECHNICAL DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THESE
DOCUMENTS SHALL BE CONSIDERED A PART OF THE PLAN SET.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PREPARE SUBGRADE SOILS
BENEATH ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS AND BACKFILL ALL
EXCAVATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER OF RECORD.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING SHORING FOR
ALL EXCAVATIONS AS REQUIRED.  CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE THE
SHORING DESIGN PREPARED BY A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL.
SHORING DESIGNS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. AND THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE START
OF CONSTRUCTION.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL OPEN
EXCAVATIONS ARE PERFORMED AND PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE LATEST OSHA REGULATIONS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DEWATERING DESIGN
AND OPERATIONS, AS REQUIRED, TO CONSTRUCT THE PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ANY REQUIRED
PERMITS FOR DEWATERING OPERATIONS AND GROUNDWATER
DISPOSAL.

STORMWATER INFILTRATION BMP CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, ANY AREA DESIGNATED
TO BE USED FOR AN INFILTRATION BMP (E.G. BASIN, BIORETENTION
AREA, ETC.) SHALL BE FENCED OFF AND SHALL NOT BE UTILIZED AS
STORAGE FOR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OR AS A STOCKPILE
AREA FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS. NO ACTIVITY SHALL BE
PERMITTED WITHIN THE INFILTRATION BASIN AREA UNLESS RELATED
TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ALL
SUBCONTRACTORS OF BASIN AREA RESTRICTIONS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE EVERY EFFORT, WHERE PRACTICAL,
TO AVOID SUBGRADE SOIL COMPACTION  IN THE AREAS
DESIGNATED TO BE USED FOR AN INFILTRATION BMP.

3. ALL EXCAVATION WITHIN THE LIMITS OF ANY INFILTRATION BMP
SHALL BE PERFORMED WITH THE LIGHTEST PRACTICAL EXCAVATION
EQUIPMENT. ALL EXCAVATION EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PLACED
OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE BASIN WHERE FEASIBLE. THE USE OF
LIGHT-WEIGHT, RUBBER-TIRED EQUIPMENT (LESS THAN 8 PSI APPLIED
TO THE GROUND SURFACE) IS RECOMMENDED WITHIN THE BASIN
LIMITS.

4. THE SEQUENCE OF SITE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COORDINATED
WITH BASIN CONSTRUCTION TO ADHERE TO SEQUENCING
LIMITATIONS.

5. DURING THE FINAL GRADING OF AN INFILTRATION BASIN, THE
BOTTOM OF THE BASIN SHALL BE DEEPLY TILLED WITH A ROTARY
TILLER OR DISC HARROW AND THEN SMOOTHED OUT WITH A
LEVELING DRAW OR EQUIVALENT GRADING EQUIPMENT. ALL
GRADING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE BASIN
BOTTOM WHERE FEASIBLE.

6. FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION OF AN INFILTRATION BASIN, SOIL
INFILTRATION TESTING BY A LICENSED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS
REQUIRED TO CERTIFY COMPLIANCE WITH THE DESIGN
INFILTRATION RATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPENDIX E OF THE
NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION'S  BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES MANUAL, LATEST EDITION. IF THE FIELD
INFILTRATION RATES ARE LOWER THAN THE RATE USED DURING
DESIGN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING IMMEDIATELY TO
DETERMINE THE APPROPRIATE COURSE OF ACTION.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE MUNICIPALITY TO DETERMINE
IF WITNESS TESTING IS REQUIRED DURING INFILTRATION BASIN
EXCAVATION AND/OR SOIL INFILTRATION TESTING.

STORMWATER UNDERGROUND BMP CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND BACKFILL THE
UNDERGROUND BMP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

2. UNDERGROUND BASINS SHALL UTILIZE A STONE BACKFILL WITH A
MINIMUM VOID RATIO OF 40%.

3. NO CONSTRUCTION LOADING OVER UNDERGROUND BASINS IS
PERMITTED UNTIL BACKFILL IS COMPLETE PER THE MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS. NO VEHICLES SHALL BE STAGED OR OPERATE FROM
A FIXED POSITION OVER THE BASIN.

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT PLAN

C-5

RIDGELINE

PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED GRADING CONTOUR

PROPOSED GRADING RIDGELINE

100

PROPOSED STORMWATER STRUCTURES

PROPOSED STORMWATER PIPING

MH

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

05
-S

T
R

M
.D

W
G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

MH

MH PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
OUTLET STRUCTURE



O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X

X
X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXX

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

XXX

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

PRE-DEVELOPMENT (OVERALL)

59,349 SF = IMPERVIOUS
AREAS CN = 98 C = 0.95

4354 SF =
GRASS, GOOD
(HSG: A/D) CN = 60 C = 0.25

3681 SF =
WOODS,
GOOD (HSG:
A/D)

CN = 55 C = 0.25

67,384 SF = TOTAL AREA CN = 93 C = 0.87

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

R
ID

G
E

LI
N

E
R

ID
G

E
LI

N
E

798

799

800

801

793

M
H

M
H

796

792
791

792

789
790

791

794
795

796

797

798

799

800

801

802

MH

799

798

797

796

795

802
801

800

799

79
8

797
798

799
796

795
794

793

788

799

801

803

MH

803

802

801

800

799
797

796

804

805

806

807

802

803

801

803

802

802
801

800

811

810
809

808

X
X

ROOF DRAINAGE

6,863 SF = IMPERVIOUS
AREAS CN = 98 C = 0.95

0 SF =
GRASS, GOOD
(HSG: A/D) CN = 60 C = 0.25

6863 SF = TOTAL AREA CN = 98 C = 0.95

DRAINAGE TO B

16,713 SF = IMPERVIOUS
AREAS

14,796 SF =
GRASS, GOO
(HSG: A/D)

31,509 SF = TOTAL AREA

DRAINAGE AREA D-103

11,887 SF = IMPERVIOUS
AREAS CN = 98 C = 0.95

2633 SF =
GRASS, GOOD
(HSG: A/D) CN = 60 C = 0.25

14,520 SF = TOTAL AREA CN = 91 C = 0.82

DRAINAGE AREA D-102

2,148 SF = IMPERVIOUS
AREAS CN = 98 C = 0.95

1,628 SF =
GRASS, GOOD
(HSG: A/D) CN = 60 C = 0.25

3,776 SF = TOTAL AREA CN = 82 C = 0.65

EXISTING OFF-SITE DRAINAGE

0 SF = IMPERVIOUS
AREAS CN = 98 C = 0.95

7,648 SF =
GRASS, GOOD
(HSG: A/D) CN = 60 C = 0.25

3,064 SF =
WOODS,
GOOD (HSG:
A/D)

CN = 55 C = 0.25

10,712 SF = TOTAL AREA CN = 59 C = 0.25

POST-DEVELOPMENT (OVERALL)

37,616 SF = IMPERVIOUS
AREAS CN = 98 C = 0.95

26704 SF =
GRASS, GOOD
(HSG: A/D) CN = 60 C = 0.25

3064 SF =
WOODS,
GOOD (HSG:
A/D)

CN = 55 C = 0.25

67,384 SF = TOTAL AREA CN = 81 C = 0.64

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

DRAINAGE AREA
MAPS

C-6

PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED GRADING CONTOUR100

PROPOSED STORMWATER STRUCTURES

PROPOSED STORMWATER PIPING

MH

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

06
-D

R
N

G
.D

W
G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

MH

MH PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
OUTLET STRUCTURE

PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA

PRE-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE AREA MAP POST-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE AREA MAP



O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

M
H

M
H

MH

MH

X
X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

T

SA
N

SA
N

G
G

G

G
G

W W

W

SAN SAN

53'

17
3'

37'

15
3'

38'

PROPOSED 2,000 GALLON WATER
RECLAMATION TANK (3 TYPICAL)

PROPOSED 88 LF 2"
COPPER TYPE 'K'

DOMESTIC WATER LEAD

PROPOSED 60 LF 6" SDR
23.5 PVC SANITARY

LEAD @ 7.50% SLOPE

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
EXISTING 6" CLAY SANITARY

LEAD WYE CONNECTION.
EXISTING LEAD TO BE REPLACED

WITH 6" SDR 23.5 PVC.
CONTRACTOR TO

COORDINATE WITH SANITARY
AUTHORITY AND IDENTIFY
EXISTING LEAD LOCATION

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

PROPOSED ELECTRIC
TRANSFORMER

PROPOSED CONNECTION TO
EXISTING GAS LEAD.
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
WITH GAS AUTHORITY PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

PROPOSED CONNECTIONS TO
EXISTING 6" CAST IRON WATER

MAIN. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM
FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTION WITH

WATER AUTHORITY PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

PROPOSED 27 LF
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
CONNECTION TO PROPOSED ONSITE
UTILITY POLE. CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE WITH ELECTRIC
AUTHORITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

PROPOSED 170 LF
GAS LEAD

PROPOSED SANITARY
CLEANOUT

INVERT: 795.47

PROPOSED 8 LF 6" SDR 23.5 PVC
SANITARY LEAD @ 1.00% SLOPE
BUILDING INVERT: 795.55

PROPOSED 61 LF 6" SDR
23.5 PVC SANITARY
LEAD @ 1.00% SLOPE

RELOCATED UTILITY POLE AND
OVERHEAD WIRES.
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
WITH ELECTRIC AND TELECOM
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSING.
CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN

MINIMUM 18" VERTICAL CLEARANCE.

PROPOSED 11 LF 6" DUCTILE
IRON PUBLIC FIRE LINE

PROPOSED HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY & 6" VALVE

EXISTING HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

250 FT RADIUS FROM
PROPOSED HYDRANT

PROPOSED 9 LF 6" SDR 23.5 PVC
SANITARY LEAD @ 1.00% SLOPE
BUILDING INVERT: 794.95
CLEANOUT INVERT: 794.86

CR1
STRM (INV): 797.44
STRM (BOT) 797.40
SANI (INV): 795.36
SANI (TOP): 795.90
CLEARANCE: 1.50

STORM / SANITARY
CROSSING

39
'

SA
N

RELOCATED UTILITY POLE AND
OVERHEAD WIRES.

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
WITH ELECTRIC AND TELECOM

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

PROPOSED SANITARY
CLEANOUT
INVERT: 794.33

PROPOSED 53 LF 6" SDR
23.5 PVC SANITARY

LEAD @ 1.00% SLOPE

NO. CR1
STRM (INV): 797.14
STRM (BOT) 797.10
SANI (INV): 795.01
SANI (TOP): 795.55
CLEARANCE: 1.55

STORM / SANITARY
CROSSING

NO. CR1
STRM (INV): 796.84
STRM (BOT) 796.80
SANI (INV): 794.72
SANI (TOP): 795.26
CLEARANCE: 1.54

STORM / SANITARY
CROSSING

NO. CR1
STRM (INV): 796.54
STRM (BOT) 796.50
SANI (INV): 794.42
SANI (TOP): 794.96
CLEARANCE: 1.54

STORM / SANITARY
CROSSING

NO. CR1
STRM (INV): 794.52
STRM (BOT) 794.48
SANI (INV): 792.44
SANI (TOP): 792.98
CLEARANCE: 1.50

STORM / SANITARY
CROSSING

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CALL THE APPROPRIATE
AUTHORITY FOR NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION/EXCAVATION AND
UTILITY MARK OUT PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW.  CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO
CONFIRM THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES
IN THE FIELD.  SHOULD A DISCREPANCY EXIST BETWEEN THE FIELD
LOCATION OF A UTILITY AND THE LOCATION SHOWN ON THE PLAN
SET OR SURVEY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROTECT AND MAINTAIN IN
OPERATION ALL UTILITIES NOT DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE TO
ANY EXISTING UTILITY IDENTIFIED TO REMAIN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF
THE PROPOSED WORK DURING CONSTRUCTION.

4. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10 FEET IS REQUIRED
BETWEEN ANY SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AND ANY WATER LINES. IF
THIS SEPARATION CANNOT BE PROVIDED, A CONCRETE
ENCASEMENT SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
AS APPROVED BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.

5. ALL WATER LINES SHALL BE VERTICALLY SEPARATED ABOVE SANITARY
SEWER LINES BY A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 18 INCHES. IF THIS
SEPARATION CANNOT BE PROVIDED, A CONCRETE ENCASEMENT
SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AS APPROVED
BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.

6. THE CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM A TEST PIT PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION (RECOMMEND 30 DAYS PRIOR) AT LOCATIONS OF
EXISTING UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR WATER AND SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTION IMPROVEMENTS.  SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING GAS,
ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATION CONNECTIONS WITH THE
APPROPRIATE GOVERNING AUTHORITY.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL START CONSTRUCTION OF ANY GRAVITY
SEWER AT THE LOWEST INVERT AND WORK UP-GRADIENT.

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD SET OF
PLANS REFLECTING THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES THAT
HAVE BEEN CAPPED, ABANDONED, OR RELOCATED BASED ON THE
DEMOLITION/REMOVAL ACTIVITIES REQUIRED IN THIS PLAN SET. THIS
DOCUMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING
COMPLETION OF WORK.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD OF THE
AS-BUILT LOCATIONS OF ALL PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
INFRASTRUCTURE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE AS-BUILT LOCATIONS AND THE
LOCATIONS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET. THIS RECORD SHALL BE
PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF WORK.

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

07
-U

T
IL

.D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

UTILITY PLAN

C-7

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

SAN

W

E

G

PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE

PROPOSED ELECTRIC CONDUITS

PROPOSED GAS LINE

PROPOSED CLEANOUT

PROPOSED UTILITY POLE

PROPOSED TRANSFORMER ON
CONCRETE PAD WITH BOLLARDS

OH PROPOSED OVERHEAD WIRES



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

STOP

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.6 1.3 2.0 3.0 3.5 3.7 2.4 1.6 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.8 1.8 3.0 4.2 5.4 5.7 5.5 4.5 2.9 1.4 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.9 3.5 4.7 5.7 6.4 6.2 5.9 4.9 3.3 1.7 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 3.5 5.2 5.4 6.4 12.4 5.8 8.2 6.4 2.8 1.7 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.1 5.6 5.8 5.0 6.0 14.2 5.4 11.6 8.6 2.4 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 2.5 5.6 5.8 4.2 5.8 18.9 5.4 11.9 11.8 2.6 2.0 2.0 1.7 0.8 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 2.7 5.0 5.2 3.7 7.3 17.2 4.3 9.1 14.2 3.0 2.7 3.5 3.1 1.6 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 2.5 4.0 4.2 3.2 5.7 14.8 4.6 10.0 8.8 2.8 3.1 4.8 4.6 2.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 2.1 3.1 3.6 3.2 6.1 12.7 4.9 10.8 9.0 2.9 3.0 5.3 5.5 3.2 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.8 2.7 3.5 3.8 8.5 15.0 3.5 11.7 13.6 3.4 3.5 5.6 5.5 3.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.9 1.7 2.9 4.2 4.7 7.4 12.9 7.1 16.2 11.1 3.3 3.4 4.9 4.6 2.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.0 1.7 3.2 5.6 7.0 10.1 15.1 8.3 14.8 8.7 2.9 3.0 3.6 3.0 1.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.9 1.7 3.5 6.6 9.9 14.1 10.8 8.1 9.6 5.6 2.3 2.1 2.0 1.6 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.1 1.8 3.5 6.5 9.2 12.8 9.6 7.0 4.4 2.5 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.3 2.1 3.3 5.0 5.7 6.2 5.9 5.2 3.3 1.9 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.7 1.7 3.2 3.3 4.0 4.0 4.3 4.1 3.8 2.7 1.7 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.9 2.3 5.4 5.4 6.3 6.6 6.4 5.2 3.7 2.3 1.4 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.6 1.5 3.2 8.1 7.2 6.3 0.8 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 1.0 2.6 3.8 7.7 7.5 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 1.3 3.8 4.9 7.1 7.9 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 2.3 5.3 5.5 5.8 7.7 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 2.3 5.5 5.6 5.1 6.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 2.2 5.0 5.4 4.3 6.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.8 4.0 4.8 4.1 6.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.8 3.8 4.5 3.9 5.3 5.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 4.1 4.6 3.4 4.2 6.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 2.4 5.0 5.2 3.2 3.6 6.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 2.5 5.4 5.5 3.2 2.8 6.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.8 5.3 5.3 3.4 2.6 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.8 3.6 4.5 3.2 2.3 6.5 7.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 2.2 2.9 2.5 1.7 5.0 7.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 1.1 1.5 1.5 1.3 3.6 6.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.3 2.9 6.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.1 1.7 2.2 2.6 3.7 7.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.6 0.0 2.7 3.9 5.0 5.9 8.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.0 2.8 4.3 5.2 5.6 6.8 5.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.0 1.8 2.5 3.5 2.7 2.7 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.00.00.0
0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0
0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

C (9')

D (12')
(12 TYP.)

E (12')
(SECURITY ONLY)

E (12')
(SECURITY ONLY)

E (12')
(SECURITY ONLY)

A-4 (18')

A-6 (18')

A-3 (18')

A-5 (18')

B-1 (18')

A-2 (18')

A-1 (18')

GENERAL LIGHTING NOTES

1. THE LIGHTING LEVELS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET ARE
CALCULATED UTILIZING DATA OBTAINED FROM THE LISTED
MANUFACTURER. ACTUAL ILLUMINATION LEVELS AND PERFORMANCE
OF ANY PROPOSED LIGHTING FIXTURE MAY VARY DUE TO
UNCONTROLLABLE VARIABLES SUCH ARE WEATHER, VOLTAGE
SUPPLY, LAMP TOLERANCE, EQUIPMENT SERVICE LIFE AND OTHER
VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.

2. WHERE APPLICABLE, THE EXISTING LIGHT LEVELS DEPICTED WITHIN
THE PLAN SET SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. THE EXISTING
LIGHT LEVELS ARE BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS AND THE
MANUFACTURER'S DATA OF THE ASSUMED OR MOST SIMILAR
LIGHTING FIXTURE MODEL.

3. UNLESS NOTED ELSEWHERE WITHIN THIS PLAN SET, THE LIGHT LOSS
FACTORS USED IN THE LIGHTING ANALYSIS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

LIGHT EMITTING DIODES (LED): 0.90
HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM: 0.72
METAL HALIDE: 0.72

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING &
DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING, PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION,
OF ANY PROPOSED LIGHTING LOCATIONS THAT CONFLICT WITH
EXISTING/ PROPOSED DRAINAGE, UTILITY, OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PREPARE A WIRING PLAN AND
PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO ALL PROPOSED LIGHTING FIXTURES.
THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PREPARE AN AS-BUILT PLAN OF
WIRING AND PROVIDE COPIES TO THE OWNER AND STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

08
-L

G
H

T
.D

W
G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

LIGHTING PLAN

C-8

A  (XX')

X.X

PROPERTY LINE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED LIGHTING FIXTURE
(MOUNTING HEIGHT)

PROPOSED LIGHTING INTENSITY
(FOOTCANDLES)

PROPOSED AREA LIGHT

LIGHTING STATISTICS

DESCRIPTION AVERAGE MINIMUM MAXIMUM

OVERALL PARCEL 2.42 FC 0.0 FC 18.9 FC
PROPERTY LINE 0.06 FC 0.0 FC 0.3 FC

PROPOSED LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

SYMBOL LABEL QUANTITY SECURITY LIGHTING DISTRIBUTION LUMENS LLF MANUFACTURER CONTROL IES FILE

A 6
MIRADA MEDIUM - MRM OUTDOOR LED AREA LIGHT -
SINGLE SHIELDED, 1 @ 90° FT 18,000 LMS 0.9 LSI - MRM-LED-18L-SIL-FT-30-70CRI-IL.IES

B 1
MIRADA MEDIUM - MRM OUTDOOR LED AREA LIGHT-
DOUBLE 2 @ 180° FT 18,000 LMS 1.0 LSI - MRM-LED-18L-SIL-FT-30-70CRI.IES

C 13
LOW-PROFILE, DRIVERLESS LINKABLE IP67 LED LINEAR LUMINAIRE
(6 FT) - 9 FT A.F.G N/A 600 LMS/FT 0.9

G & G
INDUSTRIAL
LIGHTING

- GPX6-SO.IES

D 12 MIRANDA WALL SCONE-XWM OUTDOOR LED WALL SCONCE TYPE 11 3,000 LMS 0.9 LSI - XWM-2-LED-03L-30.IES

E 3 MIRANDA WALL SCONE-XWM OUTDOOR LED WALL SCONCE* TYPE 11 3,000 LMS 0.9 LSI - XWM-2-LED-03L-30.IES

* FIXTURE 'E' ARE SECURITY LIGHTING ONLY. NOT INCLUDED WITHIN LIGHTING MODEL.

LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS
CODE SECTION REQUIRED PROPOSED

§ 1303.3.B MAXIMUM NON-RESIDENTIAL INTENSITY: 0.3 FC

1.0 FT AT GROUND LEVEL

§ 1303.3.B MAXIMUM RESIDENTIAL INTENSITY: 0.0 FC

0.5 FC AT GROUND LEVEL

§ 1303.3.B MAXIMUM INTENSITY: 18.9 FC

20.0 FC ANYWHERE TO BE ILUMINATED

§ 1303.3.(C) MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 18 FT

25 FT INCLUDING BASE

§ 1303.3.(C) MAXIMUM HEIGHT ADJ. TO RESDIENTIAL 18 FT

18 FT INCLUDING BASE

§ 1303.3.(D) MINIMUM LIGHTING AT PARKING LOT: 0.5 FC

0.4 FC

§ 1303.3.(E) MAXIMUM COLOR STANDARD : 3,000 K

3,500 K

FIXTURES 'A' & 'B'

PROPOSED BUILDING MOUNTED  LIGHT

FIXTURES 'D' , 'E'

SECURITY CAMERAS TO BE MOUNTED ON EACH
POLE 10 FT ABOVE GRADE

POLE LABEL NUMBER OF
CAMERAS

DIRECTION OF
CAMERAS

A-1

A-2

A-3

A-4

A-5

A-6

B-1

SITE LIGHTING SHALL BE
TURNED OFF BY 9:00 PM



O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

T

SA
N

SA
N

G
G

G

G
G

W W

W

SAN SAN

SA
N

M
H

M
H

MH

MH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

W W

W

SAN

H
O

H
O

H

WWWW

O
HO
H

O
H

O
HO
H

O
H H

O
HO
H

O
H H

G
G

G

X
X

OOO

M
H

M
H

M
H

M
H

M
H

M
HHHH

MMMMMMMMMMMMM

NANANANANAA

GGGG
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

HH
M

HH
M

H
MMMMM

H
M

H
M

H
M

H
M

H
M

H
M

H
M

H
M

H
M

HHH

MMM

AREA TO BE LAWN (TYP.)

19 ICO

3 CAR

2 GIN

1 COR

1 QUE

2 QUE

1 GLE

1 GLE

2 ACE

2 GLE

1 QUE

1 LIR

11 VIB

3 LIR

1 GLE

2 QUE

4 GIN

5 GLE

1 LIR

18 THU

4 ACE

3 THU

3 ACE

1 COR

5 CAR

10 ICO

2 GIN

1 COR

3 VER

15 CAL

11 HYD

6 ICO

PROPOSED
BIORETENTION SEED MIX

EXISTING VEGETATION
TO REMAIN

18 HIB

8 ITE

23 ASC

7 SAM

AREA OF ASPHALT
REMOVAL TO BE
RESTORED WITH

LAWN (TYP.)

PROPOSED STREET YARD TREES
ALONG WASHTENAW AVENUE
(3 DECIDUOUS, 1 ORNAMENTAL)

1 CAR

PROPOSED STREET YARD TREES
ALONG BOSTON AVENUE

(7 DECIDUOUS, 3 ORNAMENTAL)

22 PLO

13 PLO

1 COR

PROPOSED STREET YARD TREES
ALONG BOSTON AVENUE

(7 DECIDUOUS, 3 ORNAMENTAL)

3 GLE

14
'

13'

35'

176'

27'

15
'

4'

15'

38'

12
'

11'

10
'

9'

12'

7'

31
'

7'

11'

10
.0

'

33'

PROPOSED PERIMETER
PARKING LOT TREES
(19 TOTAL)

PROPOSED INTERIOR
PARKING LOT TREES
(12 TOTAL)

PROPOSED GENERAL
LANDSCAPING TREES

(6 TOTAL)

PROPOSED SCREENING
TREES (18 TOTAL)

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

09
-1

0-
LA

N
D

.D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

LANDSCAPING PLAN

C-9

R

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

LANDSCAPING NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL DISTURBED GRASS AND
LANDSCAPED AREAS TO MATCH EXISTING CONDITIONS UNLESS
INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL DISTURBED LAWN AREAS
WITH A MINIMUM 4 INCH LAYER OF TOPSOIL AND SEED.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE MULCH AREAS WITH A MINIMUM
3 INCH LAYER OF MULCH .

4. THE MAXIMUM SLOPE ALLOWABLE IN LANDSCAPE RESTORATION
AREAS SHALL BE 3 FEET HORIZONTAL TO 1 FOOT VERTICAL (3:1
SLOPE) UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO LOCATE ALL SPRINKLER HEADS
IN AREA OF LANDSCAPING DISTURBANCE PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RELOCATE SPRINKLER
HEADS AND LINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH OWNER'S DIRECTION
WITHIN AREAS OF DISTURBANCE.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL DISTURBED
LANDSCAPED AREAS ARE GRADED TO MEET FLUSH AT THE
ELEVATION OF WALKWAYS AND TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS EXCEPT
UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET. NO ABRUPT
CHANGES IN GRADE ARE PERMITTED IN DISTURBED LANDSCAPING
AREAS.

IRRIGATION NOTE:

IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A DESIGN FOR AN IRRIGATION
SYSTEM SEPARATING PLANTING BEDS FROM LAWN AREA. PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION, DESIGN IS TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE PROJECT
LANDSCAPE DESIGNER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL. WHERE POSSIBLE,
DRIP IRRIGATION AND OTHER WATER CONSERVATION TECHNIQUES
SUCH AS RAIN SENSORS SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED. CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY MAXIMUM ON SITE DYNAMIC WATER PRESSURE AVAILABLE
MEASURED IN PSI. PRESSURE REDUCING DEVICES OR BOOSTER PUMPS
SHALL BE PROVIDED TO MEET SYSTEM PRESSURE REQUIREMENTS. DESIGN
TO SHOW ALL VALVES, PIPING, HEADS, BACKFLOW PREVENTION, METERS,
CONTROLLERS, AND SLEEVES WITHIN HARDSCAPE AREAS.

LANDSCAPING AND BUFFER REQUIREMENTS

CODE SECTION REQUIRED PROPOSED

GENERAL LANDSCAPING

§ 1301.3.B.(1) 1 TREE PER 1,000 SF

(5,276 SF) * (1 TREE / 1,000 SF) = 6 TREES 6 TREES

§ 1301.3.B.(2) 1 SHRUB PER 500 SF

(5,276 SF) * (1 SHRUB / 500 SF) = 11 SHRUBS 11 SHRUBS

STREET YARD LANDSCAPING

§ 1301.3.C.(1) 1 DECIDUOUS TREE PER 40 LF, 1 ORNAMENTAL TREE
PER 100 LF, & 1 SHRUB PER 10 LF

WASHTENAW AVENUE: 107 LF

DECIDUOUS TREES: (107 LF) / (40 LF) = 3 TREES 3 TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES: (107 LF) / (100 LF) = 1 TREE 1 TREE

SHRUBS: (107 LF) / (10) = 11 SHRUBS 11 SHRUBS

BOSTON AVENUE: 297 LF

DECIDUOUS TREES: (297 LF) / (40 LF) = 7 TREES 7 TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES: (297 LF) / (100 LF) = 3 TREES 3 TREES

SHRUBS: (297 LF) / (10) = 30 SHRUBS 30 SHRUBS

INTERIOR PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING

§ 1301.3.D.(1)a. 1 TREE PER 2,000 SF OF PAVED SURFACE

(24,155 SF) / (2,000 SF) = 12 TREES 12 TREES

§ 1301.3.D.(1)b. NO MORE THAN 12 SPACES IN A ROW COMPLIES

§ 1301.3.D.(1)c. EACH TREE SHALL CONTAIN 150 SF OF LANDSCAPE
AREA

COMPLIES

§ 1301.3.D.(1)d. ISLANDS SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 5 FT IN ANY
DIRECTION

COMPLIES

PERIMETER PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING

§ 1301.3.D.(2)a. 1 TREE PER 40 LF OF PARKING LOT PERIMETER

(747 LF) / (40 LF) = 19 TREES 19 TREES

BIORETENTION POND LANDSCAPING:

§ 1301.3.G.(5) 1 DECIDUOUS TREE & 10 SHRUBS PER 50 LF

TOTAL PERIMETER: 278

DECIDUOUS TREES: (278 LF) / (50 LF) = 6 TREES 6 TREES

SHRUBS: (278 LF) / (50 LF) = 5.56 * (10) = 56 SHRUBS 56 SHRUBS

SCREENING

§ 1301.3.H.(2) OFFICE/RETAIL/INSTITUTIONAL/SERVICE TO SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL: SCREEN 2

COMPLIES

1 LARGE EVERGREEN TREE PER 10 LF

EVERGREEN TREES: (176 LF) / (10 LF) = 18 TREES 18 TREES

FERTILIZATION NOTE:

1. APPLICATIONS OF FERTILIZER BEYOND THE INITIAL TOPSOIL AND
SEEDING SHALL BE FERTILIZER WITH NO PHOSPHOROUS.

STORMWATER DETENTION POND TOPSOIL TO BE AMENDED
WITH ORGANIC MATERIAL SOILS AND MUST BE FREE OF

CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND SUBSOILS. THE SOIL SHALL
CONTAIN BETWEEN 20-30 PERCENT COMPOST.

SOIL COMPACTION NOTE:

1. ONCE FINE GRADING HAS BEEN COMPLETED, HEAVY MACHINERY
SHALL NOT BE USED WITHIN PLANTING AREAS TO PREVENT
COMPACTION. IN ALL PLANTING AREAS WHERE SOIL COMPACTION
HAS OCCURRED DURING CONSTRUCTION, SOIL SHALL BE TILLED
TO THE DEPTH OF THE PROPOSED ROOT BALL OF THE PLANTINGS
OR 4" DEPTH FOR SEEDED AREAS PRIOR TO THE PLANING.

2. OVER EXCAVATE SIDES OF PLANTING PITS IN COMPACTED SOIL
AREAS.

MOWINGS WITHIN STORM WATER BASIN AREA ARE
PERMITTED TWICE A YEAR.

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED INTERIOR PARKING LOT TREES

PROPOSED PARKING LOT PERIMETER TREES

PROPOSED SCREENING TREES

PROPOSED STREET YARD TREES

PROPOSED GENERAL LANDSCAPING TREES

BIORETENTION/RAIN GARDEN SEED MIX
3 O.Z./1,000 SF OR 6 LBS PER ACRE

PLANT SCHEDULE
SYMBOL CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER

DECIDUOUS TREES

ACE 9 ACER RUBRUM RED MAPLE 2.5" - 3" CAL B&B

CAR 9 CARPINUS CAROLINIANA `J.N. UPRIGHT` FIRESPIRE AMERICAN HORNBEAM 2.5" - 3" CAL B&B

GIN 8 GINKGO BILOBA `AUTUMN GOLD` AUTUMN GOLD MAIDENHAIR TREE 2.5" - 3" CAL B&B

GLE 13 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS 'SKYCOLE' SKYLINE® HONEY LOCUST 2.5" - 3" CAL B&B

LIR 5 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA TULIP POPLAR 2.5" - 3" CAL B&B

QUE 6 QUERCUS PHELLOS WILLOW OAK 2.5" - 3" CAL B&B

EVERGREEN TREES

THU 21 THUJA X `GREEN GIANT` GREEN GIANT ARBORVITAE 6` - 7` HT B&B

ORNAMENTAL TREES

COR 4 CORNUS FLORIDA FLOWERING DOGWOOD 2.5" - 3" CAL B&B

SHRUBS

HYD 11 HYDRANGEA QUERCIFOLIA `PEE WEE` PEE WEE OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA 24" - 36" POT

VER 3 ILEX VERTICILLATA `RED SPRITE` RED SPRITE WINTERBERRY 24" - 36" POT

VIB 11 VIBURNUM DENTATUM VIBURNUM 36" - 42" POT

BASIN SHRUBS

ASC 23 ASCLEPIAS INCARNATA SWAMP MILKWEED 3 GAL. POT

HIB 18 HIBISCUS MOSCHEUTOS ROSE MALLOW 3 GAL. POT

ITE 8 ITEA VIRGINICA `LITTLE HENRY` VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE 3 GAL. POT

SAM 7 SAMBUCUS CANADENSIS AMERICAN ELDERBERRY 3 GAL. POT

EVERGREEN SHRUBS

ICO 35 ILEX GLABRA `COMPACTA` COMPACT INKBERRY 36" - 42" POT

PLO 35 PRUNUS LAUROCERASUS 'OTTO LUYKEN' OTTO LUYKEN ENGLISH LAUREL 36" - 42" POT

GRASSES

CAL 15 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA `KARL FOERSTER` KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS 2 GAL. POT

NOTE: IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OCCUR BETWEEN AMOUNTS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN AND WITHIN THE PLANT LIST, THE PLAN SHALL DICTATE.



V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

09
-1

0-
LA

N
D

.D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

LANDSCAPING DETAILS

C-10

GENERAL LANDSCAPING NOTES:

1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL MATERIALS AND PERFORM ALL WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE
SPECIFICATIONS, APPROVED OR FINAL DRAWINGS, AND INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER,
MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, OR OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  ALL WORK COMPLETED AND MATERIALS FURNISHED AND
INSTALLED SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTENTION OF THE SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS, AND
INSTRUCTIONS AND EXECUTED WITH THE STANDARD LEVEL OF CARE FOR THE LANDSCAPE INDUSTRY.

2. WORK MUST BE CARRIED OUT ONLY DURING WEATHER CONDITIONS FAVORABLE TO LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION AND TO
THE HEALTH AND WELFARE OF PLANTS.  THE SUITABILITY OF SUCH WEATHER CONDITIONS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE
PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER OR GOVERNING MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL.

3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR, BEFORE ORDERING OR PURCHASING MATERIALS, TO PROVIDE
SAMPLES OF THOSE MATERIALS TO THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER OR GOVERNING MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL FOR APPROVAL,
IF SO REQUESTED.

4. IF SAMPLES ARE REQUESTED, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO SUBMIT CERTIFICATION TAGS FROM TREES, SHRUBS AND
SEED VERIFYING TYPE AND PURITY.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER OR GOVERNING MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL, THE
LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NOTICE AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT HOURS (48 HRS.) IN ADVANCE OF THE
ANTICIPATED DELIVERY DATE OF ANY PLANT MATERIALS TO THE PROJECT SITE.  A LEGIBLE COPY OF THE INVOICE, SHOWING
VARIETIES AND SIZES OF MATERIALS INCLUDED FOR EACH SHIPMENT SHALL BE FURNISHED TO THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE
DESIGNER, OR GOVERNING MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL.

6. THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER OR GOVERNING MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO INSPECT AND REJECT
PLANTS AT ANY TIME AND AT ANY PLACE.

PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION NOTES:

1. BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, ALL EXISTING VEGETATION WHICH COULD BE IMPACTED AS A RESULT OF THE PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES MUST BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE BY THE INSTALLATION OF TREE PROTECTION FENCING.
FENCING SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE DRIP-LINE OR LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AS DEPICTED WITHIN THE APPROVED OR FINAL
PLAN SET, ESTABLISHING THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE.  FENCE INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVIDED “TREE PROTECTION FENCE DETAIL.”  NO WORK MAY BEGIN UNTIL THIS REQUIREMENT IS FULFILLED.  THE FENCING
SHALL BE INSPECTED REGULARLY BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AND MAINTAINED UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES HAVE BEEN COMPLETED.

2. IN ORDER TO AVOID DAMAGE TO ROOTS, BARK OR LOWER BRANCHES, NO VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT, DEBRIS, OR OTHER
MATERIALS SHALL BE DRIVEN, PARKED OR PLACED WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE.  ALL ON-SITE CONTRACTORS SHALL
USE ANY AND ALL PRECAUTIONARY MEASURES WHEN PERFORMING WORK AROUND TREES, WALKS, PAVEMENTS, UTILITIES,
AND ANY OTHER FEATURES EITHER EXISTING OR PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

3. IN RARE INSTANCES WHERE EXCAVATING, FILL, OR GRADING IS REQUIRED WITHIN THE DRIP-LINE OF TREES TO REMAIN, THE
WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED AS FOLLOWS:

TRENCHING: WHEN TRENCHING OCCURS AROUND TREES TO REMAIN, THE TREE ROOTS SHALL NOT BE CUT, BUT THE
TRENCH SHALL BE TUNNELED UNDER OR AROUND THE ROOTS BY CAREFUL HAND DIGGING AND WITHOUT INJURY TO
THE ROOTS.  NO ROOTS, LIMBS, OR WOODS ARE TO HAVE ANY PAINT OR MATERIAL APPLIED TO ANY SURFACE.
RAISING GRADES: WHEN THE GRADE AT AN EXISTING TREE IS BELOW THE NEW FINISHED GRADE, AND FILL NOT
EXCEEDING 6 INCHES (6") IS REQUIRED, CLEAN, WASHED GRAVEL FROM ONE TO TWO INCHES (1" - 2") IN SIZE SHALL BE
PLACED DIRECTLY AROUND THE TREE TRUNK.  THE GRAVEL SHALL EXTEND OUT FROM THE TRUNK ON ALL SIDES A
MINIMUM OF 18 INCHES (18") AND FINISH APPROXIMATELY TWO INCHES (2") ABOVE THE FINISH GRADE AT TREE.  INSTALL
GRAVEL BEFORE ANY EARTH FILL IS PLACED.  NEW EARTH FILL SHALL NOT BE LEFT IN CONTACT WITH THE TRUNK OF ANY
TREE REQUIRING FILL.  WHERE FILL EXCEEDING 6 INCHES (6") IS REQUIRED, A DRY LAID TREE WELL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED.
IF APPLICABLE, TREE WELL INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVIDED “TREE WELL DETAIL.”
LOWERING GRADES: EXISTING TREES LOCATED IN AREAS WHERE THE NEW FINISHED GRADE IS TO BE LOWERED, SHALL
HAVE RE-GRADING WORK DONE BY HAND TO THE INDICATED ELEVATION, NO GREATER THAN SIX INCHES (6”).  ROOTS
SHALL BE CUT CLEANLY THREE INCHES (3") BELOW FINISHED GRADE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARBORIST.
WHERE CUT EXCEEDING 6 INCHES (6") IS REQUIRED, A DRY LAID RETAINING WALL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED.  IF APPLICABLE,
THE RETAINING WALL INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVIDED “TREE RETAINING WALL DETAIL.”

SOIL PREPARATION AND MULCH NOTES:

1. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A SOIL TEST OF THE IN-SITU TOPSOIL BY A CERTIFIED SOIL LABORATORY PRIOR TO
PLANTING.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW FOR A TWO WEEK TURNAROUND TIME FROM SUBMITTAL OF SAMPLE
TO NOTIFICATION OF RESULTS.

2. BASED ON SOIL TEST RESULTS, ADJUST THE RATES OF LIME AND FERTILIZER THAT SHALL BE MIXED INTO THE TOP SIX INCHES
(6”) OF TOPSOIL.  THE LIME AND FERTILIZER RATES PROVIDED WITHIN THE “SEED SPECIFICATION” OR “SOD SPECIFICATION” IS
APPROXIMATE AND FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY.  IF ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS ARE NECESSARY, ADJUST THE TOPSOIL AS
FOLLOWS:

MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILS (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP TO 30% BY
VOLUME) OR GYPSUM.
MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS (MORE THAN 85%) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY, SHREDDED CLAY LOAM
UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL MIX.

3. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FERTILE, FRIABLE, NATURAL TOPSOIL OF LOAMING CHARACTER, WITHOUT ADMIXTURE OF SUBSOIL
MATERIAL OBTAINED FROM A WELL-DRAINED ARABLE SITE, FREE FROM ALL CLAY, LUMPS, COARSE SANDS, STONES, PLANTS,
ROOTS, STICKS, AND OTHER FOREIGN MATERIAL GREATER THAN ONE INCH (1”).

4. TOPSOIL SHALL HAVE A PH RANGE OF 5.0-7.0 AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN LESS THAN 6% ORGANIC MATTER BY WEIGHT.
5. OBTAIN TOPSOIL ONLY FROM LOCAL SOURCES OR FROM AREAS HAVING SIMILAR SOIL CHARACTERISTICS TO THAT FOUND AT

THE PROJECT SITE.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SIX INCH (6") DEEP LAYER OF TOPSOIL IN ALL PLANTING AREAS.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD

OVER A PREPARED SURFACE IN A UNIFORM LAYER TO ACHIEVE THE DESIRED COMPACTED THICKNESS.  THE SPREADING OF
TOPSOIL SHALL NOT BE CONDUCTED UNDER MUDDY OR FROZEN SOIL CONDITIONS.

7. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE CONTRACT, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF TOPSOIL AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF FINE-GRADING WITHIN THE DISTURBED AREA OF THE SITE.

8. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE SUB-GRADE ELEVATION MEETS THE FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION (LESS THE
REQUIRED TOPSOIL), IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED OR FINAL GRADING PLAN.

9. ALL LAWN AND PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE GRADED TO A SMOOTH, EVEN AND UNIFORM PLANE WITH NO ABRUPT CHANGE
OF SURFACE AS DEPICTED WITHIN THE APPROVED OR FINAL CONSTRUCTION SET UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE
PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER OR MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROPER SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE PLANT BED DRAINAGE PRIOR TO THE
INSTALLATION OF PLANTINGS.  IF POOR DRAINAGE CONDITIONS EXIST, CORRECTIVE ACTION SHALL BE TAKEN PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION. ALL PLANTING AND LAWN AREAS SHALL BE GRADED AND MAINTAINED TO ALLOW A FREE FLOW OF SURFACE
WATER.

11. DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH OR APPROVED EQUAL SHALL BE USED AS A THREE INCH (3") TOP DRESSING IN ALL
SHRUB PLANTING BEDS AND AROUND ALL TREES PLANTED BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR. GROUND COVER, PERENNIAL, AND
ANNUAL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH A TWO INCH (2”) TOP DRESSING.  SINGLE TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE
MULCHED TO AVOID CONTACT WITH TRUNK OR PLANT STEM.  MULCH SHALL BE OF SUFFICIENT CHARACTER AS NOT TO BE
EASILY DISPLACED BY WIND OR WATER RUNOFF.

12. WHENEVER POSSIBLE, THE SOIL PREPARATION AREA SHALL BE CONNECTED FROM PLANTING TO PLANTING.
13. SOIL SHALL BE LOOSENED WITH A BACKHOE OR OTHER LARGE COARSE-TILING EQUIPMENT UNLESS THE SOIL IS FROZEN OR

EXCESSIVELY WET.  TILING THAT PRODUCES LARGE, COARSE CHUNKS OF SOIL IS PREFERABLE TO TILING THAT RESULTS IN FINE
GRAINS UNIFORM IN TEXTURE.  AFTER THE AREA IS LOOSENED IT SHALL NOT BE DRIVEN OVER BY ANY VEHICLE.

14. APPLY PRE-EMERGENT WEED CONTROL TO ALL PLANT BEDS PRIOR TO MULCHING.  ENSURE COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN
PRODUCT AND PLANT MATERIAL.

15. ALL PLANTING SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED WITH THE FOLLOWING: 

MYCRO® TREE SAVER - A DRY GRANULAR MYCORRHIZAL FUNGI INOCULANT THAT IS MIXED IN THE BACKFILL WHEN
PLANTING TREES AND SHRUBS.  IT CONTAINS SPORES OF BOTH ECTOMYCORRHIZAL AND VA MYCORRHIZAL FUNGI (VAM),
BENEFICIAL RHIZOSPHERE BACTERIA, TERRA-SORB SUPERABSORBENT HYDROGEL TO REDUCE WATER LEACHING, AND
SELECTED ORGANIC MICROBIAL NUTRIENTS.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE: USE 3-OZ PER EACH FOOT DIAMETER OF THE ROOT BALL, OR 3-OZ PER INCH CALIPER.  MIX INTO THE
BACKFILL WHEN TRANSPLANTING TREES AND SHRUBS. MIX PRODUCT IN A RING-SHAPED VOLUME OF SOIL AROUND THE
UPPER PORTION OF THE ROOT BALL, EXTENDING FROM THE SOIL SURFACE TO A DEPTH OF ABOUT 8 INCHES, AND
EXTENDING OUT FROM THE  ROOT BALL ABOUT 8 INCHES INTO THE BACKFILL. APPLY WATER TO SOIL SATURATION.
MYCOR® TREE SAVER® IS EFFECTIVE FOR ALL TREE AND SHRUB SPECIES EXCEPT RHODODENDRONS, AZALEAS, AND
MOUNTAIN LAUREL, WHICH REQUIRE ERICOID MYCORRHIZAE.
SOIL PH: THE FUNGI IN THIS PRODUCT WERE CHOSEN BASED ON THEIR ABILITY TO SURVIVE AND COLONIZE PLANT ROOTS
IN A PH RANGE OF 3 TO 9.
FUNGICIDES: THE USE OF CERTAIN FUNGICIDES CAN HAVE A DETRIMENTAL EFFECT ON THE INOCULATION PROGRAM. SOIL
APPLICATION OF ANY FUNGICIDE IS NOT RECOMMENDED FOR TWO WEEKS AFTER APPLICATION.
OTHER PESTICIDES: HERBICIDES AND INSECTICIDES DO NOT NORMALLY INTERFERE WITH MYCORRHIZAL FUNGAL
DEVELOPMENT, BUT MAY INHIBIT THE GROWTH OF SOME TREE AND SHRUB SPECIES IF NOT USED PROPERLY.

HEALTHY START MACRO TABS 12-8-8
FERTILIZER TABLETS ARE PLACED IN THE UPPER 4 INCHES OF BACKFILL SOIL WHEN PLANTING TREES AND SHRUBS.
TABLETS ARE  FORMULATED FOR LONG-TERM RELEASE BY SLOW BIODEGRADATION, AND LAST UP TO 2 YEARS AFTER
PLANTING. TABLETS CONTAIN 12-8-8 NPK FERTILIZER, AS WELL AS A MINIMUM OF SEVEN PERCENT (7%) HUMIC ACID BY
WEIGHT, MICROBIAL NUTRIENTS DERIVED FROM SEA KELP, PROTEIN BYPRODUCTS, AND YUCCA SCHIDIGERA, AND A
COMPLEMENT OF BENEFICIAL RHIZOSPHERE BACTERIA. THE STANDARD 21 GRAM TABLET IS SPECIFIED HERE. DIRECTIONS
FOR USE: FOR PLANTING BALLED & BURLAPPED (B&B) TREES AND SHRUBS, MEASURE THE THICKNESS OF THE TRUNK, AND
USE ABOUT 1 TABLET (21-G) PER HALF-INCH. PLACE THE TABLETS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THE ROOT BALL, EVENLY DISTRIBUTED
AROUND ITS PERIMETER, AT A DEPTH OF ABOUT 4 INCHES.

PLANT QUALITY AND HANDLING NOTES:

1. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (ANSI Z60.1-2004) OR LATEST
REVISION AS PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE ASSOCIATION.

2. IN ALL CASES, BOTANICAL NAMES LISTED WITHIN THE APPROVED OR FINAL PLANT LIST SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER
COMMON NAMES.

3. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE OF SELECTED SPECIMEN QUALITY, EXCEPTIONALLY HEAVY, TIGHTLY KNIT, SO TRAINED OR FAVORED IN
THEIR DEVELOPMENT AND APPEARANCE AS TO BE SUPERIOR IN FORM, NUMBER OF BRANCHES, COMPACTNESS AND SYMMETRY.
ALL PLANTS SHALL HAVE A NORMAL HABIT OR SOUND, HEALTHY, VIGOROUS PLANTS WITH WELL DEVELOPED ROOT SYSTEM.
PLANTS SHALL BE FREE OF DISEASE, INSECT PESTS, EGGS OR LARVAE.

4. PLANTS SHALL NOT BE PRUNED BEFORE DELIVERY.  TREES WITH ABRASION OF THE BARK, SUNSCALDS, DISFIGURING KNOTS OR
FRESH CUTS OF LIMBS OVER ONE AND ONE-FOURTH INCHES (1-1/4") WHICH HAVE NOT COMPLETELY CALLOUSED SHALL BE
REJECTED.

5. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE TYPICAL OF THEIR SPECIES OR VARIETY AND SHALL HAVE A NORMAL HABIT OF GROWTH AND BE LEGIBLY
TAGGED WITH THE PROPER NAME AND SIZE.

6. THE ROOT SYSTEM OF EACH PLANT SHALL BE WELL PROVIDED WITH FIBROUS ROOTS.  ALL PARTS SHALL BE SOUND, HEALTHY,
VIGOROUS, WELL-BRANCHED AND DENSELY FOLIATED WHEN IN LEAF.

7. ALL PLANTS DESIGNATED BALL AND BURLAP (B&B) MUST BE MOVED WITH THE ROOT SYSTEM AS SOLID UNITS WITH BALLS OF
EARTH FIRMLY WRAPPED WITH BURLAP.  THE DIAMETER AND DEPTH OF THE BALLS OF EARTH MUST BE SUFFICIENT TO
ENCOMPASS THE FIBROUS ROOT FEEDING SYSTEMS NECESSARY FOR THE HEALTHY DEVELOPMENT OF THE PLANT.  NO PLANT
SHALL BE ACCEPTED WHEN THE BALL OF EARTH SURROUNDING ITS ROOTS HAS BEEN BADLY CRACKED OR BROKEN
PREPARATORY TO OR DURING THE PROCESS OF PLANTING.  THE BALLS SHALL REMAIN INTACT DURING ALL OPERATIONS.  ALL
PLANTS THAT CANNOT BE PLANTED AT ONCE MUST BE HEELED-IN BY SETTING IN THE GROUND AND COVERING THE BALLS
WITH SOIL OR MULCH AND THEN WATERING.  HEMP BURLAP AND TWINE IS PREFERABLE TO TREATED.  IF TREATED BURLAP IS
USED, ALL TWINE IS TO BE CUT FROM AROUND THE TRUNK AND ALL BURLAP IS TO BE REMOVED.

8. PLANTS TRANSPORTED TO THE PROJECT IN OPEN VEHICLES SHALL BE COVERED WITH TARPS OR OTHER SUITABLE COVERS
SECURELY FASTENED TO THE BODY OF THE VEHICLE TO PREVENT INJURY TO THE PLANTS.  CLOSED VEHICLES SHALL BE
ADEQUATELY VENTILATED TO PREVENT OVERHEATING OF THE PLANTS. EVIDENCE OF INADEQUATE PROTECTION FOLLOWING
DIGGING, CARELESSNESS WHILE IN TRANSIT, OR IMPROPER HANDLING OR STORAGE SHALL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF
PLANT MATERIAL.  ALL PLANTS SHALL BE KEPT MOIST, FRESH, AND PROTECTED.  SUCH PROTECTION SHALL ENCOMPASS THE
ENTIRE PERIOD DURING WHICH THE PLANTS ARE IN TRANSIT, BEING HANDLED, OR ARE IN TEMPORARY STORAGE.

9. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CORRESPONDING LANDSCAPE PLAN AND PLANTING
DETAILS.

10. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE BEST EFFORT TO INSTALL PLANTINGS ON THE SAME DAY AS DELIVERY.  IF PLANTS ARE
NOT PLANTED IMMEDIATELY ON SITE, PROPER CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO PLACE THE PLANTINGS IN PARTIAL SHADE WHEN
POSSIBLE. THE ROOT BALL SHALL BE KEPT MOIST AT ALL TIME AND COVERED WITH MOISTENED MULCH OR AGED
WOODCHIPS. PROPER IRRIGATION SHALL BE SUPPLIED SO AS TO NOT ALLOW THE ROOT BALL TO DRY OUT. PLANTINGS
SHALL BE UNTIED AND  PROPER SPACING SHALL BE ALLOTTED FOR AIR CIRCULATION AND TO PREVENT DISEASE, WILTING,
AND LEAF LOSS. PLANTS THAT REMAIN UNPLANTED FOR A PERIOD OF TIME GREATER THAN THREE (3) DAYS SHALL BE HEALED
IN WITH TOPSOIL OR MULCH AND WATERED AS REQUIRED TO PRESERVE ROOT MOISTURE.

11. NO PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLANTED IN MUDDY OR FROZEN SOIL.
12. PLANTS WITH INJURED ROOTS OR BRANCHES SHALL BE PRUNED PRIOR TO PLANTING UTILIZING CLEAN, SHARP TOOLS.  ONLY

DISEASED OR INJURED PLANTS SHALL BE REMOVED.
13. IF ROCK OR OTHER UNDERGROUND OBSTRUCTION IS ENCOUNTERED, THE LANDSCAPE DESIGNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO

RELOCATE OR ENLARGE PLANTING PITS OR DELETE PLANT MATERIAL FROM THE CONTRACT.
14. IF PLANTS ARE PROPOSED WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLES, TREES SHALL BE LIMBED AND MAINTAINED TO A HEIGHT OF EIGHT FEET

(8') ABOVE GRADE, AND SHRUBS, GROUND COVER, PERENNIALS, AND ANNUALS SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO A HEIGHT NOT TO
EXCEED TWO FEET (2') ABOVE GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR SPECIFIED BY THE GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY OR
AGENCY.

15. INSTALLATION SHALL OCCUR DURING THE FOLLOWING SEASONS:
PLANTS (MARCH 15 - DECEMBER 15)
LAWNS (MARCH 15 - JUNE 15 OR SEPTEMBER 1 - DECEMBER 1)

16. THE FOLLOWING TREES ARE SUSCEPTIBLE TO TRANSPLANT SHOCK AND SHALL NOT BE PLANTED DURING THE FALL SEASON
(STARTING SEPTEMBER 15):
ABIES CONCOLOR CORNUS VARIETIES OSTRYA VIRGINIANA
ACER BUERGERIANUM CRATAEGUS VARIETIES PINUS NIGRA
ACER FREEMANII CUPRESSOCYPARIS LEYLANDII PLATANUS VARIETIES
ACER RUBRUM FAGUS VARIETIES POPULUS VARIETIES
ACER SACCHARINUM HALESIA VARIETIES PRUNUS VARIETIES
BETULA VARIETIES ILEX X FOSTERII PYRUS VARIETIES
CARPINUS VARIETIES ILEX NELLIE STEVENS QUERCUS VARIETIES (NOT Q. PALUSTRIS)
CEDRUS DEODARA ILEX OPACA SALIX WEEPING VARIETIES
CELTIS VARIETIES JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA SORBUS VARIETIES
CERCIDIPHYLLUM VARIETIES KOELREUTERIA PANICULATA TAXODIUM VARIETIES
CERCIS CANADENSIS LIQUIDAMBAR VARIETIES TAXUX B REPANDENS
CORNUS VARIETIES LIRIODENDRON VARIETIES TILIA TOMENTOSA VARIETIES
CRATAEGUS VARIETIES MALUS IN LEAF ULMUS PARVIFOLIA VARIETIES

NYSSA SYLVATICA ZELKOVA VARIETIES
17. IF A PROPOSED PLANT IS UNATTAINABLE OR ON THE FALL DIGGING HAZARD LIST, AN EQUIVALENT SPECIES OF THE SAME SIZE

MAY BE REQUESTED FOR SUBSTITUTION OF THE ORIGINAL PLANT. ALL SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE PROJECT
LANDSCAPE DESIGNER OR MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL PRIOR TO ORDERING AND INSTALLATION.

18. DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION/PLANT INSTALLATION, EXCESS AND WASTE MATERIALS SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY
AND PROMPTLY REMOVED AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY.  ALL DEBRIS, MATERIALS, AND TOOLS SHALL BE PROPERLY
STORED, STOCKPILED OR DISPOSED OF AND ALL PAVED AREAS SHALL BE CLEANED.

19. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF ALL RUBBISH AND EXCESS SOIL AT HIS EXPENSE TO AN OFF-SITE LOCATION
AS APPROVED BY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

20. A 90-DAY MAINTENANCE PERIOD SHALL BEGIN IMMEDIATELY AFTER ALL PLANTS HAVE BEEN SATISFACTORILY INSTALLED.
21. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, REPLACING MULCH THAT HAS BEEN DISPLACED BY EROSION OR

OTHER MEANS, REPAIRING AND RESHAPING WATER RINGS OR SAUCERS, MAINTAINING STAKES AND GUYS IF ORIGINALLY
REQUIRED, WATERING WHEN NEEDED OR DIRECTED, WEEDING, PRUNING, SPRAYING, FERTILIZING, MOWING THE LAWN, AND
PERFORMING ANY OTHER WORK REQUIRED TO KEEP THE PLANTS IN A HEALTHY CONDITION.

22. MOW ALL GRASS AREAS AT REGULAR INTERVALS TO KEEP THE GRASS HEIGHT FROM EXCEEDING THREE INCHES (3").  MOWING
SHALL BE PERFORMED ONLY WHEN GRASS IS DRY.  MOWER BLADE SHALL BE SET TO REMOVE NO MORE THAN ONE THIRD (1/3)
OF THE GRASS LENGTH.  WHEN THE AMOUNT OF GRASS IS HEAVY, IT SHALL BE REMOVED TO PREVENT DESTRUCTION OF THE
UNDERLYING TURF.  MOW GRASS AREAS IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO PREVENT CLIPPINGS FROM BLOWING ON PAVED AREAS,
AND SIDEWALKS.  CLEANUP AFTER MOWING SHALL INCLUDE SWEEPING OR BLOWING OF PAVED AREAS AND SIDEWALKS TO
CLEAR THEM FROM MOWING DEBRIS.

23. GRASSED AREAS DAMAGED DURING THE PROCESS OF THE WORK SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, WHO
SHALL RESTORE THE DISTURBED AREAS TO A CONDITION SATISFACTORY TO THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER, MUNICIPAL
OFFICIAL, OR OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  THIS MAY INCLUDE FILLING TO GRADE, FERTILIZING, SEEDING, AND
MULCHING.

24. SHOULD THE OWNER REQUIRE MAINTENANCE BEYOND THE STANDARD 90-DAY MAINTENANCE PERIOD, A SEPARATE
CONTRACT SHALL BE ESTABLISHED.

25. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER NEW PLANTINGS FROM TIME OF INSTALL AND THROUGHOUT REQUIRED 90-DAY
MAINTENANCE PERIOD UNTIL PLANTS ARE ESTABLISHED.  IF ON-SITE WATER IS NOT AVAILABLE AT THE PROJECT LOCATION,
THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH IT BY MEANS OR A WATERING TRUCK OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE MANNER.

26. THE QUANTITY OF WATER APPLIED AT ONE TIME SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO PENETRATE THE SOIL TO A MINIMUM OF EIGHT
INCHES (8") IN SHRUB BEDS AND SIX INCHES (6") IN TURF AREAS AT A RATE WHICH WILL PREVENT SATURATION OF THE SOIL.

27. IF AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM HAS BEEN INSTALLED, IT CAN BE USED FOR WATERING PLANT MATERIAL.  HOWEVER,
FAILURE OF THE SYSTEM DOES NOT ELIMINATE THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY OF PLANT HEALTH AND
ESTABLISHMENT.

PLANT MATERIAL GUARANTEE NOTES:

1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR (1 YR.) FROM APPROVAL
OF LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE DESIGNER, MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL, OR OWNER/OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.

2. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE DYING, DEAD, OR DEFECTIVE PLANT MATERIAL AT HIS EXPENSE.
THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY HIS COMPANY'S OPERATIONS.

3. ALL REPLACEMENT PLANTS SHALL BE OF THE SAME SPECIES AND SIZE AS SPECIFIED ON THE APPROVED OR FINAL PLANT LIST.
REPLACEMENTS RESULTING FROM REMOVAL, LOSS, OR DAMAGE DUE TO OCCUPANCY OF THE PROJECT IN ANY PART,
VANDALISM, PHYSICAL DAMAGE BY ANIMALS, VEHICLES, ETC., AND LOSSES DUE TO CURTAILMENT OF WATER BY LOCAL
AUTHORITIES SHALL BE APPROVED AND PAID FOR BY THE OWNER.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTRUCT THE OWNER AS TO THE PROPER CARE AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL PLANTINGS.

LAWN (SEED OR SOD) NOTES:

1. SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE FRESH, CLEAN, NEW CROP SEED.  SOD SHALL BE STRONGLY ROOTED, UNIFORM IN THICKNESS, AND
FREE OF WEEDS, DISEASE, AND PESTS.

2. SEED OR SOD SHALL BE PURCHASED FROM A RECOGNIZED DISTRIBUTOR AND SHALL BE COMPOSED OF THE MIX OR BLEND
WITHIN THE PROVIDED “SEED SPECIFICATION” OR “SOD SPECIFICATION.”

3. REFERENCE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR AREAS TO BE SEEDED OR LAID WITH SOD.
4. SEEDING SHALL NOT BE PERFORMED IN WINDY WEATHER.  IF THE SEASON OF THE PROJECT COMPLETION PROHIBITS

PERMANENT STABILIZATION, TEMPORARY STABILIZATION SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE “TEMPORARY
SEEDING SPECIFICATION.”

5. PROTECT NEW LAWN AREAS AGAINST TRESPASSING WHILE THE SEED IS GERMINATING.  FURNISH AND INSTALL FENCES, SIGNS,
BARRIERS OR ANY OTHER NECESSARY TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE DEVICES.  DAMAGE RESULTING FROM TRESPASS, EROSION,
WASHOUT, SETTLEMENT OR OTHER CAUSES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AT HIS EXPENSE.  REMOVE
ALL FENCES, SIGNS, BARRIERS OR OTHER TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE DEVICES ONCE LAWN HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

NOTES:

1. FOR CONTAINER-GROWN TREES, USE FINGERS OR SMALL HAND TOOLS TO PULL THE ROOTS OUT OF THE OUTER LAYER OF
POTTING SOIL; THEN CUT OR PULL APART ANY ROOTS CIRCLING THE PERIMETER OF THE CONTAINER

2. THOROUGHLY SOAK THE TREE ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST MONTH AFTER
PLANTING AND REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS.

3. SOIL AMENDMENTS:
MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILS (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP TO 30% BY
VOLUME) OR GYPSUM
MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILDS (MORE THAN 85% SAND) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY, SHREDDED CLAY
LOAM UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL MIX

NOTES:

1.  FOR CONTAINER-GROWN TREES, USE FINGERS OR SMALL HAND TOOLS TO PULL THE ROOTS OUT OF THE OUTER LAYER OF
POTTING SOIL; THEN CUT OR PULL APART ANY ROOTS CIRCLING THE PERIMETER OF THE CONTAINER.
2. THOROUGHLY SOAK THE TREE ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST MONTH AFTER
PLANTING AND REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS.
3.  SOIL AMENDMENTS:

MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILS (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP TO 30% BY
VOLUME) OR GYPSUM
MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS (MORE THAN 85% SAND) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY, SHREDDED CLAY
LOAM UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL MIX

SPACING CHART

A

ROW "A"SPACING "D"

PLANTED ON CENTER (SEE SPACING CHART)

36" O.C.

6" O.C.
8" O.C.
10" O.C.
12" O.C.
15" O.C
18" O.C.
24" O.C.
30" O.C.

30.00"

5.20"
6.93"
8.66"
10.40"
13.00"
15.60"
20.80"
26.00"

DD

D

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

1. THOROUGHLY SOAK THE GROUND COVER ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST MONTH
AFTER PLANTING AND REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS.

2. SOIL AMENDMENTS:
MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILDS (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP TO 30% BY VOLUME) OR
GYPSUM
MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILDS (MORE THAN 85% SAND) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY, SHREDDED CLAY LOAM UP
TO 30% OF THE TOTAL MIX

3.     ALL GROUND COVER AREAS SHALL BE TREATED WITH A PRE-EMERGENT PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

2" DOUBLE
SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH
(DO NOT PLACE
MULCH AGAINST
THE BASE OF THE
PLANT)

GENTLY PULL ROOTS AWAY
FROM TOPSOIL MASS WITH
FINGERS

BACKFILL SOIL
1 PART SOIL AMENDMENT
(BASED ON SOIL TEST)
3 PARTS NATIVE TOPSOIL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

GROUND COVER/PERENNIAL/ANNUAL
PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
3

4

4" TO 6" DEEPER
THAN ROOT BALL

X = MINIMUM DIAMETER
OF PREPARED SOIL FOR

TREES. SEE TABLE

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

CONIFEROUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

12" TO 18" (FOR
LARGER SHRUB
ROOT BALLS
MAKE DEPTH
MIN. 4" DEEPER
THAN BALL)

BALLED AND BURLAPPED PLANT

PREPARE SOIL IN THE ENTIRE BED USING PROCEDURES OUTLINED IN TABLE (X)

8" TO 12"

CONTAINER PLANT

NOT TO SCALE

PROVIDE A (48") INCH RIGID TREE
BARK PROTECTOR AROUND THE

TRUNK OF CANOPY TREES AND
UNDERSTORY TREES FOR DEER

PROTECTION.
"TREE BARK PROTECTORS - BG48"
(A.M. LEONARD HORTICULTURAL

SUPPLY) AT 800-433-0633 OR
APPROVED EQUAL

MARK NORTH SIDE OF TREE IN
THE NURSERY AND LOCATE

TO THE NORTH IN THE FIELD.

WHEN IRRIGATION IS NOT
PROVIDED SPECIFICALLY FOR
THE TREE, TREEGATOR BAGS

ARE RECOMMENDED TO HELP
FACILITATE PROPER WATERING
DURING THE FIRST TWO YEARS.

WIRE BASKET TO REMOVED

CUT OFF TWINE, OPEN
BURLAP, CUT AS LOW AS

POSSIBLE AND REMOVE.

DIG WIDE SHALLOW HOLE
WITH TAPERED SIDES

TAMP SOIL SOLIDLY AROUND
BASE OF ROOT BALL

SET ROOT BALL ON UNDISTURBED
SOIL PAD IN BOTTOM OF HOLE.

SOIL TO BE PREPARED
PER TABLE PRIOR TO
PLANTING TREE.

MAXIMUM 3" OF SHREDDED
BARK MULCH. DO NOT
PLACE MULCH WITHIN 6"
OF TREE TRUNK.

FORM EARTH WATERING
SAUCER AROUND TREE
AT EDGE OF ROOT BALL.

SET TOP OF TRUE ROOT
BALL 1" TO 2" ABOVE
FINISHED GRADE OR
SEVERAL INCHES HIGHER IN
POORLY DRAINING SOILS.

SECURE STAKES TO TREE
USING 2 ARBORTIES.

INSTALL (2)  3" dia. 8' LONG
CEDAR POST IN TO
UNDISTURBED SOIL, THEN
BACKFILL.  STAKES SHALL
KEEP TREE VERTICAL AND
PLUMB.

AVOID PURCHASING TREES WITH TWO
LEADERS OR REMOVE ONE AT PLANTING.
OTHERWISE DO NOT PRUNE TREE AT
PLANTING EXCEPT FOR SPECIFIC
STRUCTURAL CORRECTIONS.

MARK NORTH SIDE OF TREE IN
THE NURSERY AND LOCATE TO

THE NORTH IN THE FIELD.

WIRE BASKET TO REMOVED

CUT OFF TWINE, OPEN BURLAP,
CUT AS LOW AS POSSIBLE AND

REMOVE.

X = MINIMUM WIDTH
OF PREPARED SOIL

FOR TREES. SEE TABLE

DIG WIDE SHALLOW HOLE
WITH TAPERED SIDES

TAMP SOIL SOLIDLY AROUND
BASE OF ROOT BALL

SET ROOT BALL ON UNDISTURBED
SOIL PAD IN BOTTOM OF HOLE.

AVOID PURCHASING TREES WITH
TWO LEADERS OR REMOVE ONE

AT PLANTING. OTHERWISE DO
NOT PRUNE TREE AT PLANTING

EXCEPT FOR SPECIFIC
STRUCTURAL CORRECTIONS.

INSTALL (2)  3" dia. 8' LONG CEDAR
POST IN TO UNDISTURBED SOIL,
THEN BACKFILL.  STAKES SHALL
KEEP TREE VERTICAL AND PLUMB.

SECURE STAKES TO TREE USING
2 ARBORTIES.

SET TOP OF TRUE ROOT BALL 1"
TO 2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
OR SEVERAL INCHES HIGHER IN
POORLY DRAINING SOILS.

FORM EARTH WATERING
SAUCER AROUND TREE AT EDGE
OF ROOT BALL.

MAXIMUM 3" OF SHREDDED BARK
MULCH. DO NOT PLACE MULCH
WITHIN 6" OF TREE TRUNK.

SOIL TO BE PREPARED PER TABLE
PRIOR TO PLANTING TREE.

4" TO 6" DEEPER
THAN ROOT BALL

PLACE SHRUB IN HOLE REMOVE AS MUCH BURLAP
AS POSSIBLE FROM ROOT BALL.  COMPLETELY
REMOVE ALL PLASTIC OR NYLON STRING. SET

ROOT BALL FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE

MAXIMUM 2" MULCH, DO NOT PUT
MULCH WITHIN 4" OF BASE OF PLANT.

SOIL SURFACE ROUGHENED
TO BIND WITH NEW SOILS

SOIL TO BE PREPARED PER
TABLE PRIOR TO PLANTING
TREE.

LAWN OR
PAVING

EXISTING
SUBGRADE

SOIL TO BE PREPARED PER TABLE
PRIOR TO PLANTING TREE.

USE FINGERS OR SMALL
HAND TOOL TO PULL
ROOTS OUT OF BALL.

ARBORTIE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

ARBOR TIE
NAILED TO

STAKE

ARBOR TIE

STAKES

TREE

TREE

INSTALLATION GUIDELINES:
1. LOOP TIE AROUND TREE AND NAIL TO CEDAR

STAKE.

2. REMOVE ALL STAKING AND TIES AT END OF FIRST
GROWING SEASON.

3. FOLD ENDS OF ARBORTIE BACK. SECURE TO STAKES
WITH 1" GALVANIZED ROOFING NAIL OR USE A
KNOT.

4. CONSULT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR STAKING
OF TREES LARGER THAN 6".

5. SOURCES INCLUDE:
GEMPLERS 1-800-332-6744 or GEMPLERS.COM
CSP OUTDOORS 1-800-592-6940 or 

CSPOUTDOORS.COM

WHEN IRRIGATION IS NOT
PROVIDED SPECIFICALLY FOR

THE TREE, TREEGATOR JR. BAGS
ARE RECOMMENDED TO HELP

FACILITATE PROPER WATERING
DURING THE FIRST TWO YEARS.

21

NOTES:

1. FOR THE CONTAINER-GROWN SHRUBS,
USE FINGERS OR SMALL HAND TOOL TO
PULL THE ROOTS OUT OF THE OUTER
LAYER OF POTTING SOIL; THEN CUT OR
PULL APART ANY ROOTS CIRCLING THE
PERIMETER OF THE CONTAINER.

2. THOROUGHLY SOAK THE SHRUB ROOT
BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL
SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST
MONTH AFTER PLANTING AND
REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE
FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS.

MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILS
(MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY
ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP
TO 30% BY VOLUME) OR GYPSUM
MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS

(MORE THAN 85% SAND) BY ADDING
ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY, SHREDDED
CLAY LOAM UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL

5 IRRIGATION DURING ESTABLISHMENT
SIZE AT
PLANTING IRRIGATION FOR VITALITY IRRIGATION FOR SURVIVAL

< 2" CALIPER DAILY FOR TWO WEEKS, EVERY OTHER DAY FOR
TWO MONTHS, WEEKLY UNTIL ESTABLISHED

TWO TO THREE TIMES WEEKLY
FOR TWO TO THREE MONTHS

2"-4 CALIPER DAILY FOR ONE MONTH, EVERY OTHER DAY FOR
THREE MONTHS, WEEKLY UNTIL ESTABLISHED

TWO TO THREE TIMES WEEKLY
FOR THREE TO FOUR MONTHS

4 >" CALIPER DAILY FOR SIX WEEKS, EVERY OTHER DAY FOR FIVE
MONTHS, WEEKLY UNTIL ESTABLISHED

TWICE WEEKLY FOR FOUR TO FIVE
MONTHS

TABLE NOTES:
1. AT EACH IRRIGATION, APPLY TWO TO THREE GALLONS PER INCH TRUNK CALIPER TO THE ROOT BALL SURFACE. APPLY IT IN
A MANNER SO ALL WATER SOAKS THE ENTIRE ROOT BALL. DO NOT WATER IF ROOT BALL IS WET/SATURATED ON THE
IRRIGATION DAY.

2. WHEN IRRIGATING FOR VITALITY, DELETE DAILY IRRIGATION WHEN PLANTING IN WINTER OR WHEN PLANTING IN COOL
CLIMATES. ESTABLISHMENT TAKES THREE TO FOUR MONTHS PER INCH TRUNK CALIPER. NEVER APPLY IRRIGATION IF THE SOIL
IS SATURATED.

3. WHEN IRRIGATION FOR SURVIVAL, TREES TAKE MUCH LONGER TO ESTABLISH THAN REGULARLY IRRIGATED TREES.
IRRIGATION MAY BE REQUIRED IN THE NORMAL HOT, DRY PORTIONS OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR.



O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

X
X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

T

SA
N

SA
N

G
G

G

G
G

W W

W

SAN SAN

SA
N

R
ID

G
E

LI
N

E
R

ID
G

E
LI

N
E

798

799

800

801

793

M
H

M
H

796

792
791

792

789
790

791

794
795

796

797

798

799

800

801

802

MH

799

798

797

796

795

802
801

800

799

79
8

797
798

799
796

795
794

793

788

799

801

803

MH

803

802

801

800

799
797

796

804

805

806

807

802

803

801

803

802

802
801

800

811

810
809

808

LO
D LO

D

LO
D LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LO

D
LO

D
LO

D
LO

D
LO

D
LO

D

LOD

LO
D

LODLODLO
D

LO
D

LODLOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD
LOD

LOD
LOD

LOD
LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

SF SF

SFSF

PROPOSED
SOIL

STOCKPILE

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SFSFSFSFSFSF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
77,906 SF , 1.79 AC

PROPOSED INLET
FILTER

50'

24
'

PROPOSED STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

PROPOSED 1,192 LF
SILT FENCE

COHOCTAH FINE SANDY LOAM

ST. CLAIR
CLAY LOAM

PROPOSED INLET
FILTER

PROPOSED INLET
FILTER

PROPOSED INLET
FILTER

PROPOSED INLET
FILTER

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

11
-S

ES
C

.D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

SOIL EROSION &
SEDIMENT CONTROL

PLAN

C11

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED LIMIT OF DISTURBANCELOD

PROPOSED SILT FENCESF

PROPOSED TREE PROTECTION FENCETPF

PROPOSED STOCKPILE &
EQUIPMENT STORAGE

PROPOSED STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION FILTER

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES REVISED 3/18/2015

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
REQUIREMENTS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST CONTROL IN
COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AIR QUALITY
STANDARDS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT ALL SOIL EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WEEKLY AND AFTER A
PRECIPITATION EVENT GREATER THAN 1 INCH. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL MAINTAIN AN INSPECTION LOG ON SITE AND DOCUMENT
CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF
CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED.

SOIL CHARACTERISTICS CHART

TYPE OF SOIL
COHOCTAH FINE SANDY
LOAM, FREQUENTLY
FLOODED(CC)

PERCENT OF SITE COVERAGE 98.6%

HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP A/D

DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER MORE THAN 80 IN

SOIL PERMEABILITY 1.98 TO 5.95 IN/HR

DEPTH TO WATER TABLE 0 TO 12 IN

R

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

SOIL CHARACTERISTICS CHART
TYPE OF SOIL ST.CLAIR CLAY LOAM

PERCENT OF SITE COVERAGE 0.4%

HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP D

DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER MORE THAN 80 IN

SOIL PERMEABILITY 0.06 TO 0.20 IN / HR

DEPTH TO WATER TABLE 24 TO 36 IN

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION

1. INSTALL SILT FENCE AND CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE (2 DAYS).
2. ROUGH GRADING AND TEMPORARY SEEDING (20 DAYS).
3. EXCAVATE AND INSTALL DRAINAGE PIPING, AND INLETS (20

DAYS).
4. INSTALL INLET FILTERS (1 DAY).
5. BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AND SITE  IMPROVEMENTS (90

DAYS).
6. CONSTRUCT RIGHT OF WAY IMPROVEMENTS (2 DAYS).
7. LANDSCAPING IMPROVEMENTS AND FINAL SEEDING (7 DAYS).
8. REMOVE SOIL EROSION MEASURES (1 DAY).

NOTE: TIME DURATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE INTENDED TO
ACT AS A GENERAL GUIDE TO THE CONSTRUCTION
TIMELINE. ALL DURATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BY
CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE TO TOWNSHIP AND ENGINEER.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE CONSTRUCTION
ACCORDINGLY

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2,000'±

SOURCE: USGS MAPPING SYSTEM

SITE

±1,200 FT
TO

PAINT
CREEK



O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

H
O

H

XX

X
X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

X
X

STOP

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

STOP

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

XX

X
X

X
X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O

X
X

STOP

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

12
-1

3-
T

R
C

K
.D

W
G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

TRUCK TURNING
ANALYSIS

C-12

H

FIRE TRUCK TURNING ANALYSIS - BUILDING ACCESS FIRE TRUCK TURNING ANALYSIS - PARKING ACCESS

FIRE TRUCK TURNING ANALYSIS - BOSTON AVENUE



O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

X
X

STOP

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

STOP

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

STOP

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

12
-1

3-
T

R
C

K
.D

W
G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 60'30'30'

1" = 30'

TRUCK TURNING
ANALYSIS

C-13EMERGENCY BYPASS LANE TRUCK TURNING ANALYSIS REFUSE VEHICLE TURNING ANALYSIS

DELIVERY VEHICLE TURNING ANALYSIS



1

7

11

2

8

12

3

5

9

13

4

6

10

14

CONCRETE WALKWAY DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1. MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE SHALL BE  14" PER FOOT.
2. 1

4" EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 12' INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED,
BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED 14" FROM THE SURFACE.

3. 1" DEEP BY  14" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 4'  INTERVALS.
4. EXPANSION JOIN SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE ADJACENT TO A BUILDING.

WIDTH (SEE PLAN)

SECTION

PLAN

4' BETWEEN
 CONTRACTION

JOINTS

12' BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS

WIDTH
SEE

PLAN

FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE
FLUSH WITH ABUTTING
SIDEWALK

MEET GRADE AT PERIMETER
OF SIDEWALK

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

4" THICK, AIR ENTRAINED
CONCRETE 4,000 PSI AT 28
DAYS

4" THICK, APPROVED CLEAN
CRUSHED STONE

PARKING STALL MARKINGS

SE
E 

SI
T

E 
PL

A
N

SEE SITE PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

 ARROW DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE

36"

36"

36"

4" WIDE
YELLOW STRIPE

CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT
(SEE SITE PLAN)

PAINTED YELLOW SYMBOL

36"

SIGN POST DETAIL

72"

NOT TO SCALE

U-CHANNEL

MUTCD STANDARD SIGN
(SIZE, SHAPE AND
COLORS). SEE SIGN CHART.

STOP SIGN
(R1-1) WHITE RED 36"x36" GROUND

M.U.T.C.D.
NUMBER TEXT

COLOR

LEGEND BACKGROUND

SIZE OF SIGN
(WIDTH X
HEIGHT)

TYPE OF
MOUNT

NOTE:
1. ALL SIGNS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION

(FHWA) MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD), EXCEPT AS NOTED.
2. ALL SIGNS SHALL BE MOUNTED AS TO NOT OBSTRUCT THE SHAPE OF "STOP" (R1-1) AND

"YIELD" (R1-2) SIGNS.

SIGN DATA TABLE
NOT TO SCALE

PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS NOTES:
1. ALL SIGNING AND STRIPING IN EXISTING CONDITION IN CONFLICT WITH THE

PROPOSED DESIGN PLAN SHALL BE REMOVED.
2. ALL PROPOSED SIGNING AND STRIPING SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT

MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) PUBLISHED BY THE
FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION.

3. PAVEMENT STRIPING AND MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONFORMANCE
WITH ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL, COUNTY AND STATE REQUIREMENTS.

4. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL STRIPING AND MARKINGS IN THE PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE OF THERMOPLASTIC PAINT OR PREFORMED
THERMOPLASTIC MARKINGS.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ON SITE PARKING STALL STRIPING, FIRE LANE
STRIPING AND DIRECTIONAL ARROWS SHALL BE EPOXY PAINT.  ON SITE STOP
BARS, "DO NOT ENTER" BARS, AND ASSOCIATED LETTERING SHALL BE
THERMOPLASTIC PAINT OR PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC MARKINGS.

18"

4'-0"

6"

3'-6"

BOLLARD DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

3000 PSI CONCRETE
FOOTING

4" Ø STEEL PIPE FILLED WITH
CONCRETE & PAINTED
(CLIENT PREFERENCE)

APPROVED
COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL MARKINGS

18
' M

IN
IM

U
M

VARIES
(SEE SITE PLAN)

VARIES
(SEE SITE PLAN)

NOT TO SCALE

NO
PARKING NOTES:

1. SEE SITE PLAN FOR EXACT SIGN
LOCATIONS.

2. PARKING STALL MARKINGS ARE TO
BE MEASURED FROM CENTER OF
MARKING TO CENTER OF MARKING.

ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN
AND VAN ACCESSIBLE

SUPPLEMENTAL SIGN WHERE NOTED

4" WIDE, AZURE
BLUE STRIPING

AT 36" SPACING

4" WIDE AZURE
BLUE PAINT STRIPE

PAINTED 4" AZURE BLUE
SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY

36" W X 36" H

12" HIGH PAINTED
'NO PARKING'

LETTERING

FACE AND TOP OF CURB AT ADA SPACES
AND AISLES TO BE PAINTED YELLOW

36"LANDING (2%
MAXIMUM SLOPE)

12"

NOTES:
1. SEE PLAN FOR RAMP DIMENSIONS
2. GRIND ALL WELDS SMOOTH
3. HANDRAIL TO BE INSET 6" FROM EDGE OF CONCRETE
4. 30" MAXIMUM RISE IN ELEVATION BETWEEN LANDINGS
5. RAMPS SHALL HAVE RAILINGS ON BOTH SIDES WITH 36" MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN RAILS.

NOT TO SCALE

HANDRAIL DETAIL ON RAMP

LANDING (2%
MAXIMUM SLOPE)

12" BEYOND
END OF RAMP

SECTION

60" MAXIMUM
BETWEEN VERTICAL

MEMBERS
12" BEYOND

END OF RAMP

36"

4"

24"

1 14" TO 1 12" HOT-DIPPED
GALVANIZED STEEL FINISH
HANDRAIL

1:12 MAXIMUM
RUNNING SLOPE

STEEL SLEEVE THROUGH
CONCRETE

4" THICK, REINFORCED
CONCRETE WALKWAY

(SEE DETAIL)
1 14" TO 1 12" HOT-DIPPED
GALVANIZED STEEL FINISH RAIL

1" SQUARE VERTICAL
RAILS AT 4" SPACING
(CENTER-TO-CENTER)

1 14" TO 1 12" HOT-DIPPED
GALVANIZED STEEL FINISH RAIL

42"
MINIMUM

48
" 

M
IN

IM
U

M

ACCESSIBLE
ENTRANCE

LATCH APPROACH

LANDING
AREA

ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE LANDING DETAIL

NOTES:
1. MAXIMUM SLOPE ON LANDING SHALL BE 1:50 IN ALL DIRECTIONS
2. DIMENSIONS SHOWN HERE ARE THE MINIMUM DIMENSIONS REQUIRED FOR AN ADA COMPLIANT LANDING

AT THE ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE. REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR SITE SPECIFIC DIMENSIONS THAT MAY SPECIFY A
LARGER LANDING AREA.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER BEFORE CONSTRUCTION IF THE ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE
ON SITE DOES NOT MATCH THE SCENARIO SHOWN ABOVE.

NOT TO SCALE

FLUSH CURB DIMENSIONS

A B C

72" 6" 12"

60" 5" 13"

48" 4" 14"

36" 3" 15"

FLUSH CURB DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

ELEVATION SECTION
A-A

C

B (MAXIMUM)

18" CURB
BELOW

PAVEMENT

A A

6"

18"

0"
(FLUSH)

SEE PLAN

A

A

TOP OF CURB

FINAL PAVEMENT GRADE

TOP OF
PAVEMENT

CURB RAMP DETAIL

CURB RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING

24"

0.2"

2.35"
NOMINAL

2.35"
NOMINAL

0.9"

0.2"

NOTES:
1. CROSS SLOPE ON RAMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%
2. A FLUSH CURB SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36". SEE PLAN FOR EXACT WIDTH.
3. DOMES SHALL BE ALIGNED ON A SQUARE GRID IN THE PREDOMINANT DIRECTION OF TRAVEL TO PERMIT

WHEELS TO ROLL BETWEEN DOMES.
4. VISUAL CONTRAST:  THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 70% CONTRAST IN LIGHT REFLECTANCE BETWEEN THE

DETECTABLE WARNING AND AN ADJOINING SURFACE.
5. DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP REQUIRED WHERE RAMP DIRECTS PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC TOWARDS VEHICLE

TRAVEL WAY.  WARNING STRIP SHALL BE CAST-IN-PLACE.
6. RAMP SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM RISE OF 6" WITHOUT A HANDRAIL

NOT TO SCALE

DETECTABLE WARNING

FLUSH CURB

LANDSCAPED
AREA

RAMP
1:12 MAXIMUM

SLOPE

LANDING
1:50 MAXIMUM

SLOPE

24"

3'-6"

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

RESERVED
PARKING

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

60"
(MIN.)

U-CHANNEL

GREEN LETTERS

VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN
(R7-8P) WHERE INDICATED
ON PLANS

MICHIGAN SUPPLEMENTAL
PENALTY SIGN

MICHIGAN ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN
12" X 18" (R7-8)

WHITE BACKGROUND

AZURE BLUE

WHITE SYMBOL
DO NOT ENTER

(R5-1) RED WHITE 30"x30" GROUND

HOOP RACK HD IN GROUND
MOUNTED BIKE RACK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

22.5"

35"

2.375" OD

NOTES:
1. BIKE RACK TO BE MANUFACTURED BY DERO BIKE RACKS OR APPROVED EQUAL.
2. INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS

10"

EMBED BIKE RACK
INTO CONCRETE

WALKWAY (SEE
PLAN FOR EXACT

LOCATION)

STEEL SLEEVE
THROUGH

CONCRETE

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

14
-1

9-
D

ET
L.

D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

C-14



1

4

8

5

9

2

6

10

4

3

7

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE TO ASPHALT
TRANSITION DETAIL

12" 48" 12"

12"

ASPHALT CONCRETE APPROVED DENSE
GRADED AGGREGATE

HOT TAR SEAL

EXISTING ASPHALTNEW ASPHALT

FULL DEPTH ASPHALT PAVEMENT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

NOTE:
HMA MIX AND DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE
SHALL CONFORM TO STATE DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS.

 APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

MILLED ASPHALT KEY
1" DEEP X 12" WIDE

HOT TAR SEAL

SAW CUT AND HOT
TAR SEAL

2" THICK, HMA SURFACE COURSE

4" THICK, HMA BASE COURSE

6" THICK, APPROVED DENSE
GRADED AGGREGATE

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 3500 PSI AT 28 DAYS, AIR-ENTRAINED.
2. TRANSVERSE EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 20 FOOT INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED,

BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED 14" FROM SURFACE.
3. HALF DEPTH CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 10 FOOT INTERVALS.
4. 14" CURB DEPTH SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT DEPRESSED OR FLUSH CURBED AREAS.

PITCH-IN CURB PITCH-OUT CURB

14"

5 1/2"

SEE
PLAN

14"

SEE
PLAN

5 1/2"

5"

4"

5"

4"

4"

4"

24" 24"

R=2"

R=2"

R=2"

R=2"

EXPANSION JOINT WHERE ABUTTING
CONCRETE SIDEWALK.  GRADE OF

SIDEWALK OR ADJACENT LANDSCAPE
AREA SHALL MEET TOP OF CURB.

APPROVED
COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

APPROVED
COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

#4 BARS
#4 BARS

NOT TO SCALE

MOUNTABLE CONCRETE CURB

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 3500 PSI AT 28 DAYS, AIR-ENTRAINED.
2. TRANSVERSE EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 20 FOOT INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED,

BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED 14" FROM SURFACE.
3. HALF DEPTH CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 10 FOOT INTERVALS.
4. 18" CURB DEPTH SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT DEPRESSED OR FLUSH CURBED AREAS.

12"

2"

EXPANSION JOINT WHERE
ABUTTING CONCRETE.  GRADE
OF CONCRETE OR ADJACENT
LANDSCAPE AREA SHALL MEET
TOP OF CURB.

1
2" PREFORMED JOINT FILLER SHALL BE

INSTALLED BETWEEN CURB AND
NON-BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT OR
NON-BITUMINOUS BASE COURSE

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT
(SEE DETAIL)

R=3/4"
HOT TAR SEAL

2"

14"

R=3/4"

PIPE SIZE & CLASS AS REQUIRED
PER DRAINAGE PLAN

FLOWFLOW

EXTENSION AS REQUIRED,
PLUG WYE AT END OF LINE

WYE FITTING

PROPOSED/EXISTING
PAVEMENT

SET CASTING ASSEMBLY IN 24"
x 24" 4,000 PSI CONCRETE PAD
OR USE CHRISTY VALVE BOX
WITH CAST IRON LID

TAPPED, BRASS (OR PVC),
WATERTIGHT CLEANOUT

PLUG LABELED "STORM" OR
"SEWER", AS APPROPRIATE

HARDSCAPE CLEAN-OUT
NOT TO SCALE

PROPOSED UTILITY LINE

PROPOSED CLASS II SAND BACKFILL
BENEATH ALL PROPOSED
PAVEMENT AREAS

3' PLUS UTILITY DIAMETER

SEE NOTE

UTILITY TRENCH DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

PROPOSED/EXISTING
PAVEMENT

PROPOSED CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

NOTE:

MINIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE AS FOLLOW:
ELECTRIC SERVICE - PER APPLICABLE UTILITY AUTHORITY
GAS SERVICE - PER APPLICABLE UTILITY AUTHORITY
SEWER SERVICE - 36" MINIMUM
WATER LEAD - 48" MINIMUM
WATER MAIN - 72" MINIMUM

TOP SOIL

EXISTING GRADE

WARNING TAPE WITH METALLIC LOCATOR
STRIP TO BE INSTALLED WITH ELECTRIC
CONDUIT ONLY

BACKFILL WITH SUITABLE EXCAVATED
MATERIAL. MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED

THOROUGHLY. COMPACTION AND
MATERIAL SHALL MEET ALL APPLICABLE

REGULATIONS.

NOT TO SCALE
TRASH / RECYCLE ENCLOSURE DETAILNOTE:

BLOCK COLOR TO MATCH BUILDING
OR AS SPECIFIED BY OWNER

PRECAST CONCRETE WALL CAP
WITH SEALANT AT JOINTS, COLOR
SIMILAR TO BRICK

BRICK VENEER ON 8x8x16
CMU. COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING.

CONCRETE SLAB AND
FOOTING

2% SLOPE MAX.

8" CONCRETE SLAB
ON AGGREGATE BASE
(SLOPE 2% MAX.)

BRICK VENEER ON 8x8x16 CMU.
COLOR TO MATCH BUILDING.

CONCRETE SLAB AND
FOOTING

8" THICK CONCRETE RAMP

DUMPSTER
CONTAINER (NIC)

6'
-0

"

PRECAST CONCRETE WALL CAP
WITH SEALANT AT JOINTS, COLOR
SIMILAR TO BRICK

12'-8" (12'-7" CONCRETE)

12
'-8

" 
(1

2'
-7

" 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E)

12
'-0

"

6"

2'-0"

4'
-0

"

CONCRETE FILLED BOLLARD
SEE J/SD501

SIDE ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION

PLAN

L

L

CONCRETE FILLED
BOLLARD

PRECAST CONCRETE
WALL CAPS 3/4" SLOPED
CONCRETE CAP

#5 BARS AT 16" O.C.
(ALL LAPS TO BE
30")

FOUNDATION AS
REQUIRED (MIN.
SHOWN)

MOW STRIP
WHERE
OCCURS

#5 BARS AT 16"
O.C.

(2) #5 BARS
CONT.

BRICK VENEER
ON 8x8x16 CMU

SLOPED CONCRETE
SLAB ON
AGGREGATE BASE

8" DRAIN
OPENING AT
8'-0" O.C.

LADDER
REINFORCING AT
16" 0.C.

#5 HORIZ.
CONT.

#5 HORIZ.
CONT.

1/2"

7"

1'
-0

"

7"

2'-0"

6"
8"

6'
-0

"

COMPOSITE UNIT
MASONRY WALL

STAINLESS STEEL
METAL FLASHING

MORTAR

DOWEL AND
ADHESIVE

BOND
BREAKER

EXPANSION JOINT
WITH SEALANT

10"

NOTE: SEE SITE PLANS FOR
LOCATION OF TRASH
ENCLOSURE.

6" SLAB ON GRADE,
REINF W/ 6x6-W2.9 x 2.9
WWF ON 6" (MIN.)
COMPACTED CRUSHED
STONE

GALVANIZED CONV. METAL
PIPE CAP

GALVANIZED 3"Ø METAL
POST NOT EXCEEDING 5'-0"
O.C. (TYP.)

(CONT.) HORIZ. 2x4
BLOCKING (TYP. @ TOP,
BOTTOM AND MID POINT)

STD WOOD TO METAL
BRACKET (TYP.)

12"Ø x 3,000 PSI MIN. CONC.
PIER AT EACH POST

3'-6" (MIN.)
BELOW
GRADE

1 1/2"

6'-0" METAL
GATE

1'-0"
8"8"

6'-0" METAL
GATE

6"
1 1/2"

3'-6" (MIN.)
BELOW
GRADE

GALVANIZED 3"Ø METAL
POST NOT EXCEEDING 5'-0"
O.C. (TYP.)

GALV. 2"Ø METAL RAIL (TYP.
@ TOP, BOTTOM AND
MID-POINT OF EACH GATE

GALVANIZED 2"Ø METAL
STILE (TYP. PER EACH GATE)

HEAVY DUTY HINGE; (3) MIN.
PER GATE (TYP.)

BRICK VENEER, TO MATCH
MAIN BUILDING MATERIAL
(TYP.)

12"Ø x 3,000 PSI
MIN. CONC.
FOOTING AT
EACH POST

6"

MASONRY WALL DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

STEEL GATE

6'
-0

"

PAINTED SHEET METAL,
COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING (TYP.)

PAINTED SHEET METAL. COLOR
TO MATCH BUILDING.

X X X X X X X X X

6" X 6" GRID, W2.9 X W2.9
WELDED WIRE MESH

REINFORCED 8" CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NOT TO SCALENOTES:
1. 1

2" EXPANSION JOINTS WITH WATER SEAL SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 12' INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED,
BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED 14" FROM THE SURFACE.  LONGITUDINAL REBAR TO BE CUT AT
EXPANSION JOINTS.

2. 1" DEEP BY  14" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT MID-POINT BETWEEN
EXPANSION JOINTS OR 6' INTERVALS MAX.

3. CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE  BROOM FINISH.
4. ALL EXPOSED CORNERS TO HAVE 12" CHAMFER.

WIDTH (SEE PLAN)

SECTION

FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE FLUSH
WITH ABUTTING PAVEMENT

MEET GRADE AT PERIMETER
OF CONCRETE MAT

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

8" THICK, AIR ENTRAINED
CONCRETE 4,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS

6" THICK, APPROVED CLEAN
CRUSHED STONE

X X X X X X X X X

6" X 6" GRID, W2.9 X W2.9
WELDED WIRE MESH

REINFORCED 6" CONCRETE MAT

NOT TO SCALENOTES:
1. 1

2" EXPANSION JOINTS WITH WATER SEAL SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 12' INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED,
BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED 14" FROM THE SURFACE.  LONGITUDINAL REBAR TO BE CUT AT
EXPANSION JOINTS.

2. 1" DEEP BY  14" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT MID-POINT BETWEEN
EXPANSION JOINTS OR 6' INTERVALS MAX.

3. CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE  BROOM FINISH.
4. ALL EXPOSED CORNERS TO HAVE 12" CHAMFER.

WIDTH (SEE PLAN)

SECTION

FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE FLUSH
WITH ABUTTING PAVEMENT

MEET GRADE AT PERIMETER
OF CONCRETE MAT

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

6" THICK, AIR ENTRAINED
CONCRETE 4,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS

6" THICK, APPROVED CLEAN
CRUSHED STONE

(FOR TRANSFORMER PAD AND TRASH MATS)

CURB TAPER DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

2"

5'-0" TAPER FROM
2" HEIGHT TO FULL
HEIGHT OF CURB

1'-0" FULL HEIGHT
OF CURB

R=1"

PAVEMENT

EXISTING/PROPOSED CURB

4" ASSUMED POLE DIAMETER
24" FOUNDATION DIAMETER

6' FOUNDATION DEPTH
#3 REINFORCING TIES AT 12" C-C

(6) #5 VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT BARS

FO
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 D
EP

T
H

M
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

3" CLEAR COVER
FOR ALL REBAR

LIGHT POLE INSTALLATION
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1. MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE OF 1500 PSF, SOIL FRICTION ANGLE OF 30 DEGREES, AND SOIL DRY UNIT WEIGHT OF

120 PCF SHALL BE CONFIRMED IN THE FIELD BY A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL.
2. CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE SHALL BE CONSOLIDATED USING VIBRATOR.
3. ALL REBAR TO BE NEW GRADE 60 STEEL.
4. PRE-CAST PIERS ACCEPTABLE UPON WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHOP DRAWING BY ENGINEER.
5. CONCRETE TO BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 7 DAYS PRIOR TO INSTALLING LIGHT POLE.  POURED CONCRETE MIX

REQUIRED TO OBTAIN 80% OF DESIGN STRENGTH PRIOR TO INSTALLING LIGHT POLE.
6. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLUMP OF 4" (WITHIN 1" TOLERANCE).
7. POLE SHALL BE RATED FOR 10 MPH HIGHER THAN MAXIMUM WIND SPEED 33FT ABOVE GROUND FOR THE AREA BASED

ON ANSI/ASCE 7-93.
8. POUR TO BE TERMINATED AT A FORM.
9. WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ACI BEST PRACTICES FOR APPROPRIATE TEMPERATURE AND WEATHER CONDITIONS.
10. CONTRACTOR TO TEMPORARILY SUPPORT ADJACENT SOIL AND STRUCTURES DURING EXCAVATION IF REQUIRED.

MOUNTING ARM BY
LIGHTING MANUFACTURER

SEE PLAN FOR NUMBER
AND ORIENTATION

 OF FIXTURES

HANDHOLE WITH
COVER

SQUARE LIGHT POLE BY
LIGHTING MANUFACTURER

(SEE NOTE 7)

ANCHOR BOLTS AND
BASE PLATE BY LIGHTING

MANUFACTURER

1" CHAMFER

HIGH-STRENGTH
NON-SHRINK
GROUT

24"

3 TIES AT
4" C-C

REINFORCEMENT
TIES SPACING
(12" OVERLAP)

VERTICAL
REINFORCEMENT BARS

EQUALLY SPACED

CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE ROUND PIER

FOUNDATION, 3000 PSI
AIR-ENTRAINED

CONCRETE AT 28 DAYS

COMPACTED SUITABLE
BACKFILL TO 95% OPTIMUM
DRY PROCTOR DENSITY IN
LIFTS OF LESS THAN 9" OF
UNCOMPACTED SOIL

FOUNDATION
DIAMETER

LIGHTNING GROUND ROD AND ALL
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO COMPLY
WITH NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE

LANDSCAPING

36"

CURB OR EDGE
OF PAVEMENT

2' MIN.

ELECTRIC CONDUIT STUB UP
MINIMUM 12" WITH PULL STRING

1" SECURITY CAMERA CONDUIT STUB
UP MINIMUM 12" WITH PULL STRING.
(MAXIMUM 290' FROM SERVER)

SECURITY CAMERA MOUNTED
10' FROM FINISHED GRADE

16' LIGHT POLE

18' MOUNTING HEIGHT

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

14
-1

9-
D

ET
L.

D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

C-15



2

4

FIXTURES 'A' AND 'B' SPECIFICATIONS
NOT TO SCALE

FIXTURE 'C' SPECIFICATIONS
NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

MDOT CURB RAMP DETAILS

NOT TO SCALE

MDOT CURB APPROACH DETAILS

1
FIXTURE 'D & E' SPECIFICATIONS

NOT TO SCALE 3

5

XWM-2-LED-03L-30

GPX6-SO

MRM-LED-18L-SIL-FT-30-70CRI-IL

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

14
-1

9-
D

ET
L.

D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

C-16



NOT TO SCALE

15"

BIORETENTION BASIN DETAIL

NOTES:
1. BIORETENTION AREA CONSTRUCTION MUST NOT COMPACT SOILS BELLOW SOIL BED BOTTOM.
2. THE PLANTING SOIL BED SHALL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING MIX: 85%-95% SANDS WITH <25% OF THE

SANDS CLASSIFIED AS FINE OR VERY FINE, <15% SILT AND CLAY WITH 2%-5% CLAY CONTENT. THE MIX
SHALL BE AMENDED WITH 5%-7% ORGANICS. pH LEVELS SHALL RANGE FROM 5.5 TO 6.5. THE SOIL MIX
MUST BE CERTIFIED BY EITHER THE VENDOR OR A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER DURING ONSITE
MIXING.

3. THE PLANTING SOIL BED SHALL BE PLACED IN 12" TO 18" LIFTS.
4. REFER TO THE LANDSCAPING PLANS FOR BIORETENTION AREA PLANTINGS.

0 % SLOPE

SEE PLAN FOR DIMENSIONS

LAWN

EL. 791.00'

15" THICK SOIL
PLANTING BED
(SEE NOTE 3)

1

3

30" X 30" SPILLWAY STRUCTURE
GRATE: 793.00'

CONTECH STORMRAXTM

PEAK ROOF TRASH RACK OR
APPROVED EQUAL

12" HDPE
INV. 788.50'

1

3

SURROUNDING BASIN GRADE

BASIN GRADE BEHIND
STRUCTURE (MEET

SURROUNDING GRADE)

PRECAST CONCRETE
STRUCTURE WITH FOOTING

36" BELOW GRADE
6" THICK, APPROVED CLEAN
CRUSHED STONE

6.00'

NOTE:
1. STRUCTURE SHALL SUPPORT H25 LOADING.
2. STRUCTURE TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF REINFORCED PRECAST CONCRETE.
3. ALL JOINTS TO BE WATER-TIGHT.
4. TRASH RACKS CONSTRUCTED OF NON-CORROSIVE MATERIALS TO BE PROVIDED.

TRASH RACK

6" PERFORATED PVC
INV. 788.50'

EL. 788.25

PROPOSED SOIL PROFILE - SEE
BIORETENTION BASIN DETAIL

EL. 789.25

EL. 789.75

EL. 791.00

SCALE: 1" = 2'

BIORETENTION AREA ABOVE-GROUND OUTLET

STRUCTURE (OS-2) DETAIL

1
SCALE: 1" = 2'

SECTION VIEW

72" Ø

24" 24"

UNDERGROUND OUTLET STRUCTURE (OS-1) DETAIL

TOP VIEW

12" HDPE AT 8.16%
INVERT: 787.00

12" HDPE FROM BASIN AT 0.00%
INVERT: 787.00

WEIR CROSS SECTION

EL. 788.63

EL. 787.00

EL. 793.00

12" HDPE FROM BASIN AT 0.00%
INVERT: 787.00

12" HDPE AT 8.16%
INVERT: 787.00

1" ORIFICE
EL. 787.00

3.0" ORIFICE
EL. 788.59

6 FT WEIR
EL. 793.00

TRASH RACK

12" THICK MINIMUM, 3/4"
CLEANED CRUSHED STONE

APPROVED
COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

MANHOLE COVER
(H25 LOADING)

RIM: 794.50

MANHOLE COVER
(H25 LOADING)
RIM: 794.50

8" REINFORCED CONCRETE LID TO
SUPPORT H-25 VEHICULAR LOADING

MANHOLE COVER
(H25 LOADING)

RIM: 794.50

MANHOLE COVER
(H25 LOADING)
RIM: 794.50

6 FT WEIR

1" ORIFICE

1.9" ORIFICE

6 FT WEIR

1.9" ORIFICE

1" ORIFICE

STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CALCULATIONS

NOTES:

1. ALL PIPE SYSTEM INSTALLATIONS SHALL MEET ALL
APPLICABLE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

2. ALL HDPE PIPE SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321, "STANDARD
PRACTICE FOR UNDERGROUND INSTALLATION OF
THERMOPLASTIC PIPE FOR SEWERS AND OTHER
GRAVITY FLOW APPLICATIONS" (LATEST EDITION).

3. ALL RCP PIPE SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C76-15, "STANDARD
SPECIFICATION FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE
CULVERT, STORM DRAIN, AND SEWER PIPE" (LATEST
EDITION).

4. FOR NON HDPE OR RCP PIPE INSTALLATIONS,
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL PIPE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

5. WHERE THE TRENCH BOTTOM IS UNSTABLE,
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUITABLE BACKFILL
MATERIAL AS REQUIRED BY ENGINEER OR PER
GEOTECH RECOMMENDATIONS.

6. MINIMUM COVER IN TRAFFIC AREAS IS 12" UP TO 48"
DIAMETER PIPE AND 24" FOR 54" - 60" DIAMETER PIPE
TO BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT OR TOP OF
RIGID PAVEMENT.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SUITABLE MATERIAL
FOR INITIAL AND FINAL BACKFILL. BACKFILL
COMPACTION SHOULD MEET ALL APPLICABLE
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

2' PLUS PIPE DIAMETER

6"

6"

12" MIN.12" MIN.

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE (SUITABLE
FOUNDATION)

BEDDING
(APPROVED CLEAN
CRUSHED STONE)

INITIAL BACKFILL
MATERIAL

FINAL BACKFILL
MATERIAL

STORM TRENCH DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

PROPOSED / EXISTING
PAVEMENT

PROPOSED FULL
DEPTH ASPHALT

TOP SOIL

EXISTING
GRADE

PROP. STORM
PIPE

2

7

5

6" THICK MEDIUM-AGGREGATE
CONCRETE SAND LAYER

(AASHTO M-6 / ASTM C-33)

6" PVC UNDERDRAIN
INVERT: 788.50'

12" THICK LAYER OF 0.5" TO
1.5" GRAVEL (AASHTO M-43)
WITH MINIMUM 3" ABOVE
AND BELOW UNDERDRAIN

STORMWATER PROFILES
4

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 100'50'50'

1" = 50'

HORIZONTAL SCALE

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 10'5'5'

1" = 5'

VERTICAL SCALE
EX-1 TO OS-1

D-200 TO OS-2 D-101 TO CLEANOUT

0+00 0+50 1+00
770.00 770.00

775.00 775.00

780.00 780.00

785.00 785.00

790.00 790.00

795.00 795.00

800.00 800.00

805.00 805.00

810.00 810.00
SCALE: 1(in) = 50 14 H, 1(in) = 5(ft) V

EX
-1

 (
M

A
N

H
O

LE
): 

St
a 

0+
00

.0
0 

- 
Ln

: 1
G

rn
d.

 E
l. 

78
3.

50
In

v.
 E

l. 
77

9.
00

98 LF HDPE - 12" @ 8.16%

O
S-

1 
(O

U
T

LE
T

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E)
: S

ta
 0

+9
8.

00
 -

 L
n:

 1
R

im
 E

l. 
79

4.
50

In
v.

 E
l. 

78
7.

00
 O

ut

0+00 0+50 1+00
785.00 785.00

790.00 790.00

795.00 795.00

800.00 800.00

805.00 805.00
SCALE: 1(in) = 50 14 H, 1(in) = 5(ft) V

D
-2

00
 (

BA
SI

N
 IN

LE
T

) 
St

a 
0+

00
.0

0 
- 

Ln
: 2

G
rn

d.
 E

l. 
79

6.
90

In
v.

 E
l. 

78
8.

26

24 LF HDPE - 12" @ 1.00%

O
S-

2 
(O

U
T

LE
T

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E)
: S

ta
 0

+2
4.

00
 -

 L
n:

 2
R

im
 E

l. 
79

3.
00

In
v.

 E
l. 

78
8.

50
 O

ut

0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50
785.00 785.00

790.00 790.00

795.00 795.00

800.00 800.00

805.00 805.00

810.00 810.00

815.00 815.00
SCALE: 1(in) = 50 14 H, 1(in) = 5(ft) V

10-YEAR HGL

PROPOSED
GRADE

10-YEAR HGL

PROPOSED
GRADE

D
-1

01
 (

BA
SI

N
 IN

LE
T

): 
St

a 
0+

00
.0

0 
- 

Ln
: 3

G
rn

d.
 E

l. 
79

5.
90

In
v.

 E
l. 

78
9.

73

106 LF HDPE - 12" @ 3.00%

D
-1

02
 (

C
A

T
C

H
 B

A
SI

N
): 

St
a 

1+
06

.0
0 

- 
Ln

: 3
R

im
 E

l. 
79

7.
00

In
v.

 E
l. 

79
2.

91
 O

ut
In

v.
 E

l. 
79

3.
01

 In

57 LF HDPE - 12" @ 3.00%

D
-1

03
 (

C
A

T
C

H
 B

A
SI

N
): 

St
a 

1+
63

.0
0 

- 
Ln

: 4
R

im
 E

l. 
80

0.
00

In
v.

 E
l. 

79
4.

72
 O

ut
In

v.
 E

l. 
79

6.
05

 In

22 LF SCH. 40 PVC - 6" @ 2.00%

C
LE

A
N

O
U

T
: S

ta
 1

+8
5.

00
 -

 L
n:

 5
R

im
 E

l. 
80

1.
45

In
v.

 E
l. 

79
6.

49
 O

ut

10-YEAR HGL

PROPOSED
GRADE

6

3ADS STAGE STORAGE TABLE

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

14
-1

9-
D

ET
L.

D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

C-17



STORMWATER CALCULATIONS

V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

14
-1

9-
D

ET
L.

D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

C-18



V
:\D

ET
\2

02
3\

D
ET

-2
30

10
8.

01
-E

R
O

P 
LL

C
-2

67
5 

W
A

SH
T

EN
A

W
 A

V
EN

U
E,

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
T

I, 
M

I\C
A

D
D

\P
LO

T
\S

D
P-

14
-1

9-
D

ET
L.

D
W

G

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

S

W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

1
02

/0
7/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
-A

P
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

E
C

M

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 O

F 
Y

P
SI

LA
N

T
I

26
75

 W
A

SH
T

E
N

A
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
M

-1
7)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

ID
: K

-1
1-

06
-3

04
-0

04

D
et

ro
it,

 M
I·

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 N

Y
 ·

Bo
st

on
, M

A
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 N
J ·

T
am

pa
, F

L 
·

R
ut

he
rf

or
d,

 N
J

w
w

w
.s

to
ne

fie
ld

en
g.

co
m

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

60
7 

Sh
el

by
 S

ui
te

 2
00

, D
et

ro
it,

 M
I 4

82
26

Ph
on

e 
24

8.
24

7.
11

15

2
04

/1
8/

20
24

SU
B

M
IS

SI
O

N
 F

O
R

 P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
V

IE
W

E
M

 / 
JP

3
06

/1
1/

20
24

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
V

IE
W

 #
1

E
M

 

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

C-19



PRELIMINARY

S

WL

UGE

GAS

BTL

SS

SD

OHTV



W
L

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL
WL

WL

U
G

E
UG

E

UGE UGE

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

UG
E

UGE UGE

U
G

E

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

U
G

E
U

G
E

UG
E

UG
E

U
G

E

U
G

E

UG
E

UG
E

U
G

E

UGE

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

BT
L

BT
L

BT
L

BT
L

BT
L

BT
L

BT
L

BT
L

BT
L

GAS GAS GASBTL BTL BTLUGE UGE

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SS
SS

SS

O
H

TV
O

H
TV

O
H

TV
O

H
TV

O
H

TV
O

H
TV

O
H

TV
O

H
TV

O
H

TV
O

H
TV

O
H

TV
O

H
TV

O
H

TV
O

H
TV

BTL
BTL

BTL
BTL

BTL
BTL

BTL
BTL

BTL
BTL

BTL
BTL

BTL
BTL

BTL
BTL

BTL
BTL

BTL
BTL

BTL

SD

SD

S

WL

UGE

GAS

BTL

SS

SD

OHTV



S

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
UG

E

UGE UGE

U
G

E
U

G
E

G
AS

G
AS

BT
L

BT
L

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
UG

E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UGE

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

GAS GAS GASBTL BTL BTLUGE UGE

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS SS

SS
SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS SSSSSS

SS
SS

D
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

S

WL

UGE

GAS

BTL

SS

SD

OHTV











Know what's

R



Know what's

R



Know what's

R



Know what's

R



EPIC®
PICKBAR

2" SHARP FACE
GOTHIC (TYP)













Know what's

R



Know what's

R
























































































	214556-6132L-A200 A201.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A200


	2024-06-11_(FS)_2675 Washtenaw Ave Ypsilanti, MI_(S&S).pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	Check Box24: Yes
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Address 1: 2675 Washtenaw Ave
	ParcelID: 06-304-004
	Zoning: RC (TYPE C)
	Lot Number: 172-180
	Subdivision: FAIRVIEW HEIGHTS
	Applicant: EROP LLC by Jeff Justice, Assistant Manager
	Phone: 217-972-4296
	Address: 3130 N Kandy Street Ste A
	City: Decatur
	State: IL 
	Zip: 62526
	Fax: N/A
	Email: jeffj@hypershinecw.com
	Property Owner: Amir Jasham and Ronny Furrha
	Phone_2: 
	State_2: MI
	Zip_2: 48197
	Address 1_2: 1801 Washtenaw Ave
	City_2: Ypsilanti
	Fax_2: N/A
	Email_2: ahmed.farha@resourcerealtygroupmi.com
	The undersigned: EROP LLC
	represents: Amer Kasham and Ronny Furha
	located in the: FAIRVIEW HEIGHTS
	1 That: Amer Kasham and Ronny Furrha
	isare the owners of lots: 172-180
	Subdivision  Ypsilanti Township Michigan otherwise known as: 2675 Washtenaw Avenue
	zoned: RC (TYPE C)
	2 That the petitioner hereby request: Variance
	under Section: 507
	Article: V
	3 The petitioner further state that: JJ
	Print Name: Jeff Justice
	Date: 08/01/2024


